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MSY MANAGEMENT, INC.
A California Corporation
170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035
Placentia, CA 92870
PH 714-623-7934
www.presoteaca.com
Email: presoteacorp@gmail.com

As a Presotea franchisee, you will develop, own and operate a “made to order” fresh brewed tea shop
called Presotea (hereafter (“shop” or “store”), operating under the Marks and using the System as
described in this document, and the Operations Manual, selling teas ad related items to the general
public.

The total investment necessary to begin operation of the Presotea franchise ranges from $212,750 to
$499,000. This includes $50,000 that must be paid to us, the franchisor.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this document and all accompanying agreements carefully. You
must receive this disclosure document at least 14 calendar days before you can sign a binding
agreement with, or make any payment to the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the proposed
franchise sale. Note, however, that no government agency has verified the information
contained in this document.

You may wish to receive your disclosure document in another format that is more convenient for you.
To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact Shawn Yi, 170 E Yorba Linda
Rd. #1035, Placentia, CA 92870; PH 714-623-7934; email presoteacorp@gmail.com.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure
document alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract
and this disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information in this disclosure document can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “A Consumer’s Guide to Buying a
Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at
600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20580. You can also visit the FTC’s home page at
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your state agency or visit your public library for other
sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your state. Ask your state agencies about them.

ISSUANCE DATE: July 19, 2024
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on

how to find more information:

QUESTION

WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can | earn?

ltem 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also
try to obtain this information from others, like
current and former franchisees. You can find
their names and contact information in Item 20
or Attachment C.

How much will | need to invest?

Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to
the franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction.
Item 7 lists the initial investment to open. Item
8 describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the
financial ability to provide
support to my business?

Iltem 21 or Attachment A includes financial
statements. Review these statements
carefully.

Is the franchise system stable,
growing, or shrinking?

Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the
number of company-owned and franchised
outlets.

Will my business be the only
Presotea business in my area?

ltem 12 and the “territory” provisions in the
franchise agreement describe whether the
franchisor and other franchisees can compete
with you.

Does the franchisor have a
troubled legal history?

Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor
or its management have been involved in
material litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What'’s it like to be a Presotea
franchisee?

[tem 20 or Attachment C lists current and
former franchisees. You can contact them to
ask about their experiences.

What else should | know?

These questions are only a few things you
should look for. Review all 23 Items and all
Exhibits in this disclosure document to better
understand this franchise opportunity. See the
table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other
fees even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to
change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may
require you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm
your franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a
limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more
expensive than similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.
Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers,
what you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a
territory, the franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does,
you may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order
to continue to operate your franchise business.

When your franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from
operating a similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have
obligations to your landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration
Your state may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean
that the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this
document. To find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your
state, use the agency information in Attachment E.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be
made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the State Specific
Addenda. See the Table of Contents for the location of the State Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise
Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-State Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to
resolve disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation only in
California. Out-of-state mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you to accept a
less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to mediate, arbitrate, or
litigate with the franchisor in California than in your own state.

2. Limited Operating History. The Franchisor is at an early stage development
and has limited operating history. This franchise is likely to be riskier that a franchise
in a system with a longer operating history.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “State Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your state requires other risks to be highlighted.

State Effective Dates

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise Disclosure
Document be registered or filed with the states, or be exempt from registration:
California, Hawaii, lllinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North
Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date
stated below

State Effective Date
California

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise under other
laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business opportunities or
seller-assisted marketing plans.
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ITEM 1.
THE FRANCHISOR, AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

To simplify this Franchise Disclosure Document, "We" means MSY Management, Inc., the franchisor,
or "our" or "us" when appropriate. "You" means the person who buys the franchise. If you are a legal
entity, "you” includes all owners of any equity interest in the entity.

We were formed in California, on April 3, 2024; In April 2024, we purchased the existing Southern
California Master Franchise business for the Presotea brand and concept, from the prior California
Master Franchisee, Kat & Ell Corp. We and our owners are not related to Kat & Ell Corp. As part of
the sale we were assigned13 franchise agreements for 13 Unit Presotea Stores open and operating
in Southern California. (see attachment C).

Our principal business address is 170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870. We are
licensed by Presotea (USA) Co., Ltd. (our Franchisor) to sell franchises in Southern California since
April 2024.

We are also licensed by Presotea (USA) Co., Ltd. (our Franchisor) to sell franchises in the state of
Texas as of April 2024.

We do not have any affiliates.

We conduct business under the name Presotea. We do not offer franchises in any other lines of
business.

We will begin offering Presotea franchises in Southern California, and in Texas in 2024. As of the date
of this disclosure we have not sold any new franchises in California or Texas, or anywhere else.

All Presotea Shops in the United States are listed in Attachment C. We and our owners, do not own
any Presotea Shops.

Our agents for service of process are disclosed in Attachment E.

The Concept

Under the franchise we offer, you will develop, own and operate a single tea shop called Presotea,
which offers fresh brewed made to order tea beverages using an espresso type machine with seasonal
fresh fruits and ingredients, (hereafter referred to as “Presotea Shop”) herein and in your Franchise
Agreement (sometimes referred to as Franchise Agreement); We are referred to in the Franchise
Agreement as your Franchisor. Your Presotea Franchise may be sometimes referred to as “your
Business”, or “your Franchise”. You may not open more than one Presotea shop except only upon
separate application and approval by us. We are not required to approve you and you must meet the
current qualification standards for a second (or additional) Presotea Shop, and if qualified, sign the
current franchise agreement. You must order equipment, inventory, computer systems, software,
branded items, and food ingredients through approved vendors. You may not sell any items for your
Presotea Shop through any internet means, or an online ordering except as provided in the System.

The Presotea brand and concept was originally created in Taiwan in 2006 by Presotea Co., Ltd, which
granted the License to franchise in the United States to Presotea (USA) Co., Ltd, our Franchisor,
referred to in this document as Presotea USA. The Presotea brand has been a deep rooted tea drink
market based in Taiwan, with more than 400 franchise stores located in 9 countries, including Taiwan,
Indonesia, Australia, Canada, Malaysia, Singapore, Jordan, Dubai and United Kingdom.
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You will operate in accordance with the guidelines, standards, specifications, menus, recipes,
formulations, trade names, trademarks, logos, color schemes, and décor, and branded items, we
make available to you or otherwise advise you through initial training, the operations manual,
marketing materials and related items, along with periodic updates, and industry information, all
hereafter referred to as our proprietary “System.” You will be authorized to develop and operate your
Presotea Shop only at an approved location within your protected territory.

Subject to our prior approval, you may be permitted to provide event catering, food truck or kiosk
services on terms we provide. We are not required to give this approval in our sole discretion.

Market
The market for your products is the general public. Your offerings at the Presotea Shop do not depend
on any particular season or time of year.

Competition

The tea beverage service industry is highly competitive. You will compete with other national, regional
and local businesses that offer tea beverages and made to order juices and beverages in general as
a main part of their business, as well as potentially other Presotea Shops franchised by us. Your
Presotea Shop and most competitors will generally be located near residential and light commercial
areas. Your Presotea Shop may operate in close proximity to competitors who may offer tea drinks
and related products similar to those you offer.

Laws Affecting Your Presotea Shop

You will be subject to all applicable state and local licensing laws, codes and regulations, as they
relate to food safety and the operation of your Presotea Shop, and specifically apply to businesses
serving food and beverages. You and all employees are required to have a food handler’s certification,
even if you are not working in the shop. In addition, you also may have to obtain licenses and to comply
with health laws and regulations that apply to food establishments, and laws on storage, preparation,
packaging, labeling on your menus, menu boards, and related materials.

Your Presotea Shop will also be subject to applicable laws and regulations which apply to businesses
in general including labor laws, business license requirements, laws on construction of business
premises, zoning rules, requirements for parking and access, the Americans with Disabilities Act,
export control laws and laws pertaining to technology.

It will be your responsibility to ascertain your local and state requirements. It is your responsibility and
cost to assure all your employees have the food handler’s certification.

ITEM 2.
BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

President, Chief Financial Officer, Trainer, Director: Melanie Yi

Melanie is our President, Chief Financial Officer, Trainer and Director since our inception in April 2024.
From 2019 to 2024 Melanie was a homemaker; Prior to that Melanie worked as a business Trainer at
Nutrilite in Buena Park, California from 2010 to 2019.

Sales and Operations Director Trainer: Chulan “Shawn” Yi
Shawn is our Sales and Operations Director and Trainer since our inception in April 2024. Shawn also
works as a Business Consultant for Hyundai in Fountain Valley, California since June 2024; Previously
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Shawn was the Sales Director at Maxero in Dallas, Texas from November 2023 to March 2024; Prior
to that Shawn was the Channel Sales Manager for Bear Robotics from November 2022 to October
2023. Prior to that Shawn was a Key Account Manager for Anheuser Buch in Los Angeles California
from April 2019 to January 2022.

Sales Representative and Trainer: Nate Yi

Nate was appointed our Sales Representative and Trainer in July 2024; He is also an Account
Manager for TRANE, in Brea, California since June 2023. Previously Nate worked as a Lab Assistant
for Enthalpy Analytical in Orange, California from June 2022 to November 2022. Prior to that, Nate
worked for Santiago Canyon College, in Santiago Canyon, California as the Organic Chemistry
Instructor from August 2020 to June 2021, and prior to that, Nate was the store Manager at Din Tea
Boba in Yorba Linda, California, from June 2019 to January 2020.

Sales Representative and Trainer: Ethan Yi

Ethan was appointed our Sales Representative and Trainer in April 2024. Previously, Ethan worked
for Sprouts Super Market in Yorba Linda from August 2022 to June 2024. Prior to that, Ethan was in
school.

Consultant: Anh The Vu (Anthony)
Anthony is the owner of Kat & Ell Corp., the prior Presotea California Master Franchise Business since
2017, and will serve as a consultant as needed for us.

ITEM 3.
LITIGATION

No litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 4.
BANKRUPTCY

No person previously identified in Items 1 or 2 of this Item has been involved as a debtor in
proceedings under the US Bankruptcy Code required to be disclosed in this Item.

ITEM 5.
INITIAL FEE

You are required to pay us an Initial Fee of Fifty Thousand Dollars ($50,000.00) when you sign the
franchise agreement. The initial franchise fee is non-refundable and considered earned when paid.

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.
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ITEM 6.

OTHER FEES
Type of fee Amount Due Date Remarks
Royalty Fee 5% of Gross Revenues Payable monthly See definition below for Gross
See Note A by Electronic Revenues. You will pay royalties
' Funds Transfer. by electronic funds transfer and
Due 10th day of must sign an authorization
the month for allowing direct transfers from
sales, which your bank.
royalties are due
from the prior
month.
Regional 2% of Gross Revenues. Payable monthly May be increased upon 60 days

Advertising Fee

See Note B.

by Electronic
Funds Due 10th
day of the month
for sales, which
royalties are due
from the prior
month

notice.

Local Advertising
and Marketing

5% Gross Revenues

Monthly or as
incurred

You must advertise locally and
provide receipts to us upon
request; we must approve your
ads.

Additional We charge $495 per day fee for In advance of the If you obtain a new or
Training or specific extra training you need on additional training | replacement manager. You are
Services site, beyond the initial training, at program(s) responsible for all travel related
your request or if we deem expenses of the trainer.
necessary, plus travel/lodging costs
for the trainer.
Ongoing Varies According to You will buy the majority of your
inventory and purchase terms ongoing menu items from us or a
menu items vendor we designate.
Transfer Fee $20,000 Before completing | Payable only if you sell your
transfer franchise business to a new
owner, or transfer a majority
interest in ownership. Fee is not
due if you transfer to a
corporation or other entity with
the same majority ownership and
control.
Relocation Fee $5,000 Upon submission Payable to us for our time in

tous of a
proposed
relocation site

reviewing proposed new site and
approval process.

Software
licensing fee

We do not have any proprietary
software at this time.

Any future proprietary software
fees will be payable monthly.
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Type of fee

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

POS/Merchant
Services/Mobile

App

$274/month for combined services,
subject to change by vendor.

As required by
Vendor

Payable directly to the vendor

Audit Fee Cost of the audit plus the amount of | Immediately upon | Costs of audit payable
the underpayment, or other costs to | billing
us for identifying deficiencies.
Renewal $25,000 Before You will be required to sign a
consummating new franchise agreement on
Renewal then current form, which may

contain different terms.

Late Payment

Late charge equal to 2% of

On receipt of

Interest is payable on entire

and Interest payment due, together with interest | invoice overdue amount beginning with
at the highest legal rate in your the date payment is due until
state. payment, late charge and
interest is paid in full. (The legal
interest rate in California as of
the date of this disclosure, is
10% per annum.)
Indemnification Losses, costs, and fees, including As incurred

attorneys’ fees we incur as a result
of wrongful or negligent actions or
inactions from the operations of
your business.

*Unless otherwise indicated, these fees are uniformly imposed by us, and are non-refundable.

Notes Regarding Other Fees:

Note A. Gross Revenues
Gross Revenues is the total selling price of all products and services and all income of every other

kind related to the Presotea Shop, (including any authorized delivery activities, and includes all sales
or orders of food products and/or food preparation services, provided from or related to your
Presotea Shop, whether for cash, credit, barter or otherwise, including proceeds from the sale of gift
cards gift certificates, coupons or similar promotions and regardless of collection in the case of credit
extended. Gross revenues also includes applicable insurance proceeds for reimbursement of loss of
business. Gross Revenues exclude: (i) sales tax, goods and services tax, value added tax or any
other such equivalent taxes actually paid to the government; and (ii) any customer refunds or
allowances or credits to customers, which shall only be deducted from gross revenues in the month
in which such refunds, allowanced or credits are actually paid or allowed to the customer, and
documented on your financial statements, or sales tax returns.

Note B. Regional Advertising Fees

Regional Advertising Fees are in addition to your local advertising obligation. The Regional
Advertising Fees will cover advertising, marketing, promotions in Southern California as well as social
media, website maintenance and administration of the Regional Advertising Fund; See Item 11 for
more details

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.
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ITEM 7.
ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT

Category Low High Amount Method of When Due To Whom Paid
Amount Payment
Upon signing of
Initial Fee $50,000 $50,000 Lump Sum Franchise us
Agreement
Training Fee Included in
(Note A) initial fee 0 Lump Sum Prior to training | N/A
Rent & Security Deposit
for the Premises $13,000 $24,000 As Incurred As Incurred Landlord
(3 Months) (Note B)
Leasehold
Improvements $55,000 $210,000 As Incurred As Incurred Contractors
(Note C)
Kitchen Equipment $28,000 $80,000 Lump Sum Before Opening | Vendors
(Note D)
POS System .
(Note E) $3,000 $5,000 Lump Sun As incurred Vendor
Initial Branded Items $3,400 $8,000 Lump Sum Before Opening | Vendor
Package (Note F) ' ' P P 9
Gas & Meal Expenses $600 $3,000 As Incurred As Incurred Vendors
While Attending Initial
Training.
Signage . .
(Note G) $5,750 $11,500 As incurred As incurred Vendors
Grand Opening .
(Note H) $4,600 $5,750 As Incurred As incurred Vendors
Insurance (Annual) $1,200 $5,750 As Incurred As Incurred Vendor
(Note 1)
Professional Fees $1,700 $3,500 As Incurred As Incurred Professionals
(Note J)
Opening Inventory of . .
Supplies and Food $22,500 $57,500 As Incurred Prior to Opening | Vendors
(Note K)
Additional Funds
(3 months) $24,000 $35,000 As Incurred As Incurred Vendors
(Note L)
TOTALS $212,750 $499,000

*The fees in this chart that are payable to us are non-refundable. We do not offer financing for any of

these fees and costs.
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Notes Regarding Initial Investment:

Note A: Training Fee

We will train at for 3 people included in the initial fee, if trained together at the same time, at our
training facility in Southern, California, or substitute location in Southern California. You or a manager,
who is responsible for full time business operations and management, must be trained in our initial
training; You may have additional employees or new managers, (after the first 3) trained at your
expense at current training fee of $495 per day. In all cases, you are solely responsible for all travel
related expenses for trainers. You and your manager are solely responsible for training all other
employees.

Note B: Real Estate Rental.

You must lease a location for the Presotea Shop that meets our general guidelines. The space
should be between 400 and 1500 square feet in a strip mall or small stand-alone shop in a light
commercial area, which allows business hours approximately Monday-Sunday 10am-11:30pm.
Certain areas will have varying hours depending on Landlord or city requirements. The business hours
can be adjusted under actual conditions and shall comply with relevant laws and regulations. Leases
will vary in rental amounts, lease terms, amount of space required, tenant improvements, required
security deposit and advance rental required. You may be liable for the entire term of the lease(s)
whether or not you succeed in the Presotea Shop. You should consult your lease documents and your
attorney.

Note C: Leasehold Improvements

We will provide standard guidelines for the layout of the tenant improvements. The cost could
be higher if you or your landlord request changes from the standard design and materials. The ranges
given cover a location with a square feet range given above in Note B.

Some landlords finance leasehold improvements by amortizing them over the lease term and
charging a higher rental amount to cover the cost. You should attempt to determine your costs and
financing options before deciding on a location.

If you are taking over or taking over in an existing Presotea Shop, your costs will be less,
however we may also require that you remodel, redecorate or make other changes to the location to
comply with our current specifications, at your cost.

You may not open the Presotea Shop for business until: (1) we approve the location
improvements as developed according to our specifications and standards; (2) pre-opening training been
completed to our satisfaction; (3) the Initial Franchise Fee and all other amounts then due to us have
been paid (subject to state limitations); and (4) we have been furnished with copies of all required
insurance policies, or such other evidence of insurance coverage and payment of premiums. You must
open the Presotea Shop for business within 20 days after we notify you that it is ready to open unless
there are circumstances beyond your control.

Note D: Kitchen Equipment

You must obtain all the minimum Kitchen Equipment, listed in Exhibit C to the Franchise
Agreement, through an approved supplier. Larger spaces may require additional equipment. We are
NOT a required vendor any of the equipment. If you lease the equipment, borrow money to purchase
the equipment, your monthly fixed expenses will increase. Kitchen Equipment Items coming from
Taiwan will have an approximate delivery time 60 days.
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Note E: POS System

You must purchase the POS System, which includes: 1 label printer, 1 on-counter POS TOAST
Printer with cash drawer, 1 TOAST TO GO pay at table, 1 router, 1 wireless access point, 1 kitchen
display. The System also includes the Merchant Services and Mobile App. We may have access to
this system.

Note F: Branded ltems

You must purchase an initial Branded Items Package from an approved vendor such as
branded apparel (aprons, t-shirts, hats), as well as cups, interior menu boards, or labels, and menus,
and any other accessories. The range given depends on the size of your location and how many
employees you will have. We are NOT a required vendor for the Branded Items. Branded Items coming
from Taiwan will have an approximate delivery time 60 days.

Note G: Signage

Signhage costs and number of outside signs needed will be dependent on the location, whether the
location is a stand-alone building or in a strip center. The range given is an estimate the average cost
of a single sign of average size, in accordance to our specifications.

Note H: Grand Opening.

You must hold a "grand opening" for your community, competitive situation and similar factors.
We will assist you with various forms of marketing and promotion including social media. The cost of
a grand opening is difficult to estimate with accuracy because of local market factors, including the
types of marketing media available, the cost of marketing space or time and the local competitive
situation. We estimate that, in most areas, you can accomplish an adequate grand opening for the
range given.

Note I: Insurance.

We require you to purchase and maintain, at your expense, throughout the term of this
Agreement commercial general liability insurance, including bodily injury, property damage, personal
injury, advertising injury, non-owned automobile, loss of business income, and broad form contractual
coverage for liability. See Item 8 for details.

Note J: Legal and Accounting Professional Fees.

You may need an attorney to assist and advise you in setting up your business organization and
reviewing contract documents. This estimate does not include any ongoing needs for legal services
in connection with relationships with customers or vendors. Depending upon your experience and
staffing, you will need accounting services, which will be extra. You should consult your accountant
for an estimate of initial fees. This amount will vary based on what the Professional charges.

Note K: Opening Inventory of Supplies and Food.

You will need a minimum 3 months supply of inventory of food ingredients and items and
kitchen supplies prior to Opening. The Opening Inventory and Supplies are listed in Exhibit D to the
Franchise Agreement and we will work with you on the specific lists depending on the size of your
location. Specific food and supply vendors are outlined in the Operations Manual.

We are NOT a required vendor for the supplies and inventory.
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Note L: Additional Funds.

This range estimates a 3-month initial period for expenses and include payroll costs utilities,
royalties, other services, and inventory replacement. Our estimates do not include owner
compensation or return on investment. These figures are our good faith estimates, based on
information from the existing store owners. You may need more additional funds.

ITEM 8.
RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

You must purchase from an approved supplier designated by us, a substantial amount of the
required purchases of equipment, furniture, fixtures, supplies, décor, branded items, computer
systems, advertising materials, and inventory necessary to start or operate your Presotea Shop. The
approved vendor lists will be indicated in the Confidential Operations Manual, and may change from
time to time.

We are a NOT a required vendor for any of the Equipment, Inventory and Supplies, or Branded
Items. We and our owners do not own an interest in any approved vendor.

We have derived 0 revenue from required purchases or leases by franchisees made in
accordance with our specifications, since we have taken over the California Master Franchise
Business in April 2024.

In the year ended December 31, 2023, our Franchisor, Presotea (USA), Co., Ltd., derived no
income from purchases made by its Master Franchisees;

In the year ended December 31, 2023, Presotea Taiwan earned $696,146 in revenue, or 4.1%
of its total revenue, based on purchases by Master Franchisees.

We require you to purchase and maintain, at your expense, throughout the term of this
Agreement commercial general liability insurance, including bodily injury, property damage, personal
injury, advertising injury, non-owned automobile, loss of business income, and broad form contractual
coverage for liability. Such insurance shall consist of combined single limit coverage of at least one
million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence and two million dollars ($2,000,000) annual aggregate.
(Your landlord may require more).

You must purchase and maintain worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance.

You must provide us with one or more certificates of insurance evidencing such coverage and
naming us as an additional insured as to each applicable policy. Such certificate(s) of insurance shall
provide that the coverage under the respective policy(ies) may not be modified (except to increase
coverage) or canceled until at least thirty (30) days prior written notice of such cancellation or
modification has been given to us. Upon our request you must provide us with a copy of any insurance
policy, including all endorsements. Every insurance policy must provide that coverage is primary/non-
contributory.

The price of insurance varies widely; you should obtain a price quotation from your insurance
agent or broker and not rely solely upon our estimate in planning to purchase the Franchise

We may approve other vendors if you request it in writing or if a vendor requests it and if the
vendor demonstrates to our satisfaction that it is financially stable and can provide product(s) or
service(s) that meet our specifications and that are consistent with our image. These specifications
include quality and durability of the items, whether the items meet all specifications of current items,
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the timeliness and efficiency of the vendor ordering process and efficient delivery timelines, the
general availability of the items, the reputation and good will of the proposed new vendor, and other
specifications which we may determine in our sole judgment based on the specific items to be obtained
from the proposed new vendor. We charge our actual costs in evaluating a proposed vendor and
testing the items. We will normally make our decision within 30-60 days. We reserve the right to
disapprove any previously approved vendor whose performance falls below our standards.
Specifications and standards are issued to franchisees and approved suppliers upon request. We may
change such standards at any time in our sole discretion either in the Operations Manual or other
electronic notification to you. Our criteria for supplier approval is available to franchisees upon request.

We may receive rebates, discounts and allowances from some vendors from whom you have
made required purchases, from 15% to 30%. If we do, we will use such monies for our business
operating expenses, and are not obligated to refund you any such amounts.

You are required to purchase the designated POS system and software, from the vendor as identified
in Item 11.

We may negotiate purchase arrangements with suppliers for your benefit in the future. Except
as described in this Item, we do not currently provide any material benefits to you based upon your
use of designated or approved sources.

We do not have any purchasing or distribution cooperatives.

We estimate that your purchases of goods and services in accordance with specifications will
represent approximately 70% to 80% of your total purchases in connection with establishing your
Presotea Shop and approximately 50%-60% of your total ongoing purchases in connection with
operating your Presotea Shop.

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.
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ITEM 9.

FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements. It
will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements and in
other items of this franchise disclosure document.

Obligation Section in Agreement Item in Franchise

Disclosure
Document

a. Site selection and acquisition/lease 1,6 Exhibit B 11

b. Pre-opening purchases/leases 6, 7, Exhibits C, D 7

C. Site development and other pre-opening 1,6,7 57,17

requirements

d. Initial and ongoing training 4,7 11

e. Opening 1,6,7

f. Fees 2 56,7

g. Compliance with standards and 1,5,6,7 7,8,11

policies/Operating Manual

h. Trademarks and proprietary information 1,2,5 13

i. Restrictions on products/services 1,6,7 8,16

j. Warranty and customer service requirements 4,7

k. Territorial development and sales quotas 1.03 12

I. Ongoing product/service purchases 7 6, 8, 16

m. Maintenance, appearance and remodeling 7 7,11

reguirements

n. Insurance 8 7

0. Marketing 2,7 11

p. Indemnification 8 17

g. Owner's participation 7 15

r. Records/reports 3 6

s. Inspections/audits 3 6

t. Transfer 12 17

u. Renewal 9 17

v. Post-termination obligations 16, 17 17

w. Non-competition covenants 16 17

X. Dispute resolution 19 17
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ITEM 10.
FINANCING

We do not offer direct or indirect financing. We do not guarantee your note, lease or obligation.

ITEM 11.
FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND TRAINING

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance.

Pre-Opening Obligations.

Before you open your Presotea Shop, we will:

1. License you to use our Marks and System in connection with your Presotea Shop (Franchise
Agreement - Article 1.04);

2. Designate your Territory (Franchise Agreement - Article 1.02);
3. Approve or disapprove your business Location (Franchise Agreement - Articles 1.02 & 6.01);
4, Provide you with list of required Kitchen Equipment requirements, (Franchise Agreement

Article 6.04; Exhibit C of Franchise Agreement.

5. Provide you with a list of required initial opening product inventory, (Franchise Agreement
Article 6.04; Exhibit D of Franchise Agreement);

6. Provide you with a list of the required opening Branded Items, (Franchise Agreement, Articles
1.04 and 6.05);

7. Provide you with Leasehold improvement guidelines and interior layout and decor (Franchise
Agreement Article 6.02);

8. Provide you with current menu items and recipes, and suggested pricing guidelines, as part
of the operations manual (Franchise Agreement, Article 1.05);

9. Loan you or provide electronic access to our Operations Manual, which will contain operations
specifications, standards, procedures, processes, and requirements and trademark standards, which
may be in a variety of formats from time to time, including paper, electronic, webinars, etc. The
Operations Manual is confidential and remains our property. We will modify the Operations Manual,
from time to time and you are required to comply with all changes. Attachment D to this Disclosure
Document includes a copy of the Operations Manual's table of contents. The Operations Manual
currently contains approximately 127 pages, plus ongoing addenda with recipes, which may change
based on season or region. We have additional training manuals on machine operation, opening
closing procedures and Tea knowledge you will receive in training. (Franchise Agreement - Article
1.05);

10. Provide initial training for you (3 persons) as provided below; and

11. Provide assistance for your Grand Opening (Franchise agreement—(Article 2.07)
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Post-Opening Obligations.
After you open your Presotea Shop, we will:

1. Take any actions we deem appropriate to protect or defend the Marks or System
(Franchise Agreement - Article 1.04);

2. Provide you periodic updates to the Operations Manual (Franchise Agreement -
Articles 1.05, 5);

3. Provide you with ongoing lists of current and new menu items, recipes and suggested
pricing guidelines, and approved vendors and approved items to be sold, which may be communicated
through Operations Manual updates or other internal communications. (Franchise Agreement —
Articles 1.05, 5);

4, Provide a periodic training program for your manager(s) and for certain other
employees, at our regular charge for the training (Franchise Agreement - Articles 4 & 5), and provide
training for your local employees at your local training center;

5. Provide periodic consultation and advice concerning your operation of the Business
and to generally be of assistance (Franchise Agreement, Article 1);

6. Provide you specifically requested additional training onsite at a mutually agreeable
time for the current daily additional training fee (currently $495 per day). Franchise Agreement, Article
4.02);

7. Maintain the website: www.presoteaca.com Franchise Agreement, Article 2.3(f));

8. Manage the Regional Advertising Fund and programs (Franchise Agreement, Article
2.3);

Marketing And Advertising

Local Area Advertising

You are required to spend at least 5% Gross Revenues per month on local area advertising and
must provide us with proof of expenditures upon our request. You must obtain our prior consent for
local advertising. You may purchase certain specific marketing and advertising items from us to market
and advertise your Presotea Shop. You may not use any other advertising or marketing without our
consent and may not utilize any ads we do not approve our consent, which we may withhold in our
sole discretion to protect our brand and image.

Grand Opening

You are required to have Grand Opening, which may cost between $4,000 and $5,000 in Grand
Opening promotions and provide us a plan we will approve. The plan should include Public Relations,
Media Outreach, Social Media, Events-Set up, Mailers, advertising, and on-site presence and
promotions. We will provide guidelines for conducting a Grand Opening Plan.
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http://www.presoteaca.com/

Regional Advertising Fund

We have a Regional Advertising Fund for Presotea branding in Southern California, (the "Fund")
for such advertising, marketing and public relations programs as we, in our sole discretion, may deem
necessary or appropriate to promote Presotea Shop locations, in Southern California. You must
participate in all advertising and public relations programs instituted by the Fund. We will administer the
Fund as follows:

The Fund may be used in our sole discretion to pay the costs of researching, preparing,
maintaining, administering and directing advertising and promotional materials and programs (including
the costs of preparing and conducting television, radio, magazine, nhewspaper, direct mail and coupon
advertising campaigns and other public relations activities; employing advertising agencies; providing a
telephone number for prospective customers to call for referral purposes; and providing promotional
brochures and other marketing materials to franchisees in the System) and maintenance of our main
website www.presoteaca.com. No money will be spent by the Fund to solicit new franchisees except for
the presence of the “franchises available page(s)’ on the website. The Fund may be used to cover
administrative costs and overhead we may incur including salary costs of employees working for the Fund,
up to 15%.

The amount you are required to contribute to the Fund is 5% of your Gross Revenues.
All Presotea Shops will contribute to the Fund on the same basis as you.

The Fund will be accounted for separately from our other funds. We may spend in any fiscal year
an amount greater or less than the aggregate contribution of all Presotea Shop locations to the Fund in
that year, and the Fund may borrow from us or other lenders at standard commercial interest rates to
cover deficits of the Fund or cause the Fund to invest any surplus for future use by the Fund. A statement
of monies collected and costs incurred by the Fund will be prepared annually by us and will be furnished
to you upon written request. This statement will not be audited.

The Fund is intended to maximize recognition of the Proprietary Marks and patronage of Presotea
Shop locations throughout Southern California. Although we will endeavor to utilize the Fund to develop
advertising and marketing materials and programs, and to place advertising, in order to benefit all
Presotea Shop locations, we undertake no obligation to ensure that expenditures by the Fund in or
affecting any geographic area are proportionate or equivalent to the contributions to the Fund by the
Presotea Shop locations operating in that geographic area or that any Presotea Shop location will benefit
directly or in proportion to its contribution to the Fund from the development of advertising and marketing
materials or the placement of advertising. Your failure to derive any such benefit will not serve as a basis
for a reduction or elimination of your obligation to contribute to the Fund. We have no fiduciary obligation
to you or any other Presotea Shop in connection with the establishment of the Fund or the collection,
control or administration of monies paid into the Fund. We expect to focus all marketing using Regional
Marketing Fees in areas where we have one or more franchisees, although the Agreement does not
require us to benefit you with every marketing program. We may charge our marketing research,
development and production expenses against the Regional Marketing Fees. Any Regional Marketing
fees not used during any one year remain in the marketing fund for the next year. Except as expressly
provided in the Franchise Agreement, we assume no direct or indirect liability or obligation to you with
respect to the maintenance, direction, or administration of the Fund.

In 2023, according to our predecessor, the Fund was spent as follows:

56% on Social Media and Yelp, 20% on Marketing and E-mail Marketing,17% on Market Research, 5%
on Website Maintenance, and 2% on Software & Licenses.
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Advisory Councils

We currently do not have an advisory council.
Advertising Cooperatives

We do not have any advertising cooperatives.

Except as provided above, we do not have any obligation to conduct any advertising ior spend
any particular amount of advertising in your territory.

Computer Hardware And Software

We require you to purchase use, and maintain the TOAST POS from an approved vendor. The
POS System will likely include:1 label printer, 1 on-counter POS TOAST Printer with cash drawer, 1
TOAST TO GO pay at table, 1 router, 1 wireless access point, 1 kitchen display. We reserve the right
to modify this configuration as we deem appropriate.

At the time of this disclosure document, the price ranges from $3,000-$5,000 which you will
purchase directly from the vendor. We will have access to monitor your sales, and other information.
We do not receive any rebates for you to purchase and use this product. We may require you to
upgrade the POS system at the time of your renewal term, or upon transfer.

The POS system includes Merchant Services, and a Mobile App which you will pay $274/month,
to the vendor, subject to any price changes from the Vendor. We may have access to this system.

We do not have any proprietary software at this time.

Site Selection And Time To Open

It is our standard procedure to have you search, identify and select the site for the Presotea Shop.
We will approve, conditionally approve (subject to receiving more information), or decline approval of a
site generally within 20 days of receiving your request for approval. Our site acceptance is based on
residential population, traffic counts and patterns, competing establishments, median income levels,
availability of parking, rental and lease terms, physical configuration of the site and growth trends in the
area. We must approve any site selected, but our approval in no way serves as a guarantee of success
for the location, only that it meets our general criteria. If you cannot find a suitable site within 180 days
(or more, if you request and receive an extension) from signing the Franchise Agreement, we may
terminate the Franchise Agreement and you will not be entitled to receive any refund of the Initial
Franchise Fee.

The typical length of time between when you sign the Franchise Agreement and the time when
your Presotea Shop opens will generally be 6 to 8 months, or more, but may be sooner.

The factors affecting this length of time include the time necessary for you to obtain your location,
the tenant improvements to be completed, and to obtain your equipment furniture fixtures and signs,
and other décor items needed, and to schedule your initial training, and hire and train any necessary
employees. There may be other circumstances for which, because of delays, construction schedules
and other events beyond your and our control, it takes longer.

You shall not to open your Presotea Shop for business until: (1) we approve the location
improvements as developed according to our specifications and standards; (2) pre-opening training been
completed to our satisfaction; (3) the required Franchise Fee then due to us has been paid and (4) we
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have been furnished with copies of all required insurance policies, or such other evidence of insurance
coverage and payment of premiums. You must open the Presotea Shop for business within 20 days
after we notify you that it is ready to open unless there are circumstances beyond your control.

In determining whether or not to terminate current employment you must take into account that
there is always uncertainty about how long it will take to locate, construct, and open your Presotea
Shop location and about whether you will successfully complete training.

We may require you to remodel or upgrade your premises to current standards and look, not
less than once every 5 years, or upon relocation or renewal of the franchise agreement.

You must execute a Lease Conditional Assignment or similar language in your location leases,
assigning rights to take over the location to us upon their default. The form Lease Conditional
Assignment is in Exhibit E to the Franchise Agreement.

Training

Our Initial Training Program consists of approximately 120 hours over 15 days, concerning all
aspects of the operation and management of the Presotea Shop, including review and discussion of the
Confidential Operations Manual. We will be available to advise and assist you in opening the Presotea
Shop by coordinating your pre-opening activities and operations, as we deem necessary for the opening
of your Store. Listed below is a chart showing our tentative training schedule, the principal instructors, the
instructional material you will use, and the location of the training.

Initial Training Program
Hours of Hours of
Subject Classroom on-the-job Location
training training
Day 1 . .
Introduction and overview to Machines & 1 7 Franchised S.hop In
! Southern California
Operations
Day 2 . .
Machine Operations, Counter Operations, 1 7 granchlsed S.h°p In
. ; outhern California
Troubleshooting & Maintenance
Day 3 . .
Kitchen Preparations 1 7 Franchised S.h0p n
Southern California
Food Safety
Day 4
Opening/Closing Procedures 1 7 Franchised Shop in
Topping Series, cooking pearls, basil Southern California
seeds, etc.
Day 5 1 7 Franchised Shop in
Recipe Training/Latte Series Southern California
Day 6 1 7 Franchised Shop in
Recipe Training/Fresh Tea Series Southern California
Day 7 1 4 Franchised Shop in
Recipe Training/Milk Tea Training Southern California
Day 8 1 7 Franchised Shop in
Recipe Training/Smoothie Series Southern California
Day 9 1 7 Franchised Shop in
Recipe Training/Special Drinks Series Southern California
Day 10 . .
1 T | Gneee Shon
Drink Building — work flow efficiency
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Day 11 Franchised Shop in
Inventory Ordering & Inventory Control 1 7 ; .
- Southern California
Logistic management
Day 12 1 7 Franchised Shop in
POS & Mobile App training Southern California
Day 13 1 7 Franchised Shop in
Customer service & Response Southern California
Day 14 1 7 Franchised Shop in
Management Training, Review and Test Southern California
Day 15 : .
Marketing and Grand Opening Plan, first 1 7 Franchised S.hop In
Southern California
Order
Total 15 105

The above schedule is only an estimate and not a definitive set of hours. We may add topics and
hours and delete topics and hours based on our refinement of the Training Program.

Our training trainers are: Melanie Yi, Shawn Yi, Ethan Yi, and Nate Yi. Their training experience
includes full training to be trainers from the former owner of the Master Franchise business.

All training in the Initial Training Program occurs at our training office in a Presotea Shop in
Southern California, or other shops or locations in Southern California as we designate.

You and your trainees must successfully complete the Initial Training Program. We will decide
whether you successfully complete the Initial Training Program based upon knowledge, our
observations of your ability to use the knowledge effectively. If you or your manager do not
successfully complete the initially training, or pass our training test, you or your manager may be
required to retake the training and/or the test for an additional fee, or have an alternative person who
will manage the store take the training and pass the test for an additional fee, and if you or your
manager does not successfully pass the training and the test, we may terminate the Franchise
Agreement with no refund to you.

You are responsible for training all your employees except those managers who are required to go
through our Initial Training Program.

You are solely responsible for all recruitment, hiring and management of all your employees. We
do not consult on or participate in employee hiring, management, payroll, or employment legal obligations.
You are advised to consult appropriate employment professionals.

Additional training or services requested by you on your site will be $495 per day per trainer plus travel
and accommodation expenses.

ITEM 12
TERRITORY

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees,
from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

We will grant you a protected territory ("Territory"), which we will describe in Exhibit B to the
Franchise Agreement. If you are not in breach of the Agreement, we will not locate or open a Presotea
Shop in your Territory, either company-owned or franchised, during the term of the Agreement. Your
Territory will generally be a 1 mile radius.
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You are permitted to operate your Presotea Shop only within your Territory. If you seek to
relocate your Presotea Shop you must obtain our approval of the new location, which must be inside
your Territory. We have the right to deny a relocation that in our opinion would be too close to another
Presotea Shop even if inside your Territory. We reserve the right to re-draw your or other franchisees’
Territory borders with your or the other franchisees’ consent, to accommodate a re-location or a new
franchise to accommodate a distance in our opinion that would be beneficial to contiguous territories.
We will not re-draw your Territory without your consent.

The Franchise Agreement does not grant you any options, rights of first refusal or similar rights
to contiguous territories.

There are no restrictions on where customers may come from. You may only engage in direct
marketing within your Territory, except with our prior approval.

We reserve the right to use other channels of distribution (e.g. the internet, catalog sales,
telemarketing or other direct marketing) inside your territory using the principal trademarks. We
reserve the right to use other channels of distribution (e.g. the internet, catalog sales, telemarketing
or other direct marketing) to make sales inside your territory using other trademarks. If we solicit or
accepts orders within your territory we need not pay you any compensation. We specifically reserve
the exclusive right to sell any of our products through internet sales at prices we chose, even if the
customer lives within your Territory, and we need not pay you any consideration.

You will not sell products and services through alternative distribution channels or through the
Internet on in any online manner, except through our online ordering system (and then only in
accordance with our specifications.

You must adhere to our social media policy.

ITEM 13
TRADEMARKS

Our Franchisor, Presotea USA has a license from its affiliate Presotea Taiwan to license us the
trademark/application indicated below (“Mark”) and has entered into Master Franchise Agreement with
us authorizing us to license and subfranchise the Marks to you. If we lose our right to license to you,
you will automatically have a direct license with our Franchisor, Presotea USA and will not lose any
rights to use the Mark or the name “Presotea” in accordance with the Franchise Agreement. You must
follow our rules when you use the Mark. You may only use the Mark exactly as we specify. You may
not use the Mark in connection with the offer or sale of any unauthorized product or service. The
following is the registered trademark we are authorized to license to you:

REGISTRATION REGISTRATION
MARK DATE NUMBER I.C. STATUS
QA 30
Fre&orea: JANUARY 7, 2020 5956179 43 REGISTERED
5230 (Principal)

and any other logos our Franchisor authorizes us to designate.
All renewal affidavits will be timely filed.

24

SOCAL PRESOTEA (MSY MANAGEMENT, INC.) FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
July 19, 2024



There are no presently active determinations of the USPTO or any state or any court, any
pending interference, opposition or cancellation proceeding or any pending material litigation involving
the Mark that is relevant to your ability to use the Mark in connection with your Presotea Shop.

Other than our Master Franchise Agreement with our Franchisor, and their License from
Presotea Taiwan, there are no agreements that significantly limit our rights to use or license you to
use the Mark in any manner material to your Presotea Shop.

You must inform us if you become aware of any misuse or misappropriation of the Mark or
anything confusingly similar. You may not start any litigation relating to the wrongful use of the Mark
without our prior written approval. We may take whatever action we deem appropriate to protect or
defend the Marks or System, but we need not take any action.

Other than as indicated above, we do not know of any person claiming or having superior rights
to the Mark, or of any infringing uses of the Mark that could materially affect your use of the Marks.

If a third party sues you or threatens to sue you, claiming that you are infringing the trademark
or trade name of the third party by using the Mark, you must inform us immediately, and we will
determine whether or not we will defend and indemnify you in this lawsuit, and if we do, we have the
right to control the litigation including any settlement, for which we will indemnify you. However, we
will not agree to any judgment against you.

It may become necessary in our sole discretion, because of trademark litigation, a decision of
the USPTO, or otherwise, to change the Mark. In that event, you must adopt the new or revised Marks
at your cost, unless the change is as a result of a trademark infringement judgment for our use and
your use, and in such case, and our maximum liability, is to reimburse you for the actual out-of-pocket
costs of changing the principal signs identifying your Presotea Shop.

Your use of the Marks and any goodwill is to our exclusive benefit and you retain no rights in the
Mark. You also retain no rights in the Mark upon expiration or termination of your Franchise
Agreement. You are not permitted to make any changes or substitutions of any kind in or to the use
of the Marks unless we direct in writing.

You may not use our Mark, the name or the word “Presotea” in your corporate or LLC name.
You or your corporation or LLC may file a fictitious business name statement in the county where your
Presotea Shop is located, with our prior consent as to format of the name.

We may change the System presently identified by the Mark, including the adoption of new Mark,
new products, new equipment or new techniques and you must adopt the changes in the System at
your cost. You must comply within a reasonable time if we notify you to discontinue or modify your
use of the Mark. Except as provided in this Item 13, we will have no liability or obligation to reimburse
you for your modification or discontinuance of the Mark or costs of implementing a new Mark.

ITEM 14
PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

We do not currently own any patents or registered copyrights. We claim copyright protection in
the Operations Manual and revisions, and all training materials we provide or sell to you and your
employees. We claim proprietary and copyright protection in all our recipes. You may not copy,
reverse engineer or otherwise duplicate or substantially duplicate any of our proprietary menu items,
including the names of the items as used in your Presotea Shop.
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We or our Franchisor will protect you against any copyright infringement claims arising from your
use of the Operations Manual, training materials, recipes, and any other items we hereafter claim
copyright protection, providing that you promptly notify us of any alleged infringement claim. The
Franchise Agreement does not require us to take any specific affirmative action when notified of
infringement, however we or our Franchisor will have the right to control over any litigation, and will
defend you in any such litigation. Our obligation may be contingent upon requiring you to modify or
discontinue use of any infringing copyrighted material. If this happens you must discontinue such use
and we will pay for substituted materials.

Our Operations Manual contains all aspects about the operations of your Presotea Shop and
our company philosophy. We reserve the right to modify, add, delete and revise the Manual at any
time in our sole discretion, and if we do we will provide you with updates sections either electronically
or hard copy or both. The Table of Contents of our Operations Manual is contained in Attachment D.

The Manual(s), the contents of each, and certain other information we will provide to you,
including certain international materials financial information, including reports on marketing funds
expenditures, are all confidential information. All information we provide to you or which you develop
in the course of performing under the Franchise Agreement, which is not generally available to the
public is our Proprietary Information. You are responsible for protecting all Proprietary and Confidential
Information and you cannot transfer them or sell the same to anyone at any time, except as part of a
sale of your Presotea Shop in accordance with the franchise agreement.

All of your employees must sign a confidentiality agreement in which they promise to keep all
of our proprietary information confidential and to follow our directions regarding its use. The current
form of confidentiality agreement is Exhibit | to the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 15
OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE OPERATION OF THE FRANCHISED BUSINESS

You must either devote your full time and effort to managing and operating the Presotea Shop
or delegate its management or operation to a trained manager, and must reserve and exercise ultimate
authority and responsibility over operation and management. If you delegate management and
operation to a manager, the manager must first successfully complete our initial training program
before, or within thirty days after assuming the role of manager. If you are a corporation or other entity,
each owner must personally guaranty the Agreement and the entity must designate a competent
manager. We do not require the designated manager to be an equity owner of the franchised
business.

All of your employees must sign a confidentiality agreement. The current form of confidentiality
agreement is Exhibit | to the Franchise Agreement.

ITEM 16
RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You may offer for sale only products and services we approve. You must offer all required
products and services under our Marks and following our System. You must obtain your product,
inventory, supplies and equipment from vendors and suppliers we approve.

We have sole discretion in determining what constitutes the Presotea Shop image.
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You will not sell products and services through alternative distribution channels or through the
Internet on in any online manner, except through our online ordering system (and then only in
accordance with our specifications.

We may change the menu items, recipes, inventory requirements, or any other part of the
System at any time, and you must implement all changes at your expense. We own any improvements
or changes in the System whether we, you or other franchisees develop them and have the right to
adopt and perfect such improvements or changes without compensating you. If we modify the System,
you must, at your own expense, adopt and use the modification(s) as if they were part of the System
at the time you signed the Agreement, providing we implement such changes across all the
franchisees. There are no restrictions on our right to modify the types of goods and services you will
offer that we determine should be offered at your Presotea Shop location.

You may not use your Presotea Shop for any purposes other than the operation of the Presotea
Shop in full compliance with the Franchise Agreement and Operations. You must purchase, use and
offer each of and only the types, brands, food and menu items, recipes, and quality of products and
services we designate, and no others we do not designate.

You must operate your Presotea Shop all days and during the minimum hours we prescribe in the
Operations Manual, unless local conditions, or terms of your lease, require different days/hours or you
obtain our prior written consent. Your operations must comply with all laws, including, but not limited to,
laws on packaging, labeling, health and sanitation, environmental waste, and the like. You must
investigate these laws and ensure compliance.

Any variation from our mandatory requirements requires our prior written approval. We grant
approval only in exceptional cases in our discretion. Granting an exception to another franchisee does
not require us to grant you that or any exception. We may add to, modify or discontinue the approved
list of menu items, ingredients, preparation processes, or other goods and services you must offer. We
communicate changes by written bulletin or revisions to the Operations Manual. There is no limit on
our right to impose these modifications. You will be given reasonable time (at least 30 days) after
notice from us to implement changes and stop selling particular items which we delete from the
approved list.

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.
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ITEM 17
RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

This table lists certain important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should
read these provisions in the agreements attached to this Franchise Disclosure Document.

Provision Section in Summary
Franchise
Agreement

Term of the Franchise Article 1.01 | 6 years.

Agreement

Renewal or extension of the Article 9.01 If You are in good standing and We continue the

Franchise term franchise system in Your area, We may permit You
to renew for another 6-year Franchise term under
the then-current Franchise Agreement, which may
be materially different than the agreement you
sign.

Requirements for you to Article 9.02 Be in good standing, sign new agreement, update

renew or extend or replace equipment, retain location, give 12
months notice and pay an Renewal fee of $20,000.

Termination by You None

Termination by Franchisor None

without cause

Termination by Franchisor Article 1.03 | We may terminate your Franchise Agreement only

with cause Article 15a-c | for cause.

"Cause" defined--defaults Article 15a You have 10 days to cure: failure to pay us or our

which can be cured affiliate; attempted unauthorized assignment;
temporary abandonment; misuse of Marks; refusal
to permit an audit; violation of any law or rule,
failure to use approved vendors; failure to have
sufficient inventory; failure to have trained manager
on premises; failure to maintain insurance; failure
to timely deliver estoppel certificate;
You have 30 days (subject to state laws) to cure
any other breach of the Agreement not specified
for a shorter period.

"Cause" defined--defaults Article 1.03 | Non-curable defaults: failure to complete training

which cannot be cured Articles 4.01 | successfully, repeated defaults, even if cured; you

&15b are adjudged bankrupt; assignment for benefit of

creditors; abandonment of business; failure to
correct any health codes violation or regulations;
premised gets shut down by government, or
Landlord, and you fail to obtain a replacement
location within 90 days; conviction of a felony,
unethical or dishonest business dealings;
termination of any other agreement between you
and us for cause.
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

Your obligations on
termination/expiration

Articles 16a
& 17.01-
17.06

No further use of Marks, telephone numbers,
telephone listings, any computer software, trade
secrets or the Manual; certain notification
obligations; payment of sums due to us; We have
option to lease or assume lease for your location;
sign document(s) to transfer telephone numbers;
continuing royalties on pending sales, if any; and
We have option to purchase any part of your
business assets. If we elect to assume your
lease(s) and to operate the Presotea Shop
business from your Location, we will purchase of
assets (other than the trademarks or franchise
license), for Fair Market Value; You must
cooperate in a changeover procedure, in order to
facilitate a smooth transition. We have the right to
assign any of the Presotea locations to another
franchisee.

Assignment of contract by
Franchisor

Article 12.05

No restriction on our right to assign if our assignee
assumes all of our obligations.

"Transfer" by You—definition

Article 12.01

Includes any assignment, transfer, sale, of the
Franchise Agreement, or a substantial portion of
the assets comprising the Presotea shop, or
change in a majority ownership interest in the
Franchisee if you are a corporation, partnership or
limited liability company or other form of Entity.

Franchisor's approval of
transfer by franchisee

Articles
12.01, 12.04

Franchisor has the right to approve or disapprove
all transfers.

Conditions for Franchisor's
approval of transfer

Articles
12.02-12.06

You are current in all fees to us; You are not in
material breach of the Agreement; No recent health
and safety violation; You have paid all debts of
your business; new Franchisee signs release of
claims against Us for representations You made;
You sign a mutual termination and release of the
Agreement; We receive Transfer Fee $20,000; new
Franchisee signs the then-current form of
Franchise Agreement, new Franchisee qualifies;
new Franchisee successfully completes initial
training program; new Franchisee obtains rights to
your location leases, and we receive 30 day right of
first refusal.

Franchisor's right of first
refusal to acquire your
business

Article
12.02k

We may match any offer for your Franchise
business.

Franchisor's option to
purchase your business

Articles
17.03, 17.05

On termination or expiration, we may purchase any
part of your Franchise business at the fair market
value of the tangible personal property purchased.
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Provision

Section in
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

Your death or disability

Articles
13.01-13.03

Your heirs or personal representative must, within
6 months, either (i) request the right to continue to
operate the business, subject to Article 13 of the
Franchise Agreement except that no Transfer Fee
will be payable, or (ii) sell the Franchise to a third
party, subject to Article 13 of the Agreement. The
same applies if you become disabled as defined in
Article 14 of the Agreement.

Non-competition covenants
during the term of the
franchise

Article 16a-h

No involvement in any competing business
anywhere.

Non-competition covenants
after the franchise is
terminated or expires

Article 16a-h

Subject to State law, for 24 months, you must not
compete with us within 20 miles of any Presotea
Shop location, solicit or divert any of our customers
or vendors or customers or vendors of any other
franchisee, disclose any trade secrets, or solicit or
hire any of our employees, former employees or
franchisees’ employees.

Subject to State law, for 24 months, you will not be
employed by or in business with any person or
entity that does any of those things.

Modification of the agreement

Article 20.12

Only by written agreement; We may modify
Operations Manual at any time.

Integration/merger clause

Article 20.11

Only the terms of this Franchise Disclosure
Document and the Franchise Agreement are
binding (subject to state law). Any other promises
or agreements may not be enforceable.

Dispute resolution by
arbitration or mediation

Article
18.01-18.04

Except for actions for the sole purpose of collecting
unpaid monies, including franchise fees, royalties
or marketing fees, or to enforce trademark or trade
secret rights and covenants against competition,
we and you will settle all disputes by mandatory
binding Arbitration.

Choice of forum

Article 18.01

Litigation or arbitration must be in the state of
California.

Choice of law

Article 20.09

The law of the state of California applies.

ITEM 18
PUBLIC FIGURES

We do not currently use any public figure to promote the Presotea Shop franchise.

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank.
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ITEM 19
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or
potential financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a
reasonable basis for the information, and if the information is included in the disclosure document.
Financial performance information that differs from that included in Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a
franchisor provides the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a
franchisor supplements the information provided in this Iltem 19, for example, by providing information
about possible performance at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

We do not make any representations about a franchisee’s future financial performance or the
past financial performance of company-owned or franchised outlets. We also do not authorize our
employees or representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are
purchasing an existing outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet. If
you receive any other financial performance information or projections of your future income, you
should report it to the franchisor's management by contacting Shawn Yi, 170 E Yorba Linda Rd.
#1035 Placentia, CA 92870; PH#714-623-7934; email presoteacorp@gmail.com and the
Federal Trade Commission, and the appropriate state regulatory agencies.

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.
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ITEM 20-A
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION*

*The following 5 tables are Outlet information for MSY Management, Inc, which is a Master
Franchisee for Southern California, and the Franchisor under this disclosure document; the
second set of tables 1-5 constitute Outlet information for the combined the total of all US
Master Franchisees’ subfranchised Outlets plus US Master Franchisees’ company-owned
Outlets.

Table 1
Outlet Summary
For years 2021-2023

Oultlets at the Outlets at the
Outlet Type Year Start of the End of the Net Change
Year Year
2021 0 9 +9
Franchised
2022 9 13 +4
Southern CA
2023 13 12 -1
2021 1 1 0
Company-
Owned* 2022 1 1 0
Southern CA
2023 1 1 0
2021 1 10 +9
Total Outlets
2022 10 14 +4
Southern CA
2023 14 13 -1

*Company owned is for predecessor. As of April 2024 that 1 unit became a franchisee.

Table 2
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners (other than the Franchisor)
For years 2021 to 2023

State Year Number of Transfers
2021 0

Total
2022 0

Southern CA

2023 2
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Table 3
Status of Franchised Outlets
For Years 2021 to 2023

Ou;lte s Reacquired Ceas_ed Oultlets
State Year Start Outlets Terminated Non- by Operations | at End
Opened Renewals . Other of
of Franchisor
Reasons Year
Year
2021 0 9 0 0 0 0 9
southern ™5055 1 g 5 0 0 0 1 13
California
2023 13 1 0 0 0 2 12
Table 4
Status of Company-Owned Outlets
For Years 2021 to 2023
Outlets
Outlets at . Outlets Oultlets at
State Year Start of Outlets Reacquired Outlets Sold to End of the
Opened from Closed :
Year . Franchisee Year
Franchisee

Southern 2021 1 0 0 0 0 1
California* 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 1

*Company owned is for predecessor. As of April 2024 that 1 unit became a franchisee.

Table 5
Projected Openings As of December 31, 2023
. Projected New Projected New
Franc ise 4 Franchised Company-
State Agreemen}s Signe Outlets In The Owned Outlets
ButOOut ethot Next Fiscal Year In The Next
pene (2024) Fiscal Year
So California 0 1 0
TOTALS 0 1 0

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you
leave the franchise system.

During the last three fiscal years, we have not signed any confidentiality clauses with current
or former franchisees which would restrict them from speaking openly with you about their experience

with us.
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There is no trademark-specific franchisee organization associated with the franchise system
which the franchisor has created, sponsored or endorsed. There is no independent trademark-specific
franchisee organization which has asked to be included in the disclosure document.

ITEM 20-B
OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION*

*The following 5 tables are Outlet information for the combined the total of all US Master
Franchisees’ subfranchised Outlets plus US Master Franchisees’ company-owned Outlets.

Table 1
System-wide Outlet Summary
For years 2021 to 2023

Outlets at the Outlets at the Net
Outlet Type Start of the End of the
Change
Year Year
Year
2021 7 16 +9
Franchised* 2022 16 26 +10
2023 26 25 -1
2021 1 1 0
C(;’VTnpe"’:;{' 2022 1 1 0
2023 1 1 0
2021 8 17 +9
Tgﬁ:l'ef 2022 17 27 +10
2023 27 26 -1

* the above franchised outlets were opened pursuant to Master Franchise Agreements which
contain subfranchising rights.

*Company owned is for predecessor. As of April 2024 that 1 unit became a franchisee.
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Table 2
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners (other than the Franchisor)
For years 2021 to 2023

Number of

Year
Transfers

State

2021 0

Total 2022 1

2023 2

Table 3
System-wide Outlet Summary
For years 2021 to 2023

Year

State

Outlets at
Start of
Year

Outlets
Opened

Outlets
Terminated

Outlets
Not
Renewals

Outlets
Reacquired

by

Franchisor

Outlets
Ceased
Operations
Other
Reasons

Outlets at
End of
Year

California

2021

=

10

2022

15

2023

==
ul|o

14

Colorado

2021

2022

2023

Florida

2021

2022

2023

Kansas

2021

2022

2023

Michigan

2021

2022

2023

Nebraska

2021

2022

2023

Texas

2021

2022

2023

Utah

2021

2022

2023

Totals

2021
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Table 4
Status of Company-Owned Outlets
For Years 2021 to 2023

Outlets
Outlets at X Outlets Outlets at
State Year Start of g uélr?; Reaf::g;lred gglsitg Sold to End of the
Year P : Franchisee Year
Franchisee
2021 1 0 0 0 0 1
California 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 1
2021 1 0 0 0 0 1
Total 2022 1 0 0 0 0 1
2023 1 0 0 0 0 1
Table 5
Projected Openings As of December 31, 2023
) Projected New ]
Franchise Franchised Projected New
State Agreements Signed Outlets In The Company-Owned
But Outlet Not Next Fiscal Year Outlets In The
Opened Next Fiscal Year
(2024)

California 0 1 0

All Other states 0 0 0

TOTALS 0 1 0

Attachment C to this Franchise Disclosure Document is a list of all the open Presotea Units
in the U.S. as of December 31, 2023 and a list of any former Unit Franchisees for the year ended
December 31, 2022.

ITEM 21
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EXHIBIT A contains our Audited Financial Statements, for the period from our inception April 3, 2024
through July 19, 2024. We have not been in business 3 years, so we are unable to provide the required
3 years financial statements.

Our fiscal year ends on December 31.

Exhibit A also includes the Audited financial statements of our Master Franchisor, Presotea (USA),
Co. Ltd, for the periods ended December 31, 2023, December 31, 2022, and December 2021.
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ITEM 22
CONTRACTS

The following are the contracts and agreements you may be asked to sign, that are included in this
Franchise Disclosure Document:

FDD:
Franchise Agreement-FDD Attachment B
General Release-FDD Attachment G

Franchise Agreement:
Lease Conditional Assignment Agreement, Franchise Agreement, Exhibit E
Assignment of Telephone numbers, Franchise Agreement, Exhibit F
Personal Guarantee-Franchise Agreement, Exhibit G
Electronic Funds Transfer Authorization, Franchise Agreement, Exhibit H
Confidentiality Agreement (For Franchisee’s Employees)-Franchise Agreement, Exhibit |

ITEM 23
RECEIPT

There are two identical copies of the RECEIPT at the end of this Franchise Disclosure Document.
Please remove one copy, sign and date it the day you received it, and return it to us, and keep the
other copy for your records.
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ATTACHMENT A

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MSY MANAGEMENT, INC.
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MSY MANAGEMENT, INC.

Report on Audited Financial Statements

From April 3, 2024 (Date of Inception) Through July 19. 2024
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John Samaan, CPA

CerTIFICED PUBLIC ACCOURTANT,

Ti-!i’il'.'ll"l':ghm'_ll 111, Supe 1D1-1E
Indnn Wells, Califcenis 32110

Tedephons (74 7) B0-4.500 Fax (74T S00-450 Johmi ¥ JehnSamaanCF A .oom

Member: Amersan atstuts of
Cartihed Puble Aoroonbni

Californm. Sncieky of
Certifed Publc Aoroonianta

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S EEFDET

To thie Prasidet
of MEY Managomant, Inc.

Crpimion

I korve amdiieed the accompamying financial sttements of MEY Mamagement, Inc. {3 California Corporation)), which
comprise the balamce shest as of Faly 15, 3024, and the mlxted steicmants of Incoma, changes in soddboldar™s
wquity, and cash flows from the dawe of mception, Aprl 3, 20224 teough Taly 19, 2024, and the related notws to the
financial statamsamts.

In p=y cpimion, the fmancial srement: refamed to abowe present fairly, = all matarial recpects, the fmancial position
of MY Mansgement, Inc as of Faly 19, 2024, and the resalts of its oparations and i% cash fowrs for from e daw

of inception, Aprl 3, 20224 thoough Fuby 19, 2024 in accordance with accounting principles gensrally accepbed in
the Uhnited Siabes of Amanca

Basis for Opimion

I condncied omy amdit in acoondamce with anditing semderds generally accopted in e United Striws of America. My
respomiibilitics undor $hose smdwds am forthar dewcribed W the Anditors Bosponsibdlities for the Andit of the
Finamcial 5triements section of ooy report. T am requined to be independent of MEY Managemant Inc. and to moat
my other efhical responsibdlifies in acoordance with w mievant efdcal mequiresants melating to ooy sedit. T beliews
that the andit svidence I ko obtaingd i sefficient and appropriate to provide 2 bazis for ooy esdit opnion.

Eerpomsibilities of Massrement for cthe Finascial Sistements

BManapapsant is responsitde for the pregarstion and fir preaentation of e fnancial stvements n accondance with
maingnancg of imtamal comrirel relevant fo the preparation and fair prosestation of Snamcial statements that 2o free
fromn marsrial posstdemnent, whethor dos o fand or srror.

In preparing the fnamcil wotements, eonaparant & requined o oelzn whethar them are conditions or event,

conzidered = the agpregate, that mise substntal doebt shoat BMEY Manageenant Inc.'s ahility fo confime as a
going concan within ong year after the date that the Sranca] dxtemants ars madlable to be esed

75-2B0 [-]Jghv.—.rr 111, Sute 104-18, Indion Walle, Califormia 92240
Telephone {747} 300- 4300 Fam (747 BOOW4501 Jobnii fohnSmamCFA oom
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Andiior's Eespoasibilities for the Andit of the Financisl Siatements

By chjectives are to ohizin reasonsbls awmmance sbont whether the: fmencial stéemants as @ whole e fres from.
matonid missttements, whether due to famd or soror, and to isme an anditor’s report that mchdos my opimion
Ezasomabls assermcs i 2 high kel of smmance et in not sbsolnde assurance and therefom s not a guaranios that
an andit comducted I accordamcs with pememlly accepied meditng sanderds will alwmys detect a maderial
misstammnt whan it erists. The risk of not detecting a mataria] mivtement rmlting from fnd & higher thes for
one remlting from amor, 2 fand may ovelve collusicn, forgery, msntiozal cofisicns, misTeprecemtations, o the
ovarmids of miermal comirel. Misstriememts are commdderd moterial if there & a subsiantial hkolihood that,
imdnvidually orin the xperogate, they woald infinencs the mdement mads by a reasonable nsar based on the Srancial
sataments.

In performing an mdit in accordancs: with generally acceped mditng seadards, I:

Identify and access the msks of material misstatement of the fmencial stabements, whether doe to framed or
woror, and desdgn and perform andit procedores mepomiive to those ks, Such procedoes mchde
saAnTng, on 2 test basi, evidence regarding the apsoemts and disclomres in the Snancil sobements.
Cibtin an endarstanding of ntersal comirol releamt to the mmdit in onder fo desdegn mdit procedems that am
approprizts o the circumstances, but not for the puorposs of sxprossing an opinion on e efectivwmess of
MEY Managemant, Inc 's infernal comtrol Accorndingly, no sch opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriseness of accomnting policies nsed and the masombluness of significant accounting
watimatos made by managersent, a5 well 22 evalnats the owwmall proventation of the fmamcial statments.
Conclnde whethar, in nry jadgerent, thare ars condfions or ewunts, considered in the agzrogate, Sat mise
substantial doubt aboeat BISY Mansgomsant, Tnc.’s ability fo contives 22 3 going concars for & masomblc
pariod of tme.

I #m recuired to comemmicate with those chargesd with govwzancs regarding, among cthar mateds, the phoned
scope and tining of the andir, significant mdit fndings, and certain txseenal control related matters that T identified
thring the: mndit.

Olodn: Saman, (A
Tobm Samnaom CPA
Indizn Wialls, Califenia
Taly 19, 2024

Fagp 2
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MSY Manapement Inc.

Balance Sheet
TJuly 19, 2024
July 19 2004
ASSETS
Current Assefs

Cash and Cash Equivalents 5 ERDED
Total Current Assets 28,062
Long Term Assets:

Imtangible Assets, net (Mofe 3) 330,000
Tofal Long Term Assets 330,000
TOTAL ASSETS ¥ 18582
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current Lisbélities: ] -
Twtal Current Liabilities -
Lomg Term Liabiifies (Moo 4) 135,000
Total Long Term Liabilibes 155,000
Total Liabilities 155,000
Stockholder's Equity

Comomoom stock. 50,00 par value; 1,000,000 shares authorired:

100,000 i=sued and outstanding 1004

Additional Paid-In-Capital 178,750

Fetained Earnings (15.785)
Total Stockholder's Equity 243 952
TOTAL LIABILITIES AMD STOCEHOLDER'S EQUITY 5 4189482

Sap aoconmanying mdependent anditor's report and nofes to fnancial statements.
Page 3
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ASY MANACEMENT, INC.

Satement of Moome

From April 3, 2024 (Date of Inception) Through Fuly 19, 2024

Beveme

Cost of Goods Sold

{Gross Profit

Operating Expenses
Buoziness Licenses i Tax
Conuputer ¢ Infernet Expenzes

Legal & Professional Expenszes
Orffics Supaolies

Total Operating Expenses
Loz From Operations
Met Loss Bafore Tax
Provizsion For Income Tax

Hef Loss

150
100
15,500
£
15,788

{15, 768)

(15,788)

Ses accompanying independent anditor's report and notes i financial statements
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MEY Management Inc.
Statement of Changes in Stockholder's Equity
From The Diate of Inception, April 3, 2024 Through Fuly 19, 2024

Juby 19 2024
STOCEHOLDERS' EQUITY
Conmoon Stock:

Ciommion stock, bepmning balance % 1000
Commeon stock purchased for the peod endsd Faby 19, 2024 -
Todal Conmon Stock 1,000

Additional Paid-in Capital:
Additional paid-in capital, begirming balance -
Additional paid-in capital for the period ended Fuly 19, 2024 178,750
Todal Additional Paid-in Capital 178,750
Betained Eamings:
Fetained pamings (Aonmnlated Deficif), begimmins balance -
Bzt loss for the perind ended Foby 19, 2024 (15.788)
Toial Estained Eamings (15.788)
Toial Stockholdsrs’ Equity % 263062

Ses accompanying independent muditor's report and notes to financil shements.
Page 5
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MEY Management, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
From The Diate of Inception. April 3, 2034 Threngzh Faby 19, 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES July 19 2024
st Loss ¥ (1572E)
Adstrments to reconcile changs in net loss to

net cash used for operating activities: -
Bt Cash Used For Operating Activities (15,788}
CASH FLOWS FROM INWESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchaze of master franchize (175,000
It Cach Provided By (Used For) Finanring Activities (175,000
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Tegmance of Conmuon Stock 1,004
Addidenal Paid-Tn-Capital 17750
et Cach Provided by Financing Adtivities 100750

CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
It Increase in cash and cash equivalents B39a2
Cash and cash equivalents, as of the date of Inception, April 3, 2024 -
Cach and cash equivalents, as of Fuly 19, 3024 ¥ Eio&

SUFFLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORAATION:

Incomes Tax Paid -
Inferest Expense -

See accompanying independent auditor's repoert and notes to fnancial statements.
Page §
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MS5Y Management, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements

From Diate of Inception, April 3, 2024 through Juky 19, 2024

NOTE 1 - NATUEE OF ORCGANIZATION

MAEY Management, Inc. (“the Company™), a California Corporation, was formed in the State of California
on Aprl 3, 2024, Om May 20, 2024, the Company become 3 Southem California Master Franchizee for
Presofea via a Transfer of Master Franchize agresment (“Agreement™) from Eat & Ell, CORP. (Formerly
A California Master Franchisee for Presotea) which cover the following ten counties: San Diego,
Impenal, Orangs, Biverside, Sanfa Barbara, Ventura, Los Angelss, 5am Luis Obispo, Eemn, San
Bemarding Connty. The agreemsnt inclodes the assigmments of 14 franchize agresments for 13 operating
stores and 1 franchizee store yet to open. Also, oo the same date, the Companmy became the Master
Franchisee for Presotea for the State of Texas via a Transfer of Master Franchise agreement from Eee &
Aszpciates International, LLE. (Formerly the Texas Master Franchizes for Presotea). The Company i= in
the bumsiness of selling fanchises of PEESOTEA a brand of consumer tea beverage producis. The
Company sublicenses from Presofea (U5A) Co., Ltd., the Presotea brand, trademarks, ifs franchise and
operating system.

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Acconnfing - The Company prepares ifts financial statements on the accmal basis of accounting
in accordance with generally accepied acooumting principles (GAAP) in the United States of America

Use gf Estimafes — The preparation of finsncial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accountng principles requires management o make esfimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amonnts of assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported operations of
the Company for the period presented. Accordingly, acmal results conld differ from those estimates.

Cash and eash equivalents - The Company defines cash eguivalents as cash and checks available for
depasit, and cash in checking accounnts, along with all highly liquid imvestments with original matrites
of thres months or less.

Intangible Adszers - Intangible assets are recorded at cost the Company sdopted Financial Accounting
Standard Board Accounting Standards Codification (FASE ASC 360, Intangibles-Goodwill and Other)
which requires that long-lived assets be evaluated to determine if the fair value of the asset excesds the
carmying waloe of the assets for the puwrposes of recognizing an impaimment loss. The wseful life was
determined to be § years for the Master Franchize costs. The Management haz determined there has besn
oo impairment of these assets from Aprl 3, 2024 (Date of Inception) through Faly 19, 2024 a.

Revenue Recognition - The Company recognizes revenue in compliance with FASE ASC &04§ “Fevenne
from Contracts with Cuostomers™. As such the Company identifies a comiract with a customer, identifies
the performance obligation in the comiract, determines the ransaction price, allocates the ransaction price
o each performance obligation in the confract and recopmizes revenues when (or as) the Company
safisfies a performance obligation.

Page 7
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MSY Manapement, Inc.

Moo o Finanecisl Soammcets
From Diate of Incoption, Agpril 3, 2024 trough Tuby 19, 7024

NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SICGNIEICANT ACCOTUNTING MOLICIES (Continned)

Revenne Recognition — Coofimped

Master framchizes prames a conditional license to wse and o franchise others foose te Conpany s
operating sysiem and marks in aperations of stores within the peosraphic framchized area. The non-
recuming and non-refindable fanchize fee is billed based on the schedule of execuied fanchise
agresment, and revemss is recogmized over the period of apreement.

Area franchise fee is #0 gramt the right to open fanchised shop set in the agreement, in firhme pericds in
specific geographic areas. Area framchise fee is billed based on the number of stores open. The Conipamy
recopnizes ralyted reverme according to the mumber of stores opened based on the term of the apresment.
The pre-opening sarvices provided to fanchisess comfain separate and distinct perfmance obligatons
from the temn of the fanchize agresment; thus, the revemne will be recoppized when a sspamate
performance oblipaton is satisfied Fraochise mnewal fees for finme licemse renewal pemiods are
amortized over the life of the renewal perind.  Bovalty fees are billed hased on a percentape of franchise
store sabes revemie and are recognized on 3 monthly basis. Brand fimd fees are billed anmually based oo a
penceniaze franchize shors sales revenme and are recognized on a monthly basis.

Property and equipmens - Property and equipment are stated at cost. Major renewals and
mmrovements are charged wo the property accounts. Feplacements, maimtenance, and repairs - which do
nof imnprove or extend the 1ife of the respective assets - are expensed omrenthy. Af the time properties
are retired ar atherwiss disposed of the property and related acommmilated depreciation accounts are
relieved of the applicable amounfs. Gain or loss from dispesiions is credsted or charged to ncoms

Depreciation &5 computed on the straight-lne method over estimated useful lives mngme from 3 1o 7
vears, There was no Depreciation expense for the peniod from the date of inception April 3, 2024 (Tiate
of Inception) through Faoby 19, 2024,

Advertiving costs - The Company dees not capifalize advertising costs bt instead expenses them as they
are inomed. The Company did not expense any advertising costs fom the date of meception April 3,
2024 (Cuate of Inception) throush fuly 19, 2024

Accownts Recevable - The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts for estoated losses
resulting from the irability of its costomers o make required payments. Assessing the collectability of
customer receivables requires manapement judement The Conpamy defermines its allowance for
doutrifisl accounts by specifically analyzing individual accounts receivable, histarical bad debts, customer
Concenimations, customer oeditwarthiness, curent economic and acoounts receivable aging wends, and

changss in customer payment ferms.

Imcome Taxes - The Company, with the consent of its shareholder, is in the process of electing 5
corpomtion styhas since Aprl 3, 2034 Ag ouch the income penerated is subject fo rome faxes under
section 1372 of the Infermal Reverme Code, which provides that, in Beu of cofporation incoms faxes, the
shareholders are taxsd oo their propordonate share of the Company™s table income. Therefore, oo
foderal income taxss are recordad in the accompanying financial stafements,

Califormia state regolations, however, reqguirs payment of a franchize tax 1.5% of state tawable income
with a minimom of 3800 tax due for exch year.

Page
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MSY Management, Inec.
Notes to Financial Statements

From Date of Inception., April 3, 2024 through Jaky 19, 2024

NOTE I - SURAMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contfinwed)
Concenfrations of Credir Risk - Financial mstrurments that potentally sabject the Company to significant
concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash in banks. The total balance of cash in bank may at
times exceed the amount msured by FDIC for the Company. The Company has cash account held in bank
for which the balsnce iz notf insured by FDIC as of Foly 19, 2024 to 386 461

NOTE 2 - INTANGIELE ASSETS - The Company's mtangible assets, comsists of 13 franchise
agreements for Presotea stores open and in operation in California and 1 franchisee in California who is
oot operating yet as of July 19, 2024, and 4 framchise agreements for Presotea stores open and in
operation in Texas. The Franchisees all pay royalties and marketing fees, and potentially other fees to the
Company. Wo new franchises/licenses were sold from April 3, 2024 (Date of Inception) through July 19,
2024, and will oot be sold in Californizs until the Company has properly registered to sell franchizes with
the California Department of Financial Protection and Innovation. The agresments are amortized over the
useful life of six years and will be tested for mpaimment if a Tiggenng event erours that mdicates the fair
value of the assets may be below the book amoumnt.

As of Tuly 19, 2024, the Company’s intangible assets consist of the following:
Asof Faly 19, 2024

Franchise agreaments % 330,000
Acoumulated amortization a
Intangible assets, met ¥ 330,000

M amortization expense was recorded for the period ended Tuly 10, 2024

NOTE 4 - LONG-TEEM LIABILITIES - The Company has acquired Texas master franchise in the
amonnt of $155, 000 via purchase agreement, to be paid oo a moathly basis over 31 months, which do not
bear interest duning the installments period. As of July 19, 2024, the balance of the note payable was
$155,000.

For the Year Ended December 31,

2024 § 25,000
2025 § 60,000
2026 § 60,000
2027 3 10,000

§ 155,000

NOTE 5 — RISES AND UNCERTAINTIES - Domestic and international economics continue to face
uncertainty related to the mmpact of the COVID-192 pandemic. The extent of the mpact of COVID-19 on
the Company's operationz] and financial performance will depend on certain developments, including the
duration and spread of the outbresk, mmpact on costomers, employees and vendors, all of which are
uncertzin and can’t be predicted.

The management has evaliated subsequent events through Tuly 19, 2024 which is the date the financial
siatements were available to be issued and is continnalty evaluating the impact the pandemic might have
on itz fomre operations.

Page 9
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January 31, 2024

Mr. Sam Kuo

PRESOTEA (USA) CO., LTD.

No. 3, Fuxing 5t., Tucheng Dist.

New Taipei City 236, Taiwan (R.O.C.)

Dear Mr. Kuo:

We are enclosing three copies of the audited financial statements of PRESOTEA (USA)
CO., LTD. as of and for the vears ended December 31, 2023, and 2022, Please feel free to call

us if you should have any questions.

Very truly vours,

SOCAL PRESOTEA (MSY MANAGEMENT, INC.) FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
July 19, 2024

52



PRESOTEA (USA) CO., LTD.
Independent Auditors™ Report
and Financial Statements

December 31, 2023 and 2022
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JTC ACCOUNTAMNCY CORP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
4985 Santa Anita Avenue, Temple City, CA 91780
Tel; (f26) 279-1259 Fax: (626) 279-1878

Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Director and Steckholder
Presotea (USA) Co., Lid.

Opinion

We have awdited the accompanying financial statements of Presotea (USA) Co., Litd. {a State of
Deelaware corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2023, and 2022,
and the related statements of operations, changes in stockholder’s equity, and cash Nows Tor the
years then ended, and the related notes o the Gnancial statements {collectively, the financial
slutements ).

In our epinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
ithe financial positions of Presotea (USA) Co., Lid as of December 31, 2023, and 2022, and the
resulis of its operations and its cash flows for the vears then ended in accordance with accounting
principles gemerally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our awdits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further desenbed in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are reguired to be independent of Presotea (USA) Co., Lid. and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities in sccordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinien.

Respansibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Siates of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant 1o the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In prepacing the Orancial statements, manageiment is required o evaluate whether there are
conditions or evenls, considered in the aggregate, thal raise substantial doubt about Presotea
(USA) Co., Lid."s ability 1o continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the
financial statements are issued.
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JTC ACCOUNTAMNCY CORP
CERTIFIED PUBILES ACCOUNTANTS

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain measonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstateiment, whether due e fraud o error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards will alwavs detect a material misstatement when it
exists, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resuliing from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, infentional omizsions,
misrepresentations, or the override of intermal control, Misstatements, including omissions, are
considered matenial if there 15 a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they
coitld reasomably be expectad influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of
these financial statements,

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

«  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

*  [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the nancial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the fnancial statements.

«  Obtain an undersstanding of internal control celevant w the audit in order o design awdit
procedures that are appropriaie in the circumstanees, bul not for the purpose of
expressing an opimen on the effectivencess of Presotea (USA) Co., Ltd.'s intermal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion 15 exprossed,

*  Evaluate the appropriasteness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the linancial statements.

»  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Presotea (USA) Co., Ltds sbility to

continue as a going concern for a ressonable period of tme.
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Temple City, Califormia
January 31, 2024

-3
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PRESOTEA (USA) Cix, LTI
Balance Sheeis
December 31, 2023 and 2022

ASSETS
December 31,
2023 2022
rrenl Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 5 279305 0§ 14, 004
Seocounts receivable 3830 3471
*repaid income tax 6,795 7,00k
al Current Assets 2B R 204,565
ferred income tax assets, net - -
al Assels 3 2ER9F0§ 204,565
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EOUITY

rrent Liabilities
Mher poyable - related party 5 32475 § 127,538
Jelerred revenue 42 (W) 42,0k
hecrued expenses 0235 500
al Current Liabilities £3,70:0 178,038
Fotal Liakilities &3, 7040 1 TH,03%
ckholder's Equity
Carmman stock, no par vielie;

authorized 1,000 shares

issued and outstanding | (&M shares 2040, (KD 2000, CH0F
Sudditional paid-in capital 0 WY 2000, 00K
fecumulated deficn {393,770 (373,473)
Fotal Btockholders Equity 206,230 26,527
al Liakilities and Stockholder's Equity 3 JEL930 8 204,565

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

i
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Revenue

Cost of Revenue

Crross Profit

Operating Expenses

Income (Lossh from Operations
Income [ Lossh Belore Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense

Met Income (Loss)

PRESOTEA (USA) CO., LTIN
Staterncnis of Ohperations
For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

2023 2022
5 117,369 190,759
11,737 19,076
105,632 171,683
| 24,590 149,406
(19,267 22,377
(19,267 22,277
{1,030 [825)
5 (0,297 21,452

The accompanying nobes are an integral part of these financial statements
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lance, January 1, 2022

L income

lance at Janyary 1, 2023
pital injection

i loss

lance at December 31, 2023

PRESOTEA (USA) COn, LTD.
Statements of Changes in Stockholder's Equity

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

Commaon Stock

Shares Additional Aceumulated Taotal
Isgued Amount Paid-in Capital Dieficit Equity
1L 3 200,000 % 200,000 % {394,925y % 5075
- - 21452 21452
1,k 200,00 200100 (3T3,473) 26,527
. - 200,000 - 200,000
{20,297) {20,297}
LT 200000 % 400,000 % (393770 3 20 230

The accompanving noedes are an inlegral part of these financial stalements

5
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PFRESOTEA {USA) COw, LTTL
Statements of Cash Flows

For the Years Ended December 31, 2023 and 2022

“ash Flows from Operating Activities:
vet ingome {loss]
wdjustments o reconcile nel meome §loss) o nel

cash used for operating activities:

Dreferred income taxes

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable

Prepand expences

Oither payable - related pary

Deferred revenue
Aceruwed expenses

Met Cosh Used for Operating Activities

‘ash Flows from Financing Activity
Capital injection
Met Cash Provided by Financing Activity

et Increase {Deerease ) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

“ash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

“ash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

wpplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow [nformation:

Cosh paid during the year for:

SOCAL PRESOTEA (MSY MANAGEMENT, INC.) FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
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Income taxes

2023 22
(20,297 21,452
[35%) (34710
205 -
(95.063) (16,571
- (7,00
r (3,500
(114,789 {090
200, (MK -
200, K -
#5211 {090
144 054 203,184
279 505 [RE ]
R25 25

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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Mote 1 -

MNote 2 -

PRESOTEA (USA) CO., LTD.
Motes to Financial Statements
Decenber 31, 2023 and 2022

Presotea (USA) Co., Lid, {the “"Company™) was established as a corporation in the
State of Delaware on August 24, 2008 It is a wholly owned subgidiary of
Presotea Co., Lid, a Tamwan incorporated company, The Company is in the
business of franchises of PRESOTEA, a branding of consumer tea heverage
products, The Company sublicenses from Presotea Co,, Ltd,, of the PRESOTEA
brand, its franchise amd operating system in the United States,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basiz of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have heen prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (15
GAAP).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with sccounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumplions that affect amounts reported in the financial statements
and accompanying notes.  Actual results may differ from those estimates and
AsSLITPLONS.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of reporting the statements of cash lows, the Company considers all
cash accounts, which are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or penalties, and
all highly lgud debt instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or
less 1o be cash equivalents. The carrving amount of cash and cash cguivalenis
approximates fair value.

Allowance for Credil Losses

The Company maintains allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses
resulting from the inability of its customers o make the required payments,
Assessing  the collectability of customer receivables requires management
judgment, The Company determines itz allowance for doubtful accounts by
specitically  analyvzing individual accounts  receirvable, historical bad  debrs,
customer concentrations, customer creditworthingss, current  econemic  and
accounts receivable aging trends, and changes in customer paviment terms,
Waluation reserves are periodically re-evaluated and adjusted as more information
about the ultimate collectability of accounts receivable becomes available,
Provisions are recorded in general and administrative expenscs,
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PRESOTEA (USA) COL, LTD.
Motes o Financial Statcnvents
December 31, 2023 and 2022

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue in accordance with ASC Mo, 606 “Revenue
from Contracts with Customers™. As such, the Company wdentifies a contract with
a customer, identifies the performance obligation in the contract, determines the
transaction price, allocates the transaction price to cach performance obligation in
the contract and recognizes revenues when {or as) the Company satisfies a
performance ohligation.

Master franchise grants a conditional license to use and to franchise others to use
the Company’s operating system and marks in operations of stores within the
geographic  franchised area. Master franchise fees include fees billed
installments and area franchise fees. Installment revenue s recognized over the
period of the agreement. The area franchise fee 15 o grant the nght o open
franchised stores, usually with & mimmum number butl not liouted wial number of
franchise shops set in the agreement, in foture penods inspecilic geographic
areas. The area franchise fee is billed based on the number of stores open. The
Company recognizes related revenue sccording o the number of stores opened
based on the terms of the agreement.

Royalty fees are billed based on a percentage of franchize store sales revenue and
are recogmzed on a monthly basis.

Income Taxes

The Company has elected to be taxed as a corporation for federal and state
income tax purposes and accounts for its income faxes using an asset and lability
approach for financial reporting of income faxes. Deferred tax liabilities and
azsels are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of femporary
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts amd tax bases of
asseis amd liabilities and net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred
tax assels are reduced by a valuation allowance to the amounts expected o be
realized.

The Company files a U.S, federal income tax return, as well as state and local
income tax returns where required to do so. The Company follows FASB
giidance on uncertain tax positions and has analvzed itz filing positions in all
Jurisdictions {federal, state, and local) where it is required o file income tax
refurns.  This analysis has been applied o all open tax years in each of those
Jurisdictions,

The Company believes that its incoine tax filing positions amd deductions will be
sustained through an awdit and does not anticipate any adjustments that will result
in a material adverse effect on its financial position, resulis of operations, or cash
flows. Therefore, no reserves for uncertain tax positions have been recorded. The
Company does not expect its unrecognized tax benefits 1o change significantly
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Maote 3 -

PRESOTEA (USA) COL LTD,
Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and 2022

over the next twelve months.

The Company's policy for recording interest and penalties associated with any
un¢ertain tax positions is to record such items as & component of income before
taxes. Penalties and interest paid or received, if any, are reconded as part of other
operating expenscs in the statement of operations.

Fair Value Messurements

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, prepaid
ncome twx, other payable - reluted party, deferred revenue, and acorued expenses
approcimated their fair values due to the short-term nature of these financial
mstruments. There were no outstanding derivative financial instruments as of
December 31, 2023, and 2022,

Concentrations of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company o significant
concentrations of credit risk consist principally of cash in banks. The total balance
of cagh in the bank may ol times exceed the amount insured by FDIC for the
Company. As of December 31, 2023, and 2022, the Company has a cash account
held in a bank with & balance of $29305 and 50, respectively, which is not
insured by the FDIC,

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated events and transactions for subsequent evenis
through January 31, 2024, the date on which these financial statements were
available to be issned.

Accounts Receivable

As of December 31, 2023, and 2022, accounts receivable balances were as
follows:

December 31,

023 el e
Accounts receivahle g 3,530 b 31471
Less: allowance for douhtful
acoounts - -
5 3,830 b 3471

SOCAL PRESOTEA (MSY MANAGEMENT, INC.) FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

July 19, 2024

63



PRESOTEA (USA) COL LTI,

Motes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and 2022

Maote 4 - Revenue

A summary of revenue for the years ended December 31, 2023, and 2022 consisted

of the following:

Master franchise - arca franchise

Master franchise - installments

Rovyaliy
Revene discount

2023 2022
5 1,00 % 1 200,000
- 5,833
107 360 75,759
- {10833 )
5 1173160 b | 90,759

Contract assets include amounts related w the Company’s contractual right 1o
consideration for completed performance obligations not vel invoiced. Contract
labilities inclede payments recerved in advance of perfomance under the contract
and are realized when the associated revenue 15 recogmzed under the contract. As
of December 31, 2023, and 2022, the Company had no contrect assets and 542,000
of contract liabilitics, which were recorded as deferved revenue for both vears.

Naote 5 - Income Taxes

Income tax expense for the vears ended December 31, 2023, and 2022 consisted of

the following:

Current:
Federal
State

Drefierred:
Federal
State

Ineome tax expense

IEL]

2023 2022
5 205 5 -
825 825
1,030 825
5 1,030 5 825
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PRESOTEA (USA) COL LT,
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2023 and 2022

Deferred income tax assets on December 31, 2023 and 2022 were as follows:

December 31,

Deferred income tax assets 2021 2022
Met operating loss carryforwards 3 118,426 b 93,411
Accrued expenses 11,003 2,179
State taxes 173 173
Deferred income Lax assels
valuation allowance {129,652} {935,763)
Deferred income tax assets, net % - g -

As of December 31, 2023, and 2022, the Company had available net operating
loss carryforwards for federal income tax purposes of 5446.741 and 5267330,
respectively, These losses can be carried forward indefinitely.

Management assesses the available positive and negative evidence to estimate
whether sufficient future taxable income will be generated to permit the wse of the
existing deferred income tax assets, A significant piece of objectively negative
evidence evaluated was the cumulative deficit over the three-year period ended
December 31, 2023, Such objective evidence limits the ability to consider other
subjective evidence, such as our projections for future growth. On the basis of this
evaluation, as of December 31, 2023, and 2022, a full valuation allowance of
129,692 and 295,763, reapectively, has been recorded to recognize the deferred
income tax asset that is more likely than not to be realized. The amount of the
deferred income tax asset considered realizable, however, could be adjusted if
catimates of future taxable income during the carryforward period 15 reduced or
mereased or if objectively negative evidence in the form of cumulative deficit 1s
no longer present and additional weight is given to subjective evidence such as
our projections for growth,

MNote 6 - Related Party Transaction
A, Mame of related party and relationship

Name of Related Party Relationship with the Company
Presotea Co., Lid, Parent Company

The Company has extensive transactions with its parent company. It 15 possible
that the torms of these transactions are not the same as those which would result
from transactions among wholly unrelated partics.
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PRESOTEA (USA) CO. LTD,
Motes to Financial Statcments
Decembeer 31, 2023 and 2022
B. Significant Kelated Party Transactions

a. Forthe years ended December 31, 2023, and 2022:

k] 2022
Franchise costs b RG] b 11,500
Royalty costs 10,737 7576
Management fiee 20,367 59,544
Expenses paid by the Parent
Company 71770 67,224
Todal i 103,874 3 145, 849

b, As of December 31, 2023, and 2022:

December 31,
223 2022
Otther payvahle - related party b 32475 % 127538

Mote 7 - Major Customer

The Company has two major customers, cach of which represents 10% or more of
the Company’s revenue for the years ended December 31, 2023, and 2022
Revenue from and accounts recervable from these customers for the years ended
and as of December 31, 2023, and 2022, are as follows:

AL As of and for the vear ended December 31, 2023

Accounts
Customer Hevenue Recevable
A 5 31,227 5 1,268
B B, 142 1,862
Total 5 117,369 5 3,830
B. Az ol and for the vear ended December 11, 2022
Accounis
Customer Revenue Receivable
A g 49,54 1 5 203%
B | 20,798 1.433
Toal 5 | 90,759 5 3471
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February 15, 2023

Mr. Sam Kuo

PRESOTEA (USA) COL LTD.

No. 3, Fuxing St Tucheng Dist.

New Tape: City 236, Tmiwan (R.O.C)

Dear Mr. Kuo:

We are enclosing three copics of the sudited financial statements of PRESOTEA (USA)
CO., LTD. as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022 Please feel free to call us if you
should kave any questions.

Very truly yours,

as stated
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PRESOTEA (USA) CO.. LTD.
Independent Auditors® Report

and Financial Statemenis

December 31, 2022 and 2021
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JTC ACCOUNTANCY CORP
CERTIFIED FUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
4989 Santa Anita Avenue, Temple City, CA 91780
Tel: (626) 279-1289 Fax: (626) 279-1878

Independent Auditors® Report

Board of Director and Stockholder
Presotea (USA) Co., Lid.

Opinion

We have andited the accompanying financial statements of Presotea (USA) Co., Ltd. (a State of
Delaware corporation), which comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021,
and the related statements of operations, changes in stockholder’s equity, and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements (collectively, the financial
slatements).

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial positions of Presotea (USA) Co., Lid as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of Amernca (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are turther described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are required to be independent of Presotea (USA) Co., Ltd. and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audits. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and mantenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered n the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Presotea
(USA) Co., Ltd."s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the
financial statements are 155ued.

1
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JTC ACCOUNTANCY CORP

Cemmreen FuBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance abowt whether the financial statemenis as a
whole are free from matenial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
15 not absolute assurance and therefore 15 not a guarantee that an audit conducted 1n accordance
with generally accepted auditiing standards will always detect a matenal misstatement when 1t
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the overide of internal control. Misstatements, including omissions, are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of
these financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

# Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

# [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to frawd or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures mclude examiming, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

# Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Presotea (USA) Co., Ltd.’s internal
control. Accordingly, no such opinion 18 expressed.

o [Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

o  Conclude whether, in owr judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that rmse substannhal doubt about Presotea (USA) Co., Ltd.'s ability to
continue as a going concem for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control related matters that we identified during the andit.

Temple City, California
February 13, 2023
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PRESOTEA (USA) COLLTD,
Halarce Shocts
December 31, 2022 and 2021

ASSETS
xe2 2021

Currenl Assens

Cash and cash equivalenn s 1940 LML

Accounts recevable AT 3

PFrepsed moome txx 700 T80
Total Current Asscte 204,565 210,1%4
Deferred moome sax assets, et -
Towl Assets $ 2 S ZIDIIM

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY.

Current Luabilities

Other payadle - related pamy s 127,558 IEERL

Deferred revenue - .00

Accrued expomees 50,50 S4.00m0
Tetal Curvent Lasbilitics 17X 488 205,108

Total Luabihines 178018 208,108
Stockholders Lguty

Commeon stock, no pae value:

authornzed 1,000 shaves
issued and outstanding 1000 shares A0.000 A0 0

Acosmated defict (173.473) (V94,925)

Toeal Stockholder's Equaty 26,527 3075
Totd Listelities asd Stockholder's Lguty $ M8 210,184

The acoommpusying noles are o miegral
st of these fesssncaal statcenents
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PRESOTEA (USA) OO, LTD.
Satements of Oporalons
For the Years Ended Dooember 31, 2022 amd 3021

2022 2021
Revenue 5 190,759 176877
Cost of Revemne 1907 17 687
Ciross Profin 171683 159,150
Operating Expenscs 149 4046 320,581
Income (Loss) from Operations prles g (161,.391)
Income (Loss) Before Income Taxes 22m 161.391)
Income Tax Expemsc {K25) {45.147)
et Income | Loss) 5 11,452 1206.538)

The sccompanymng noles are an wicgral
part of thes: flinanclal stalcmenls
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3alance, January 1, 2021
“apetal injection

Net loss

Jalance at January 1, 2022
Net Income

Jalance at December 31, 2022

PRESOTEA (USA) COL LTD.
Statements of Changes in Stockholder’s Equuty
For the Years Ended December 31, 2022 and 2021

Common Stock
Shares Accumulated Totl
Issued Amount Deficit Equity
1000 § 200000 § (I1%8.357) 11,613
200,000 200,000
(206,53%) (206,53%)
1.000 400,000 (394.925) 5078
- - 21452 21,452
1000 S 400000 S (373.473) 26,527

The accompanying notes are an mtegral
part of these financial statements
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PRESOTEA (USA) OO LT
Samements of Uish Flows
Far the ¥ e Ended Decomier Bl J2T and 21

L ash Flows from Opermerng Actrvries:
Tt icomne (o 5 2] 452 [ CLRE ]
Al jrcmenis o recondile T moome {los) o Be

cash used for aporibng activiscs

Delemad inooen: wies = &0
Chasges mn apenbng sty sad bishibses:
Aoy sy alike AT} 250 Dk
Uher payuhle . relsied pasty (ST (RS, 207)
D fermed e e I THN (12 A1T)
Aoned enpenses [ER]L1]] Al Sy
i Cachi Unpd for Oparansg Asinvimes [l et} LDkl il
Caeh Flown from Foancng Activity
Cogrital imjrctis, - 200,000
Met Cash Provided by Fimancing Acwily . 200,000
et Dieorese in Cash and Cash Bguivakens 9.0 14,5400
Cash anad Cach Equivalenis, Begmning of Year pUENETY 27 514
L'ﬂﬂt'ﬂhﬂl\mth‘]ﬂ'l'ﬂ I 1 p (LAEY
af Cmsh n
[ERNTIE T TCY 5 H2S | ha]
The sccissngan yang sxies o o isegral
Par of T Finan @l curieme e
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Note 1 -

Note 2-

PRESOTEA (USA) COL LTD,
Notes 1o Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

Organization and Business

Presotea (USA) Co., Lad. (the “"Company™) was established as a corporation in the
Stte of Delaware on August 24, 2018, It is a wholly owned subsidiary of
Presotea Co., Lid., a Taiwan mcorporated company. The Company is in the
busimess of franchises of PRESOTEA, a branding of consumer tea beverage
products. The Company sublicenses from Presotea Co., Ltd., of the PRESOTEA
brand, its franchise and operating system in the United States.

As of December 31, 2022, the Company’s equity was only $26,527. To the extent

necessary, the Company’s parent company, Presotea Co., Lad, will provide
financial support to the Company 10 ensure that it is able 10 mect its obligations
and carry on its besiness without significant curtailment of openstions.

Summacy ol Sieaificant Accountine Policies
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with
accounting prncples gencrally sccepted in the United Ststes of America (ULS.
GAAP).

Use of Essi

The preparation of finascial statements in conformity with sccounting prnciples

generally nccepted in the United States of Amenca requires management to make
estamates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial ssatements

and accompany notes.  Actwal results may differ from those estimates and
assamptions.

For purposcs of reportmg the statements of cash flows, the Company consaders all
cash accounts, whick are not subject to withdrawal restrictions or penaltics, and
all hughty hiquad debt imstruments purchased with 3 matunty of three months or
less 10 be cash equivalents. The camrying amount of cash and cash equivalents
approximates fusr value.

Accounts Receivable

The Company mamtsins allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses
resulting from the inability of #s customers to make required payments. Asscssing
the collectability of customer reccivables requires mansgement judgment. The
Company determines its allowance for doebtfl accounts by specifically
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PRESOTEA (USA) COLLTD.
Notcs 1o Fmancial Staterments
December 31, 2022 and 2021

analyring individual sccounts reccivable, hestorical bad  debis,  customer
concentrations, customer croditworthiness, curremt cconomie and  accounts
receivable aging trends, and changes in customer payment terms. Valuation
reserves are peniodically re-cvabaated and adjusted as more mformation about the
ultimate collcctability of accounts receivable becomes available. Provessons are
recorded 1 general and admanistrative cxpenses.

Revenue Recogmition

The Company recognizes revenue m accordance with ASC No, 606 “Revenue
from Contracts with Customers”™. As such, the Company identifics a contract with
& customer, identifics the performance obligation i the contract. determines the
transaction price, aflocates the transacthion pnce to each performance obligation m
the contract and recognizes revenucs when (or as) the Company satisfics a
performance obligation.

Master franchise grnts a conditional hcense 10 use and 10 fnchise others to use
the Company's operating system and marks in operations of stores within the
geograpluc franchised aren Master franchise fee includes fees billed on
instaliments and arca franchise foe. Installment revenue s recognized over the
period of agreement. Arca franchise fee is 1o grant the right to open franchised
stores, usually with minkmum number but not limited total number of franchise
shop sct i the agreement, in future periods in specific geographic arcas. Arca
franchise fee s billed based on the number of stores open. The Company
recognizes related revenue sccording to the number of stores opencd based on the

term of the agroement.

Rovalty fees are billed based on a percentage of franchese store sakes revenue and
arc recognized monthly basis

Income Taxes

The Company has clected to be taxed as a corporation for federal and state
Income tax purposes and accounts for its meome taxes usng an asset and labilty
approach for financial reporting of income taxes. Deferred tax labiliies and
asscts are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of lemporary
differences between the financial statemsent carrying amounts and tax bases of
asscts and liabilines and net operaning loss and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred
tax assets arc reduced by valuation sllowance 1o the amounts expected 1o be
realuzed

The Company files & US. fedorad income tax retur, as well as state and Jocal
income tax retumns where required to do so.  The Company follows FASB

guidance on encertin tax positions and has analyzed s filing posstions i all
Jurisdictions (federal, state and Jocal) where it is required to file income tax
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PRESOTEA (LSA)COLLTD,
Notes to Fisancial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

returns.  Thas amalysis has been applicd 10 all open tax year in cach of those
Jurisdictions.

The Company believes that its income tax filing posstions and deductions will be
sustained on audit and does not anticipate any adjustments that will result o 2
matenial adverse effect on its financil position, results of operations. or cash
flows. Therefore, no reserves for uncertam tax posmions have been recorded. The
Company docs not expect its unrccognized tax benefits to change significantly
over the next twelve months.

The Company’s policy for reconding mserest and penaltics associated with any
unceram tax positions is to record such items a5 & component of income before
taxes. Penalties and interest paid ot received. if any, are rocorded as part of other

operating expenses i the stutement of operations.
Eatr Value Mosurements

The carrying value of cash snd cash equvalents, accounts receivable, prepaid
expenses, other payable — related panty. deferred revenuc, and accrued expenses
spproxunated their fair values due 10 the short-term nsture of these fimancial
instruments. There were no outstanding dervative financial instruments as of
December 31, 2022 and 2021,

C of C Risk

Financial mstruments that potemtially subject the Company 10 significant
concentrations of credit risk consist prncipally of cash in banks. The tocal balance
of cash in bank may af times excood the amount insured by FDIC for the
Company. The Company has cash account beld in bank for which the balance is
not insured by FDIC as of December 31, 2022 and 2021 both amounied to

In June 2016, the FASB ssued ASU 2016-13, “Financial Instruments — Crednt
Losses (Topic 326): Mcasurement of Crodat Losses on Fisancial Instruments™
which mtroduces mew guidance for the accounting for credit Josses on financial
mstruments withm s scope and modifies the impairment model for available-for-
sale debt secunies. In addition, credit losses on availabie-for-sale debt securnitics
will be lumited to the difference between the sccunty s amorntuzed cost basis and
its faur value. For all entities other than public busincss entitics, the gwdance is
effective for fiscal years beginnng after December 15, 2022, includig intervm
penods within those fiscal years. The Company s cvalusting the impact of
adopting this gusdance.
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Note 3 -

Note 4 -

PRESOTEA (USA) CO. LTD.
Notes 10 Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

Subscguent Events
The Company has cvalusted cvents and transactions for subsoquent cvents

through February 15, 2023, the date on which these flnancial suenments were
avatlable to be msued,

Accounts Receivable
As of December 31, 2022 and 2021, accounts receivable balance were as follows:

December 31,
—_—2 . 2021
Acvounts recavable $ 347 $ 1153506
Lesa: allowance for doubtful accounts . (115.306)
3 A471 : -

Bexcoue

A summary of revenue for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 consasted
of the following:

2022 2021
Master franchise - arca franchise s 120000 $ 70,000
Master franchise - instalments 5833 217916
Royalty 75,759 62,155
Revenue discount —LlR33 __(173104)

10739 § 116877

Contract msscts include amounts relsted to the Compeny’s contructual right 1o
comsideration for completed performance obligations not yet mvoiced. Contract
labibities include paymenss received in advance of performance under the contract
and arc realized when the sssociated revenue s recognized under the contract. As
of December 31, 2022 and 2021, the Company had nid of coatract asscts, and S0
and $7.000, respectively, of contract Liabilitics which were recorded as defemed
revenuce.

11
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Note § -

PRESOTEA (USA) COL LTD.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

locome Faves

Income tux cxpense for the years ended December 31, 2022 and 2021 consasted of
the following:

Curremt
Foderad S - ) -
Seaic 125 K28
—_—]h8 228
Deferred:
Fedeml - 44302
Suaie - -
- ﬂ }z'l
Income tax expense b T ¥ ] S 4547

Deferred meome tax assets on December 31, 2022 and 2021 arc as follows:

December 31,
Deferred mcome tax assets A2 2021
Net operating boss carryforwands s 93411 $ 36,631
Allowance for doubtful accounts - 29553
Accrued expenses 2,179 3,588
State taxes 173 173
Deferred income tax asscts valuation allowance (95.763) (69.945)
Deferred mcome tax assets, net s - H S

As of Decamber 31, 2022 und 2021, the Company’s avaulable nct operating loss
carrying forward to foderal mcome tax purpose were $267330, and $82.356,
respectively, The loss can be camed forward indefimisely,

Management assesses the available positive and negative evidence 1o estimate
whether sufficient future taxable income will be gencrated to permit use of the
existing deforred income tax asscts. A significant picoc of objective negative
evidence evaluated was the cumulative deficst over the three-year penod ended
December 31, 2022. Such objective evidence limits the abilsty to consider other
subjeetive evidence, such as our projections for fusure growth. On the bass of this
evaluation, a5 of December 31, 2022 and 2021, a full valuation allowance of
§95.763 and $69.945. respectively, bas boen recorded 1o recognize the deferred
income tax asset that is more likely than not to be redlized The amount of the
deferred mcome tax asset considered realizable, however, could be adjusted if
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Note 6 -

PRESOTEA (USA) COLLTD.
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2022 and 2021

cstumates of future taxable income durning the carryforward period is reduced or
increased or if objective negative evidence in the form of cumulative deficit is no
longer present and addional weight is given to subjective evidence such as our
projections for growth.

Boisted Party Transactions

A. Name of related party and relationshap
Name of Related Party Relatioashsp with the Company
Presotea Co., Ld Parent Company

The Company has extensive transactions with its parent company. It is possible
that the terms of these transactions are pot the same as those which would result
from transactions among wholly unrclated parties,

B. Significant Related Party Transactions

a.  Forthe yoars ended Docomber 31, 2022 gnd 2021

2022 2021

Franchise costs S 11.500 $ nHn4am
Royalty costs 7.576 6,215
Management foe 59,549 95,233

Total S__TR628 112922

b.  AsofDeccmber 31,2022 and 2021
Docomber 31
—_—2 . 2021
Other payables $ 127538 S 144109

13
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Mote T -

PRESOTEA (USA) OO, LT,
Moles w0 Financial Staiements
December 31, 2022 and 202 ]

Major Cusiomer

The Company has two major customers, each of which represents 10% or mare of
the Company's revenue for the years ended December 301, 2021 amd 2021
Revenue from and sccounts receivable from these customers for the years ended
and s of December 31, 2022 and 2021, are as fiolbows:

A, As of and tor the y«:n.r:m:b:l December 21, 3022

Accounis
Customer Revenoe Receivable
A 5 64,96 1 238
H 120, 708 1,433
Toal 5 1490, 7549 § 3471
H. Asof ond tor the year ended December 31, 2021
Accounts
Cushomer Revense Hecemvable
H 5 113584 4 .
C 62,132 115,506
Taotal 5 175, M 5 115,506

14
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ATTACHMENT B

FRANCHISE AGREEMENT
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PRESOTEA

Gresotea

2 23]

Franchise Agreement
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Article 1 —License
1.01 Grant Of License
1.02 Locations And Territory
1.03 Presotea Shop
1.04 System And Marks
1.05 Manual
Article 2 —Fees
2.01 Initial Franchise Fee
2.02 Royalties
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PRESOTEA

Franchise Agreement (“this Agreement”)

Franchise Agreement No.:

DATED: (“Effective Date”)

BETWEEN: MSY MANAGEMENT, INC. (“Franchisor”)

AND:

(“Franchisee”)
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RECITALS

WHEREAS, Franchisor is a Master Franchisee, under a Master Franchise Agreement to
license and franchise Presotea shops in SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. We are located at 170 E. Yorba
Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870. Our Franchisor is Presotea (USA) Co., LTD., (“Presotea
USA”). The Presotea concept was originally created in Taiwan in 2006 by Presotea USA’s affiliate
Presotea Co., Ltd. (hereafter “Presotea Taiwan”) and

WHEREAS, Presotea Taiwan owns the trade name "Presotea” and the following
trademarked logo:

Gresotea”

RS

and has licensed the right to use the trademark to Presotea USA, who has in turn licensed the
trademark to Franchisor, along with the rights to further license the trademark and logo, and any other
logos, marks and trade dress now or in the future, ("Marks") to franchisees pursuant to a franchise
agreement; and

WHEREAS, Franchisor and its affiliate have developed a unique system for identifying,
operating and marketing businesses offering and selling Presotea Shops operating under the Marks
and using the System (hereinafter the "System"); and

WHEREAS, Franchisee recognizes the advantages and value of the System and Marks and
desires to obtain a license for a Presotea Shop franchised business (hereinafter referred to as
“Presotea Shop”); and

WHEREAS, Franchisee recognizes the necessity and value of maintaining high standards
and uniformity of appearance, image, products, services and customer relations in conformity with
the System as Franchisor may reasonably modify it from time to time;

WHEREAS Franchisee is aware of the risks, business and otherwise, associated with owning
a Presotea Shop and has independently evaluated those risks, excepting only those representations
and accompanying cautions contained in Franchisor's Franchise Disclosure Document,
understanding that actual revenues, profits or probability of success are affected primarily by factors
beyond Franchisor's control, including Franchisee's skill, personality, diligence and dedication and
general regional or local economic or demographic conditions; and

WHEREAS, Franchisor, in reliance upon Franchisee's representations, is willing to provide
certain training and other services and to grant a license, but only on the terms of this Agreement,
which terms Franchisee understands and accepts and both parties acknowledge to be reasonable
and material.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein set forth, and
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which each party hereby
acknowledges, and each party fully intending to be legally bound hereby, Franchisor and Franchisee
mutually agree as follows:
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Article 1 —License
1.01 Grant Of License.

Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Franchisor grants to Franchisee a non-
exclusive License, whereby Franchisee will develop, own and operate one single Presotea Shop
using the System and Marks for a 6-year term, beginning from and after the Effective Date of this
Agreement.

1.02 Location And Territory.

a. Territory. Franchisee will receive the protected territory as listed on Exhibit B hereto (the
"Territory"). Franchisee shall develop the Presotea Shop to be located within the Territory, and shall
not move Franchisee’s Presotea Shop without Franchisor’'s prior written approval. Franchisee,
based upon Franchisee’s own research and knowledge, shall select the location for Franchisor
approval, and upon obtaining the approved location, will revise Exhibit A accordingly. Franchisor will
not locate or open another Presotea Shop in the Territory, either company-owned or franchised,
during the term of this Agreement, so long as Franchisee is not in breach of this Agreement. There
shall be no geographic restrictions upon where customers may come from for Franchisee’s Presotea
Shop. Franchisee shall not distribute or publish advertising or otherwise market outside Franchisee’s
Territory except in compliance with this Agreement and the operations manual. (“Manual”).

b. Exclusions from Territory. Franchisor specifically reserves the right to sell Presotea Shop
branded products over the internet and even to customers in Franchisee’s Territory without
compensation to Franchisee.

1.03 Presotea Shop

The term "Presotea Shop" means a business in which the Franchisee engages in the business of
operating a retail Presotea Shop serving specified menu items, using ingredients and recipes as
required in the Manual, and includes certain branded non food items for resale. Franchisee will
operate under the Marks and using the System (hereinafter the "System"). Franchisor shall have the
right to add or delete or change product offerings at any time and Franchisee agrees to comply with
such changes. Franchisee will not provide Event Catering, Food Truck or Kiosk services. Nor will
Franchisee offer wholesale business, without Franchisor’s express consent, which may be denied at
its sole discretion.

1.04 System And Marks.

a. Franchisee agrees to operate the Presotea Shop only according to the System and only
under the Marks pursuant to the Manual. Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisor’s affiliate owns
all rights to the System and the Marks, except as licensed to Franchisor as referenced above, and
Franchisee has only such rights as this Agreement grants. For purposes of this Agreement, the
"System" includes the rights and obligations set forth in this Agreement, the Manual furnished to the
Franchisee as amended from time to time, Franchisor's name, training, formulas, recipes, methods
of operation, reputation, advertising, system and similar benefits pursuant to which the Franchisee
operates the Presotea Shops. Franchisor’s unique trade dress is part of the Marks.

b. Unless otherwise first approved by Franchisor in writing or unless otherwise required by
applicable law, Franchisee agrees to do business only under the name “Presotea.” Franchisee shall
not use the Marks in any manner not specifically approved by Franchisor, including, without limitation,
as part of any domain name or other address on any portion of the internet or any new medium,
including as part of any meta tag(s) or similar use. Franchisor may provide Franchisee’s Presotea
Shop on Franchisor's main website www.presoteaca.com Franchisee may not create a separate
webpage without Franchisor's express consent. Franchisee shall not, without Franchisor's prior
written approval, which approval may be withheld for any reason whatsoever, use the Marks or any
part of the Marks or anything similar to the Marks as part of a domain name or in any other manner
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in connection with any commerce on the Internet or similar media, except as provided in this
Agreement and the Manual. Franchisee shall not use the Marks in or market through alternative
distribution methods without Franchisor’s prior written approval, which approval may be withheld for
any reason whatsoever.

C. Franchisee shall immediately notify Franchisor, in writing, if Franchisee learns of any attempt
by any person to infringe the Marks or to wrongfully appropriate the System or any part of it.
Franchisor may, in its sole discretion, take whatever action it deems appropriate to protect or defend
the Marks or System but is not obligated to take any action whatsoever. Franchisee agrees to fully
cooperate with Franchisor in any action anticipated by or taken by or on behalf of Franchisor.
Franchisee understands that it may become necessary, in Franchisor's sole discretion, to change,
totally or in part, the Marks, as a result of litigation or otherwise. In that event, Franchisee agrees to
immediately adopt the new or revised Marks, and Franchisor's maximum liability, including for any
purported goodwill, shall be to reimburse Franchisee the actual out-of-pocket costs of changing the
principal signs identifying the Premises, but only if such change is necessitated through a trademark
infringement action as a result of Franchisor’'s and Franchisee’s use of a Mark.

d. Franchisor may change the System or any part of the System at any time, and as changed
it shall remain the System pursuant to this Agreement. Franchisor shall own any improvements or
changes in the System whether developed by Franchisor, by Franchisee or by other franchisee(s)
and shall have the right to adopt and perfect such improvements or changes without compensation
to Franchisee or other franchisees. If Franchisor modifies the System, Franchisee shall, at
Franchisee's own expense except to the extent specifically provided in this Agreement, adopt and
use such modification(s) as if it were part of the System at the time of execution of this Agreement.
Franchisor will provide periodic consultation and advice concerning the operation of the Presotea
Shop and to generally be of assistance.

e. Franchisee agrees to operate no other business whatsoever, including coin-operated
devices, in or about the Presotea Shop or otherwise in connection with the System or Marks without
first obtaining Franchisor's written approval; provided that, Franchisee may provide any service(s) or
product(s) permitted according to the Manual. Franchisee acknowledges that Franchisor owns, in
connection with the Marks, all goodwill associated with or to become associated with the telephone
numbers and telephone listings and agrees to execute an Assignment of Telephone Numbers in the
form of Exhibit F, attached.

1.05 Manual.

Franchisor agrees to loan to Franchisee during the term of this Agreement one or more operations
Manuals, together with such updates and modifications as Franchisor may from time to time provide
to Franchisee, including current menu items and recipes, certain approved branded products for sale,
and may suggest pricing guidelines. Franchisor may make any changes or modifications in the
Manual as in Franchisor's sole judgment are desirable. Franchisee agrees that if there should, at any
time, be a discrepancy between the terms of Franchisee's copy of the Manual and the master copy
maintained in Franchisor's offices, the terms of the master copy shall prevail. Franchisee agrees, at
all times, to conform to the Manual in all respects including to obtain any equipment, fixtures,
personnel or technology necessary to do so, and from Franchisor’'s approved vendors. The Manual
is and shall at all times remain the property of Franchisor and shall be returned to Franchisor upon
expiration, termination or nonrenewal of this Agreement for any reason. Franchisee agrees not to
make it available to or permit another to make any copies of the Manual or any portion thereof without
Franchisor's prior written consent.
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Article 2 - Fees

2.01 Initial Franchise Fee

The Initial Franchise Fee for the Franchise granted hereunder is Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50,000.00) payable upon signing of this Agreement by Franchisee (subject to any state
limitations indicated in the State Addendum).

2.02 Royalties.

Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor a monthly royalty in an amount equal to 5% of Gross Revenues
of Franchisee’s Presotea Shop, without setoff. The royalties are payable monthly by Electronic
Funds Transfer. Funds must be in Franchisee's designated bank account in time so that Franchisor
can obtain them on or before close of business on the 10" day of the following the month, on which
the Royalties are based. Franchisor may, upon thirty (30) days prior written Notice require Franchisee
to pay Royalties by check, pre-authorized check, electronic funds transfer or other mechanism or to
pay on a different periodic basis.

2.03 Regional Marketing Fee.

a. Franchisee shall pay to Franchisor a monthly Regional Marketing fee (“Marketing Fee”) in the
amount equal to 2% of Gross Revenues of Franchisee’s Presotea Shop, without setoff. Franchisor
may reduce or discontinue the Marketing Fee at any time and may, thereafter, reinstate it upon a new
thirty (30) day Notice.

b. Franchisor may, in Franchisor's sole discretion, upon at least sixty (60) days prior written
notice increase the Regional Marketing Fee.

C. Franchisor shall maintain all Regional Marketing Fees collected, in one or more bank
accounts separate from Franchisor's regular account(s). Franchisee authorizes Franchisor to
commingle Franchisee's Marketing Fees with those paid by other Franchisees. Franchisor will
provide an unaudited annual accounting to Franchisee upon request as to the aggregate amount of
such Regional Marketing Fees collected and their use and application by general category.
Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that each such accounting is a Trade Secret and shall be
treated as such according to this Agreement.

d. Franchisor shall use the Regional Marketing Fees collected, for website maintenance, for
advertising, marketing and promotion for the benefit of Franchisor's System as a whole, and not
toward any geographic area specifically or in proportion to funds received. Selection of marketing,
advertising and promotion location, scope, content, copy, timing and approach shall be by Franchisor
and in Franchisor's sole discretion, including market research, production and administration of the
advertising program. Not every element of the marketing and promotion program will directly benefit
any specific franchisee or in proportion to their contribution.

e. Franchisor shall have no duty to conduct any particular marketing program and if Franchisor
does conduct a program, Franchisor makes no representations or warranties regarding the nature of
the marketing to be conducted or about how it will affect Franchisee’s revenue.

f. Franchisor may use such funds to maintain the website: www.presoteaca.com. Franchisee
is not permitted to have a separate website shall not separately promote Franchisee’s Presotea Shop
through any independent website, or social media; Franchisee shall not sell any products or services
online, or otherwise through any internet or electronic of social media medium, without Franchisee’s
consent. Franchisee may request Franchisor’s consent to promote onto social media consistent with
Franchisor’s Social Media policy.
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2.04 Management Assistance.

In the event Franchisee requests Franchisor to provide extraordinary management or support
services at Franchisee’s location, Franchisee shall pay for all such additional support at $300 per day.

2.05 Gross Revenues.

The term "Gross Revenues" shall mean the full the price of all goods and services sold by Franchisee
from or relating to the Presotea Shop, whether or not Franchisee has received cash or other
consideration, and regardless of where the sale took place. The only items not included in Gross
Revenues is taxes or fees Franchisee is required to collect on behalf of the government and which
Franchisee actually remits. Gross Revenues are calculated at the time Franchisee sells the goods
or services, without regard to when the Franchisee receives or expects to receive cash or other
consideration therefore.

2.06 Local Marketing.

Franchisee shall spend, on a monthly basis, not less than 5% of Gross Revenues on local and
cooperative marketing. Local and cooperative marketing expenditures shall be in addition to the
Regional Advertising Fees. In addition to complying with any specific marketing requirements of
Franchisor, Franchisee shall place and pay for such other marketing as Franchisee deems necessary
and appropriate. Franchisee may create its own ads providing they comply with Franchisor’s
guidelines and Franchisee obtains Franchisor’s prior approval. Franchisee shall be responsible to
assure that all marketing so placed complies with the Manual and serves to enhance and not detract
from or harm the Marks and the goodwill attached and to become attached thereto. Franchisee shall
promptly send to Franchisor copies of all marketing copy and media to be used for Franchisor’'s
approval. In the event Franchisor deems any advertisement or marketing technigue to be not in
compliance with this paragraph, Franchisee shall, imnmediately upon receipt of a written Notice from
Franchisor, refrain from using the subject advertisement or marketing technique and shall thereafter
fully comply with this paragraph. If Franchisor does not give its approval within ten (10) days of receipt
of the proposed advertisement, then NO approval is deemed given. Franchisor may, from time to
time, it its discretion have creative pieces available for purchase by Franchisee.

2.07 Grand Opening.

Franchisee must conduct a Grant Opening consistent with Franchisor's guidelines. Franchisor will
assist Franchisee with the promotional and marketing for the grand opening including social
media.The costs will range from approximately $4,600-$5,750 depending on the location size and
Franchisor guidelines.

2.08 Rebates, Discounts and Allowances.

Franchisee authorizes Franchisor to collect all available rebates, discounts and allowances from
vendors or others with whom Franchisee does business, provided that, in Franchisor’s reasonable
business judgment, it is appropriate to collect them. Franchisor may use such funds in its discretion.

Article 3 - Reports And Audits
3.01 Records And Reports.

Franchisee shall keep such complete records of the Presotea Shop as a prudent and careful
businessperson would normally keep. Franchisee shall keep its financial books and records as
Franchisor may from time to time direct in the Manual or otherwise, including retention of all invoices,
order forms, payroll records, cash register tapes, check records, bank deposit receipts, sales tax
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records and returns, cash disbursements journals and general ledgers. Franchisee shall advise
Franchisor of the location of all original documents and shall not destroy any records without
Franchisor’s prior written consent. Franchisee will transit accurate records relating to the Presotea
Shop, including each business transaction and point-of-sale tapes and records, in the form, time and
manner Franchisor prescribes (including both paper copy and electronic records accessible by
Franchisor).

Franchisee must prepare all financial reports in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, consistently applied, and in a form approved by Franchisor within ten (10) days after each
calendar month. Franchisee must use the chart of accounts Franchisor prescribes. Franchisee must
periodically deliver to Franchisor accounting, tax and other information (or copies of documents), as
Franchisor requests including a monthly financial statement with profit and loss and balance sheet
delivered to us within ten (10) days after each calendar month. Franchisee will provide Franchisor
with a copy of Franchisee’s annual financial statements including a profit and loss statement and a
balance sheet. Such annual statements will be prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, consistently applied, and be delivered to Franchisor within sixty (60) days after
Franchisee’s fiscal year end.

Upon request by Franchisor, Franchisee shall provide Franchisor with copies of Franchisee's federal
income tax return(s) and state and local excise tax returns, if applicable, together with all exhibits and
schedules thereto and all amendments thereafter. Franchisor is authorized to rely upon such reports
and financial documents and to disclose them to governmental authorities as and if properly
requested. Franchisor may use data from the reports and financial documents in composite or
statistical form for any purpose in Franchisor's sole discretion. Franchisor is authorized to obtain or
verify the information and reports described herein by electronic means from Franchisee's
computer(s), at any time, without prior notice, at Franchisor's sole election. Franchisee shall retain
all business records for at least five (5) years or such longer period of time as may be required by
applicable law

3.02 Failure to Report.

If Franchisee fails, for any reason, to timely deliver to Franchisor any required report with all required
information, Franchisor is authorized, without further Notice, to assess Royalties for each relevant
month and effect an electronic funds or other transfer of such funds calculated as the greater of (a)
Franchisee’s average monthly royalties over the prior twelve (12) months Franchisee hereby
authorizes Franchisee’s bank to make such transfers upon Franchisor’'s request. No action taken
under this sub-paragraph shall constitute a cure of any breach by Franchisee, an election of remedies
by Franchisor or act, in any way, to limit Franchisee’s liability to pay fees under this Agreement.

3.03 Audits And Inspections.

Franchisor shall have the right, at any time, to enter the Premises (either physically or electronically)
for purposes of auditing the accuracy of reports submitted and to otherwise verify compliance with
the terms and conditions of this Agreement, for compliance with System and Marks usage and
applicable laws. If Franchisee fails any evaluation, Franchisee will need to institute immediate
rectification for anything non-compliant discovered in the audit. Should Franchisee have
underreported the amount of Gross Revenues, Franchisee shall immediately pay to Franchisor the
additional amount of royalties and other fees payable on account of the underreporting, plus interest
thereon at the maximum interest allowed by applicable law. In any case where inspections or audit
reveal violations of this Agreement or Manual or other required procedures or violations of law,
Franchisee will also the cost of the audit(s) or inspection(s). In addition, Franchisor may include a
“mystery shopper” program as part of its evaluation routine, and must comply with any remediation
required under such program.

3.04 Contact With Others.

Franchisor shall have the right, in Franchisor's sole discretion and without further Notice to Franchisee
or to any other person or entity, to contact any of Franchisee's customers, landlord, accountant,
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vendors, or other persons within Franchisee's Territory or otherwise for the purpose of verifying the
accuracy of any information submitted by Franchisee, for quality assurance or for any other purpose
not inconsistent with this Agreement.

Article 4 - Training
4.01 Initial Training Program.

Franchisee and Franchisee's designated manager, if applicable, shall successfully complete
Franchisor's initial training program (“Initial Training Program”) and pass the training test. The Initial
Training Program is for the first 3 people trained at the same time, (additional people may be trained
together for no extra training fee, but Franchisee must pay all expenses of all trainees), and will be
approximately 120 hours (15 consecutive days). The Initial Training Program will be conducted in
Franchisor’s training facility in Westminster, California, or such other facility in Southern California as
Franchisor designates. Franchisee’s trainees will be required to execute a Confidentiality Agreement,
before attending training, as part of their employment. Franchisee shall be responsible for all salaries,
compensation, benefits, and living and travel expenses of trainees. Franchisor reserves to itself the
exclusive right to determine whether Franchisee and other trainees have satisfactorily completed the
training program, and passed the training test; and if a trainee does not pass the program or the test,
such persons(s) will be required to attend re-training/re-testing for an additional fee, until any such
trainee, successfully passes. At all times, Franchisee shall be responsible for all other training of all
employees, other than those required to complete Franchisor’s Initial Training Program. Should there
be no Franchisee representative that successfully passes the training program and training test, after
2 tries, Franchisor may terminate this Agreement and there are no refunds.

4.02 Subsequent Training.

Franchisor may require, and Franchisee may request subsequent additional training at a time and
location determined in Franchisor's sole discretion. Such additional training will be provided by
Franchisor for a fee of $495 per day. Franchisee shall be solely responsible for all salaries,
compensation, benefits, and living and travel expenses of trainees. If Franchisee requests specific
additional training on site, Franchisee will pay $495 per day. If Franchisor requires additional training,
such training may not be refused by Franchisee.

4.03 Training Materials.

Franchisor may, from time to time, provide or make available to Franchisee training materials for
providing training for Franchisee's manager(s) and employees. Franchisor may charge a reasonable
fee for such materials. Franchisee agrees that all such materials are Trade Secrets pursuant to this
Agreement. Franchisee agrees to require all of its managers and employees, as applicable, to
successfully complete any such training program(s) if Franchisor designates them as mandatory.

4.04 No Warranty of Success.

Franchisor's determination that Franchisee or Franchisee’s employee(s) have successfully
completed any training shall not be a warranty or representation that the person can or will
successfully operate the Presotea Shop or any aspect thereof.

Article 5 - Proprietary Information-Confidentiality

Franchisee will have access during the course of this Agreement to proprietary information that is the
property of Franchisor that is confidential (“Confidential Information”). Confidential Information
includes, butis not limited to, the System, the Operations Manual, the Presotea Shop layout, design,
décor and color schemes, menu items, recipes, and other products for sale, marketing materials, tea
industry information, suppliers, vendors, ordering processes, inventory control, pricing guidelines,
serving methods and formulas, processes and policies, the training, and other programs, techniques
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and policies as may be developed by Franchisor from time to time. Franchisee acknowledges that
the trade secrets derive independent economic value from not being generally known to, and not
readily ascertainable by proper means by, other persons who could obtain economic value from their
disclosure or use. Franchisee agrees to not disclose or in any way make available to any
unauthorized person(s) any Confidential Information or any information regarding any Confidential
Information or any proprietary information made available to Franchisee by Franchisor. Franchisee
shall hold all such information in complete confidence. Franchisee will not disclose any Confidential
Information whatsoever to any person(s) not employed by or under contract with Franchisee.
Franchisee will disclose Confidential Information only to those employees and agents of Franchisee
with a legitimate need to know, each of whom Franchisee warrants will be subject to this Article.
Franchisee shall cause every manager and every employee who has access to Confidential
Information to sign a Confidentiality Agreement as indicated in Exhibit | hereof.

Article 6 - Pre-Opening Obligations
6.01 Location And Lease.

Franchisee shall be solely responsible for selecting the location for the Presotea Shop that comply
with the Manual (hereinafter "the Premises"). Franchisee, within eight (8) months after signing this
Agreement, shall open its location, subject to Franchisor’'s approval. Reasonable extensions are
granted if delays are not due to Franchisee. Franchisee shall provide Franchisor a copy of the
executed lease with ten (10) days after execution. Franchisor will provide to Franchisee guidelines
for selecting a location, and regarding the proposed location. Such information is provided by
Franchisor without warranty as to its accuracy or completeness or otherwise. Franchisor has no
special expertise in such matters. Franchisee shall not sign a lease, sub-lease or other obligation
until after Franchisee has received Franchisor's approval of the location and lease or sub-lease in
writing, which approval or disapproval shall be given within twenty (20) business days following
Franchisor's receipt from Franchisee of a copy of such information about the proposed Premises as
Franchisor may require. Approval of the location or the lease or sub-lease by Franchisor does not
constitute a representation or warranty by Franchisor that the location will be successful and does not
constitute a legal or other opinion as to any term of the lease or sub-lease. Franchisor may, in
Franchisor's discretion, condition approval upon execution of the Lease Conditional Assignment
Agreement by Franchisee and Franchisee's landlord in the form of Exhibit E, attached.
Franchisor may reasonably extend the selection period if Franchisee has made best efforts to select
a location and for valid reasons has been unsuccessful. Franchisee’s Presotea Shop shall operate
only from approved location.

6.02 Specifications.

Franchisor will provide Franchisee specifications on the design and operations, layout, tenant
improvement guidelines and décor specifications. Franchisor will provide Franchisee with a Build-out-
specs manual which must be followed unless a specific variant is requested by Franchisee for
Franchisor to approve. The request must be in writing and sufficient detailed descriptions and need
for the variant submitted. Franchisee understands and agrees that, although all Presotea Shops will
follow a consistent theme, the details of their design may differ slightly from location to location, based
upon location requirements, landlord requests, and unique features of the community. Franchisee
acknowledges that not every Presotea Shop will have identical decor, color schemes and layout.
Franchisee agrees to accept Franchisor's subjective evaluation as to what would keep the location
and Presotea Shop in compliance with Franchisor’'s standards. Franchisee agrees, at Franchisee's
sole cost and expense, to maintain the Presotea Shop, including, but not limited to equipment,
displays, fixtures, and interior and exterior decor in accordance Franchisor's standards upon
relocation or renewal of the term of this Agreement. Franchisee is responsible for determining whether
or not Franchisor's specifications are limited or restricted by location requirements and to
communicate such restrictions to Franchisor, in order to allow modifications, as restrictions require.
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In no event will Franchisor be liable to Franchisee for failing to discover location restrictions, nor for
any additional costs required to make changes to the specifications necessitated by such restrictions.

Franchisee shall be obligated to update the design of Franchisee's Presotea Shop at Franchisee's
expense upon renewal or relocation.

6.03 Construction Of Presotea Shop.

Franchisee is solely responsible for construction of the Presotea Shop in accordance with the
specifications, layout design and décor requirements. Franchisor requires that Franchisee’s
contractor provide proof of license, bond, and insurance required by state prior to starting the
project. Contractors in the state of California should have and show Franchisee:

e Avalid general contractor license issued by the state of California (CSLB) that will not
expire during the project time. If the license is close to its renewal date, then it must be
renewed before it expires. Franchisor recommends that the contractor hold a Class A
General Engineering license or a Class B General Building license;

e A surety bond of at least $15,000 as required by the CSLB license as well as an additional
contract bond that guarantees both the completion of the job and payment for all labor and
materials;

e General liability insurance;

e Workers’ compensation insurance; Or proof of exemption in the case that the contractor
does not have any employees and are considered exempt;

¢ Asrequired: any additional insurance such as professional liability and commercial auto
insurance.

Contractors and architects are also required to follow the state’s regulatory laws, as well as comply
to Presotea’s building specification standards detailed in your FRANCHISE OPERATIONS
MANUAL. Architects must provide a valid license.

Proof of license, bonds, and insurance must be emailed to Franchisor by emailing Shawn at
presoteacorp@gmail.com.

Franchisee shall fully supervise all construction and installations of furniture fixture and equipment
and décor, and is responsible for making sure its contractor is complying with all standards and
specifications and has obtained all applicable permits. Franchisee shall maintain continued updates
to Franchisor on status of construction, and readying the Presotea Shop for opening.
Notwithstanding the above, Franchisor is permitted to inspect and determine from time to time
whether or not Franchisee’s construction is in compliance with Franchisor’s standards, or layout or
other display requirements, and to require such changes as is necessary for such compliance (subject
to location restrictions), and Franchisee must immediately cause its contractors to so comply.
Franchisee must obtain final approval from Franchisor on the final design and specifications,
construction of the store before Franchisee is allowed to open the store for business.

6.04 Required Kitchen Equipment, Inventory and Supplies

Franchisee shall acquire install and use, at Franchisee’s sole expense the required kitchen
equipment, and purchase required inventory and supplies. The current list of required equipment
is contained in Exhibit C or further detailed in the Manual, and the required inventory and
supplies are listed in Exhibit D hereto. Franchisee understands that the specific list of required
equipment, inventory and supplies may be different for Franchisee’s Presotea Shop than for other
franchisees or company-owned Presotea Shop on account of differences in the locations, lease
terms, demographics or otherwise and that Franchisor shall have the right to modify the list of required
equipment, inventory and supplies in the Manual or otherwise in writing. All required equipment shall
meet or exceed Franchisor’s specifications. Franchisee shall purchase the required equipment,
inventory and supplies only from Franchisor’s approved vendor(s).
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6.05 Branded Items Opening Package

Prior to opening, Franchisee shall purchase the opening branded items package from Franchisor’s
approved vendor including branded apparel, aprons, T-shirts, hats, printed items and other
accessories. Franchisee shall purchase additional branded items as needed from time to time.

Article 7 - Operation of Presotea Shop
7.01 Independent Contractor.

Each party to this Agreement is and shall remain an independent contractor and shall control the
manner and means of operation of its respective business and shall exercise complete control over
and responsibility for all labor relations and the conduct of its agents and employees. Neither party
shall be considered or held out to be agent(s), joint venturers, partners or employee(s) of the other,
except as specifically authorized by this Agreement. Neither party shall negotiate or enter into any
agreement or incur any liability in the name of or on behalf of the other unless, and to the extent,
specifically authorized by this Agreement. Franchisee shall prominently display signs at all times in
the manner specified by Franchisor, indicating the name of the Franchisee and stating that the
Presotea Shop is independently owned and operated. Franchisee's business forms that bear the
Marks shall contain Franchisee's name and a statement that the Presotea Shop is independently
owned and operated in such form as Franchisor may specify.

7.02 Personal Participation.

Throughout the term of this Agreement, Franchisee shall either devote Franchisee's full time and
effort to actively managing the Presotea Shop or delegate its management to a responsible person.
Notwithstanding any delegation of authority hereunder, Franchisee shall reserve and exercise
ultimate authority and responsibility with respect to the operation and management of the Presotea
Shop. If Franchisee employs a manager to run the day to day operations, the manager shall be
required to attend and successfully complete Franchisor's training program prior to taking over full
day-to-day responsibilities, at Franchisee's sole cost and expense (except for Franchisee's first
manager whom Franchisor will train at no additional charge to Franchisee for the training—but
Franchisee shall be solely responsible for all travel and living costs of trainees). Franchisee shall
devote such time and effort to the Presotea Shop as Franchisee determines, but shall reserve and
exercise ultimate authority and responsibility with respect to the operation and management of the
Presotea Shop.

7.03 Retall Prices.

Franchisor may recommend prices and pricing strategies for products and services. Franchisee is
not obligated to follow such price recommendations and is otherwise solely responsible for
establishing Franchisee's own retail prices at such levels as Franchisee deems appropriate, except
for limited promotions which Franchisee must follow Franchisor's promotion price requirements.

7.04 Compliance With Laws.

Franchisee shall be solely responsible, at Franchisee's sole cost and expense, for obtaining and
maintaining all necessary or required permits and licenses in order to operate the Presotea Shop.
Franchisee is solely responsible for strictly complying with each and every law, ordinance and
regulation applicable to the Presotea Shop, including, but not limited to, licensing, health, safety,
environmental, consumer and labor regulations. Franchisee shall timely pay all applicable taxes as
they come due, but may challenge the amount or applicability thereof; provided, that Franchisee
hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless and defend Franchisor from any and all liabilities for taxes
based upon Franchisee's operations.

7.05 Franchisee Business Operation.
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a. The System. Franchisee understands and acknowledges that every detail of the System and
of the operation of the Presotea Shop is important to Franchisee, Franchisor and other Presotea
Shop franchisees in order to maintain and further develop high and uniform operating standards, to
increase the demand for goods and services sold by Franchisor and all franchisees, to enhance the
image of Franchisor and the Marks, and to protect Franchisor's reputation and goodwill. Therefore,
Franchisee agrees that:

b. Compliance with Manual. Franchisee shall operate the Presotea Shop in conformity with
such uniform methods, standards and specifications as Franchisor may prescribe, in the Manual or
otherwise, to insure that the highest degree of quality and service is uniformly maintained. Franchisee
shall acquire and maintain, at all times, all equipment and inventory required by Franchisor for
operation of the Presotea Shop. Franchisee shall offer all of the menu items designated by
Franchisor and no others. Franchisee shall assure that all telephone calls are answered live in
compliance with the Manual.

C. Image. Franchisee shall, at all times, work to protect and enhance Franchisor's image and,
specifically, shall maintain employees or workers in the Presotea Shop whose appearance, attire,
attitude, reputation and demeanor are consistent with Franchisor’s image, which will be detailed in
the Manual and Franchisee must implement into their employee rules and standards. Franchisee
acknowledges and agrees that Franchisor shall have sole discretion in determining what constitutes
Franchisor's image, and further acknowledges that said image is constantly evolving as markets
change and evolve. Any new or updated specifications will be promptly communicated from
Franchisor to Franchisee and further referenced in Manual updates and Franchisee shall promptly
implement any new standards.

d. Business Dealings. Franchisee shall not, at any time, engage in any business dealings in
relation with the Presotea Shop which are unethical, dishonest or otherwise could cause harm to the
Marks, Franchisor, the goodwill associated with the Marks, or to any customer or vendor of
Franchisee, or any other franchisee.

e. Maintenance. Franchisee shall, at Franchisee's sole cost and expense, maintain the location,
inside and out, in the highest degree of sanitation, repair and condition, and in connection therewith
shall make such additions, alterations, repairs and replacements thereto (but no others without
Franchisor's prior written consent) as may be required for that purpose, including without limitation,
such periodic cleaning, repainting, repairs to impaired equipment and replacement of obsolete signs
and equipment as Franchisor may reasonably direct. Franchisee shall maintain all landscaping and
other outside areas of the premises in an attractive and clean condition.

f. Refurbishing. Upon Franchisor's request, and within a reasonable time thereafter,
Franchisee shall update the Presotea Shop at Franchisee's sole expense, to conform to the design,
trade dress, color schemes and presentation of the Marks consistent with Franchisor's then-current
image, including, without limitation, such internal changes and redecoration and such modifications
to existing equipment as may be necessary in Franchisor's sole judgment.

g. Advisory Committees. Franchisee may participate, at Franchisee’s sole expense, in local,
regional and national franchisee advisory committees or councils if established or sanctioned by
Franchisor.

7.06 Restrictions On Sources Of Products And Services.

a. Specifications. As to all equipment, fixtures, supplies, menu items, other food items and
inventory (“ltems”) necessary to operate the Presotea Shop, except as otherwise specified herein,
Franchisee must purchase them from only from Franchisor’s approved the vendors. The current list
of Items subject to specifications is included as Exhibits C and D and the Manual. Franchisor
reserves the right to change the list of Items that Franchisee must purchase in accordance with
specifications.
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b. ltems Bearing Marks and Proprietary Items. Franchisee shall purchase only from
Franchisor’s approved vendor all Iltems used to start or operate the Presotea Shop that contain or
bear the Marks or that are proprietary to Franchisor. In addition, Franchisee shall purchase from a
supplier approved by Franchisor, all signs used to identify the Presotea Shop.

C. Other_Suppliers. Franchisor will approve other suppliers of non-proprietary items if
Franchisee or the supplier request the approval in writing and if the supplier demonstrates to the
satisfaction of Franchisor that it is financially capable and can provide Item(s) or service(s) that meet
Franchisor's standards and that it is willing and able to protect Franchisor’s proprietary information.
Franchisor may charge a reasonable fee to cover its costs in evaluating a proposed supplier.
Franchisor will normally make its decision within 30-60 days after it receives all of the requested
information and any requested samples. Franchisor reserves the right to withdraw approval of any
supplier whose performance falls below Franchisor's standards.

d. Inventory. Franchisee shall, at all times, maintain a sufficient inventory of menu items, and
other approved products for sale so that the Presotea Shop can operate at maximum capacity.

e. Training and Other Services. Certain services may be available to Franchisee only through
Franchisor or an affiliate, including mandatory training. Franchisee will be required to pay the current
price for any of these services, unless otherwise provided in this Agreement.

f. Proprietary Items. Franchisor’s recipes for menu items are considered proprietary.
(“Proprietary Items”) are Items that contain one or more unique characteristics or ingredients which
are either not known to the general public or which are subject to protection as intellectual property
or trade secrets, and can include packaging, trademarks or containers. Patented or patentable Iltems
are Proprietary Items. Franchisor or its affiliate(s) may develop Proprietary Items. Franchisor or an
affiliate will (i) manufacture, supply and sell Proprietary Items to franchisees of Franchisor, and/or (ii)
disclose the formulae for and methods of preparation of the Proprietary Items to one or more
supplier(s) who will be authorized by Franchisor to manufacture Proprietary Items to Franchisor's
precise specifications and sell Proprietary Iltems to franchisees of Franchisor and/or (iii) license
Franchisee to use them pursuant to this Agreement. If required, Franchisee shall purchase and use
Proprietary Items from Franchisor or from supplier(s) so authorized by Franchisor. Franchisor or its
affiliate(s) may derive revenue and profits from Franchisee’s purchases of any Proprietary Items.
Franchisor or its Affiliate(s) may distribute Proprietary Items through alternative channels of
distribution, including near Franchisee’s location. Franchisee may not copy reverse engineer or
otherwise duplicate the Proprietary Items for any use and may only use the Proprietary items in
connection with the Presotea Shop.

g. Proprietary Software. Franchisor does not have proprietary software at this time but reserves
the right to create, and implement such software into the system and Franchisee must purchase and
implement it.

h. Disclaimer of Warranty and Liability for Designated or Approved Vendors. Franchisor’s
designation or approval of a required vendor or supplier does not carry any express or implied
warranty or guarantee with respect to the specific product or service. Only manufacture and vendor
warranties and guarantees will apply, if any, and Franchisor expressly disclaims liability for any
defects or negligence in such products or services, or the delivery of the same to Franchisee.
Franchisee expressly releases Franchisor from any such liability and waives all claims against
Franchisor for any actions of a designated or approved vendor or supplier. Franchisee acknowledges
that Franchisor is not responsible in any manner whatsoever for a failure of a designated vendor or
supplier to perform, other than to determine whether or not such vendor/supplier should be removed
from the designated or approved list.

7.07 Minimum Hours.
Franchisee shall keep the Presotea Shop open to the public every day of the year unless otherwise
specified by Franchisor or agreed in writing by Franchisor or unless required by law or by a lease
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approved pursuant to this Agreement. The normal hours of operation are approximately Monday-
Sunday 10am-11:30pm; subject to applicable local regulations on working hours, except for specified
holidays in the Manual subject to seasonal adjustments; however, Franchisor, in its sole discretion
may, from time to time specify different hours of operation, depending on the area, the traffic and
population around the Presotea Shop and the landlord requirements. Franchisee may allow private
parties in the later hours. The dates and hours of operation may not be the same for all Presotea
Shop or all franchisees, even in the same general area, because of local conditions. Franchisee and
Franchisor shall jointly determine the appropriate hours for the specific location. If Franchisee decides
to allow a store to remain closed for at least 2 consecutive days (e.g, to take a vacation), Franchisee
must obtain Franchisor’s prior written approval.

7.08 Signs.

Franchisee agrees to obtain, install and maintain on the Presotea Shop appropriate signs bearing
the Marks as specified by Franchisor. Any deviation from the required signage shall be subject to
Franchisor's prior written approval (and subject to Landlord and city requirements).

7.09 Computer System.

Franchisee shall purchase and install the Franchisor-required POS system, Merchant Services
system and the mobile app, from Franchisor’s approved vendors.

7.10 Communications Equipment and Systems.

If required by Franchisor, Franchisee shall purchase and use in the Presotea Shop any required
communications equipment or systems and service as required by Franchisor and shall update or
replace such equipment, systems and service as required. Except as otherwise required or permitted
by this Agreement or by applicable law, Franchisee shall use only the communications systems
designated by Franchisor in communicating with Franchisor and other franchisees relating to the
Presotea Shop. Franchisor shall have a proprietary interest in all communications made through
any communications systems maintained or provided by Franchisor. Franchisee acknowledges that
the provisions of this paragraph 7.10 are reasonable and necessary and beneficial to the Presotea
Shop franchise system. Franchisee shall monitor and respond to all communications in a timely
manner as specified in the Manual.

7.11 Equipment Maintenance.

Franchisee shall be solely responsible, at Franchisee's cost and expense, for maintaining, repairing,
and replacing, when appropriate, all equipment required, recommended or permitted pursuant to this
Agreement.

7.12 Warranties.

Franchisee shall not represent to any customer or the public that Franchisor provides any warranty
as to the quality of any product or service, unless Franchisor has specifically authorized such warranty
in writing. If Franchisee offers any warranties, they shall be in writing and shall clearly state, both in
the warranty and in any promotional or advertising materials, that the warranty is available and will
be honored only by Franchisee. Franchisee hereby indemnifies, holds harmless and agrees to defend
Franchisor, its related companies and all other franchisees from any and all claims of whatever nature
arising from any such additional warranties made by Franchisee. Franchisee shall participate in and
comply with any warranty program that Franchisor may adopt from time to time.

7.13 Marketing.

Franchisee shall, at all times, comply with the Manual in all advertising. Franchisee shall not use
television, radio or Internet advertising unless in full compliance with the Manual.

7.14 New Developments.
Franchisor shall be the sole and exclusive owner of all new developments, including inventions,
methods, products, ideas, formulas, research results, equipment, and otherwise, that Franchisee
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develops or has any role in developing that relate to the Presotea Shop. Franchisee shall
immediately disclose any and all such new developments to Franchisor and shall execute any
documents necessary, in Franchisor's opinion, to consummate the transfer of all ownership rights
therein. The mutual covenants of this Agreement are sufficient consideration for such transfers.
Franchisor shall not, otherwise, be required to compensate Franchisee for such new developments.

7.15 Staffing

Franchisee shall, endeavor to maintain minimum staffing suggested of not less than one business
manager and two Presotea Shop employees. Each employee shall, at all times meet or exceed the
qualifications set forth in the Manual. Each employee shall be fully trained by Franchisee, or if a
manager to successfully complete Franchisor’s training program.

Article 8 - Indemnity And Insurance
8.01 Indemnity.

Franchisee shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify Franchisor, its officers, directors, shareholders,
agents, employees, landlords and related companies from any and all losses, claims, damages,
liabilities, or expenses of any kind or nature, including fines, penalties, interest, attorneys' fees, and
all other types of costs or expenses, arising directly or indirectly from the acts or omissions (whether
or not negligent or wrongful) of Franchisee or of any of Franchisee's manager(s), employees or agents
in connection with the performance or breach of any obligation under this Agreement, and in
connection with the operations of the Presotea Shop.

8.02 Insurance.

Franchisee shall purchase and maintain, at Franchisee's expense, throughout the term of this
Agreement commercial general liability insurance, including bodily injury, property damage, personal
injury, advertising injury, non-owned automobile, loss of business income, and broad form contractual
coverage for liability assumed under this Agreement. Such insurance shall be on an occurrence basis
and shall consist of combined single limit coverage of at least one million dollars ($1,000,000) per
occurrence and two million dollars ($2,000,000) annual aggregate. Franchisee shall purchase and
maintain worker's compensation and employer's liability insurance with a reputable insurer acceptable
to Franchisor or with a state agency. If providing optional catering-delivery services, Franchisee must
purchase commercial automobile insurance. Franchisee shall provide Franchisor with one or more
certificates of insurance evidencing such coverage’s and naming Franchisor as an additional insured
as to each applicable policy. Such certificate(s) of insurance shall provide that the coverage’s under
the respective policy(ies) may not be modified (except to increase coverage) or canceled until at least
thirty (30) days prior written Notice of such cancellation or modification has been given to Franchisor.
Upon request by Franchisor, Franchisee shall provide Franchisor with a true copy of any insurance
policy, including all endorsements. Every insurance policy of Franchisee required by this Agreement
shall provide that coverage is primary and non-contributory. Every insurance policy shall be with an
insurance company that meets Franchisor’s criteria as set forth in the Manual.

Article 9 - Renewal
9.01 Conditions Of Renewal.

Franchisee will be permitted to renew Franchisee's Franchise Agreement for an additional 6-year
term, only upon the following terms and conditions:

a. Franchisee must be current in payment of all fees and charges to Franchisor and any of its
related companies and must not have made more than two late payments within the last three years
for which Franchisor gave written notice(s) of breach, which Notice(s) were not withdrawn by
Franchisor;
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b. Franchisee must not be in material breach of this Agreement or of any other agreement
between Franchisor and Franchisee and must have substantially complied with the operating
standards and other criteria contained in the Manual or otherwise communicated in writing by
Franchisor;

C. Franchisee shall pay a renewal fee of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00), payable in
full upon execution of the franchise agreement referred to below;

d. Franchisee shall execute the then current form of franchise agreement, which may differ in
material ways that are not reasonably foreseeable at this time, but may include material differences
in territorial boundaries and economic terms, including the amount of royalties or entirely new
categories of fees or mandatory expense;

e. Franchisee must maintain possession of the locations identified in Exhibit A for the renewal
term or obtain substitute premises approved by Franchisor;

f. Franchisee, at Franchisee's sole cost and expense, shall remodel or refurbish the Presotea
Shop and otherwise modernize and renovate the Presotea Shop, signs and equipment to be
consistent with the then current image of the System and to meet Franchisor's then current
specifications;

g. Franchisee shall give written Notice to Franchisor at least twelve months prior to the end of
the term of this Agreement of Franchisee's desire to renew; and

h. Franchisee must not, during the preceding term, have engaged in any business dealings in
relation with the Presotea Shop or the Franchisee which are unethical, dishonest or otherwise could
cause harm to the Marks, Franchisor, any other franchisee, the goodwill associated with the Marks,
or to any customer, client or vendor of Franchisee, Franchisor or of another franchisee.

I. Franchisee shall not have had any material health and safety violations during the prior 12
months, nor any other material violations of this Agreement, although cured.

- Franchisee must execute a general release.

Article 10 - Continuation

If, following the termination or expiration of this Agreement for any reason, whether voluntary or
involuntary, Franchisee continues to operate the Presotea Shop or occupy the location with or
without the express or implied consent of Franchisor, but without a renewal franchise agreement,
such continuation shall constitute a month-to-month extension of this Agreement and shall be
terminable by either party upon the lesser of (a) thirty (30) days written Notice or (b) such shorter
Notice by Franchisor as would otherwise be applicable in a termination for cause. Franchisee
acknowledges and agrees that such continuation without a written renewal agreement, shall be good
cause for termination of this Agreement. Both parties shall continue to be subject to all terms of this
Agreement during any such continuation period.

Article 11 - Entity Franchisee
11.01 Entity Definition.

An “Entity” is any form of business organization except for a sole proprietorship and includes
corporations, limited liability companies, limited partnerships and general partnerships and any other
form of business organization involving either multiple equity owners or which attempts to provide
limited liability.

11.02 Founding Document Restriction.
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If Franchisee is an Entity or becomes an Entity or if Franchisee transfers Franchisee’s interest under
this Agreement or any interest in the Presotea Shop to an Entity, the founding document(s) of the
Entity must provide as follows:

This [insert type of Entity] shall not enter into any agreement or undertaking
which would, directly or indirectly, limit any of the rights or obligations of the
[insert type of Entity] or of any owner of the [insert type of entity] under the
Presotea Franchise Agreement dated , . Any such
agreement or undertaking is void.

11.03 Liability Of Owner(s).

Every owner of an equity or other interest in any Entity franchisee (and any individual person who is
an owner of an Entity which owns any equity interest in any Entity franchisees) shall personally
guaranty this Agreement. Any change in or addition of equity or other owner(s) shall be subject to
the Assignment and death and incapacity provisions of this Agreement.

11.04 Restriction On Certificates Of Ownership.

Each and every document, if any, issued by any Entity franchisee evidencing ownership of an equity
or other interest in the Entity must provide as follows:

Ownership of this [insert type of Entity] is restricted and cannot be transferred,
assigned, sold or encumbered except in strict compliance with the Presotea
Franchise Agreement dated , . Any other transfer or
attempted transfer is void.

11.05 Additional Requirements Of Entity Franchisee.

Franchisee shall, upon Franchisor's request, provide Franchisor or its designee with true copies of
such of Franchisee's Entity records and documents as Franchisor shall designate. An Entity
Franchisee shall, at all times, have one individual person who shall be the designated principal who
shall have authority to act on behalf of the Entity in all respects under this Agreement. The designated
principal shall be the individual who is responsible for assuring compliance by the Entity with all of the
terms of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the requirement of a designated principal, Franchisor shall
be entitled to rely upon the acts or words of any principal, employee or agent of an Entity Franchisee
whom Franchisor understands to be acting or speaking on behalf of the Entity.

Article 12 — Transfer
12.01 Prior Consent.

Franchisee shall not transfer, sell, sublease, sublicense or encumber (hereinafter collectively referred
to as "Transfer") in whole or in part this Agreement, the Franchisee, the majority of assets of the
Presotea Shop or the leasehold of any of the Presotea Shop or represent to any person that such
an Transfer has been made without Franchisor's prior written approval. For purposes of this
paragraph 12.01, the term "Transfer" shall include any transfer, sale or encumbrance of any shares
of stock of a Franchisee that is a corporation, any partnership interest of a Franchisee that is a
partnership, any membership interest of a Franchisee that is a limited liability company, and any
equity or ownership interest or rights in any other form of entity. Any attempted Transfer without
Franchisor's prior written consent shall be void and a breach of this Agreement.

12.02 Conditions Of Transfer.

As preconditions for obtaining Franchisor's consent to any Transfer, the following terms and
conditions must be met:

a. Franchisee must be current in payment of all fees and charges to Franchisor and any of its
related companies;
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b. Franchisee must not be in material breach of this Agreement or of any other agreement
between Franchisor and Franchisee;

C. Franchisee must have paid in full all debts in connection with the Presotea Shop; or
d. The transferee must have agreed to assume all of the obligations of the Presotea Shop
e. The transferee must execute a disclosure form containing a waiver and release of any claim

against Franchisor for any amount(s) paid to, or representation(s) made by Franchisee or any
omission by Franchisee to disclose facts, material or otherwise;

f. Franchisee must execute, a mutual termination of this Agreement and a general release, and
an agreement to defend, hold harmless and indemnify Franchisor from any claim by the Transferee
in form specified by Franchisor.

g. The transferee or Franchisee must pay to Franchisor a Transfer Fee of $20,000, and
transferee execute, the then current form of the Franchise Agreement;

h. The transferee must successfully complete the then current Initial Training Program at the
transferee's sole cost and expense;

i The transferee must have met the then current standards of Franchisor for experience,
financial strength, reputation and character required of new or renewal Franchisees;

j- The transferee must obtain such approvals as may be required to assume occupancy and
possession and the continuing obligations relating to the lease or possession of the location, unless
a new location has been approved in writing by Franchisor; and

12.03 Franchisor’s Right of First Refusal.

Franchisee will not make a transfer without first offering the same to Franchisor in writing, which
must contain all material terms and conditions of the proposed sale or transfer. Upon receiving such
written Notice from Franchisee, Franchisor will give Franchisee written reply within thirty (30)
business days which will either waive Franchisor’s right of first refusal to purchase, or will state an
interest to purchase the business according to the proposed terms. If Franchisor's commence
negotiations to purchase business from Franchisee, Franchisee shall not sell the business to a third
party unless Franchisee and Franchisor agree in writing that the negotiations have terminated. If
Franchisor waives its right to purchase, Franchisor may complete the sale or transfer of the business
according to the terms set forth in the written Notice to Franchisor but not upon more favorable terms
to the proposed buyer. Any such sale, transfer or assignment to a third party is expressly subject to
the provisions of this Agreement. Franchisee’s obligations under this Agreement will not be affected
or changed because of Franchisor's non-acceptance of Franchisee’s written offer. The proposed
sale to the third party must be completed within ninety (90) days, and if the terms are changed prior
to this time, Franchisor’s right of first refusal begins again.

12.04 Transfer To An Entity.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Franchisee is an individual, Franchisee may Transfer this Agreement
to an Entity, as defined in Article 11, formed or authorized to do business under the laws of the state
where the Presotea Shop is located, which is wholly owned by Franchisee; provided that the
individual Franchisee shall first provide written Notice of the Transfer to Franchisor and shall
personally guarantee the performance of this Agreement. If Franchisee is an Entity, Franchisee may
Transfer this Agreement to another Entity, formed or authorized to do business under the laws of the
state where the Presotea Shop is located, of the same or different form, which has exactly the same
ownership, including percentages of ownership as Franchisee; provided that each of the individual
equity or other owners of the new Entity shall personally guarantee the performance of the
Agreement. The personal guarantee shall be in the form of Exhibit G hereto. No Transfer under
this paragraph shall change or limit the liability of any person or entity under this Agreement.
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12.05 Approval Process.

Franchisor may use its own discretion in approving or rejecting prospective transferees in the same
manner as if it was approving or rejecting any other new prospective franchisee, taking into
consideration such factors as their financial ability, character, business reputation, experience and
capability to conduct the type of business involved. The approval of one Transfer does not obligate
Franchisor to approve any other or subsequent Transfer. If Franchisee is an Entity, notwithstanding
any statute or agreement to the contrary, the addition, withdrawal or expulsion of any equity or other
owner or the transfer, encumbrance or Transfer of any equity or ownership or control interest of any
equity or other owner or the dissolution or reorganization of the Entity for any reason is subject to the
same considerations as any other Transfer.

12.06 Transfer By Franchisor.

There shall be no restriction upon Franchisor's right to encumber or Transfer this Agreement or the
System. Following such a Transfer, Franchisor shall have no further obligation or liability to
Franchisee hereunder or otherwise so long as the transferee agrees to assume all of Franchisor’s
liabilities and obligations to Franchisee. Upon Franchisor’'s request, Franchisee shall execute and
deliver a certificate to Franchisor, as described in paragraph 20.05, in connection with an anticipated
transfer or financing procedure by Franchisor. Franchisee agrees to accept any transferee of
Franchisor, including any subfranchisor and perform for such transferee the same as for Franchisor.

12.07 No Sublicensing.

Franchisee shall not, directly or indirectly, sublicense or attempt to sublicense the Marks or the
System or any part thereof to any person or entity for any purpose. Any attempted or purported
sublicense shall be void.

Article 13 - Death Or Incapacity
13.01 Alternatives Upon Death Or Incapacity.

In the event of the death or incapacity of an individual franchisee, or of any individual equity or other
owner of an Entity franchisee, the heirs, beneficiaries, devisees or legal representatives of said
individual shall, within one hundred eighty (180) days of such event:

a. Apply to Franchisor for the right to continue to operate the franchise and the Presotea Shop
for the duration of the term of this Agreement and any renewals hereof, which right to continue to
operate will be granted upon the fulfillment of all of the conditions set forth in Article 12 of this
Agreement (except that no transfer fee shall be required); or

b. Sell, transfer or convey Franchisee's interest to a third party in compliance with the provisions
of Article 12 of this Agreement; provided, however, in the event a proper and timely application for
the right to continue to operate has been made and rejected, the one hundred eighty (180) days to
sell, transfer or convey shall be computed from the date of said rejection. For purposes of this
paragraph, Franchisor's silence on an application to continue to operate through the One Hundred
eighty (180) days following the event of death or incapacity shall be deemed a rejection made on the
last day of such period.

13.02 Effect Of Failure To Comply.

In the event of the death or incapacity of an individual franchisee, or any owner of an equity or other
interest in an Entity franchisee where the provisions of this Article have not been fulfilled within the
time provided, all rights granted to Franchisee under this Agreement shall, at the option of Franchisor,
terminate and the parties shall proceed according to and have the rights provided for in Articles 17
and 18.
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13.03 Incapacity Defined.

For purposes of this Agreement, "incapacity" is the inability of Franchisee to operate or oversee the
operation of the Presotea Shop on a regular basis and in the usual manner by reason of any
continuing physical, mental or emotional disability, chemical dependency or other similar limitation
which has continued or will more likely than not continue for a period of sixty (60) consecutive days
or more. Franchisee shall advise Franchisor in writing, immediately, upon receipt of advice from any
physician or other professional that Franchisee or a principal of an Entity franchisee has an incapacity.
However, Franchisee’s failure or inability to advise Franchisor of Franchisee’s incapacity shall not
limit Franchisor’s rights under this Agreement.

Article 14 - Successors And Assigns

This Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of the successors, permitted transferees and
assigns, personal representatives, heirs and legatees of the parties hereto.

Article 15 - Termination

Franchisor may terminate this Agreement as follows:

a. Franchisor may terminate this Agreement with ten (10) days Notice of default and demand to
cure, if any of the below occurs and Franchisee does not cure within such ten (10) days:

1. Franchisee fails to pay Franchisor or Franchisor’s affiliate amounts due;

2. Franchisee attempts an unauthorized transfer of some or all of the assets;

3. Franchisee fails to operate the Presotea Shop under the Marks or fails to properly
display the Marks at all times in full compliance with this Agreement and the Manual,

4. Franchisee fails to comply with any law or regulation (that can be corrected in 10 days);

5. Franchisee fails to use approved vendors;

6. Franchisee fails to have sufficient inventory;

7. Franchisee refuses to permit or cooperate with an audit;

8. Franchisee fails to have a trained owner or manager on site during opening hours;

9. Franchisee fails to maintain any required insurance;

10. Franchisee fails to timely deliver an estoppel certificate

11. Franchisee closes or abandons the shop, or is prevented from opening the shop for
normal business for more than three (3) days.

Except as provided in section b. below, Franchisor may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30)
days Notice and opportunity to cure (or longer if required by law) if Franchisee is in breach of any
other term of this Agreement or of any other agreement between Franchisee and Franchisor or any
affiliate of Franchisor.

b. Franchisor may terminate this Agreement immediately and without opportunity to cure for
occurrence of any one or more of the following events (each of which Franchisee acknowledges is
good cause for termination and a material breach of this Agreement), notwithstanding that Franchisor
may have the option to give a longer Notice and cure period pursuant to other provisions of this
Agreement:

1. Franchisee engages in willful use of unauthorized food vendors;
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2. Franchisee is cited for any health code violations not corrected within the time required
by the issuing agency;

3. Franchisee files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or has an involuntary petition filed
against Franchisee, Franchisee makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors, or a receiver or
trustee is appointed;

4, Franchisee violates or attempts to violate any of the Transfer provisions of this
Agreement, not already noticed for default in section 15a; or there is any change in the ownership of
any majority interest in the Entity without having first complied with the provisions of this Agreement;

5. Franchisee’s location is closed down by any governmental authority, or possession is
retaken by the landlord;

6. Franchisee sublicenses or attempts to sublicense the Marks or the System in violation
of this Agreement;

7. Franchisee is an Entity and an impasse exists between equity or other owners

8. Franchisee violates or fails to comply with any law, rule, regulation, ordinance or order

relating to the operation of the Presotea Shop or fails to obtain and continue any license, permit or
bond necessary for Franchisee's operation of the Presotea Shop;

9. Franchisee is convicted of or pleads guilty or "Nolo Contendere" to any felony charges;

10. Franchisee engages in any business dealings in relation with the franchise, the
Presotea Shop or otherwise, which are unethical, dishonest or otherwise could cause harm to the
Marks, the System, Franchisor, other franchisees, the goodwill associated with the Marks, or to any
customer, client or vendor of Franchisee or any other franchisee of the Franchisor;

11. Any other agreement, including any other franchise agreement to which Franchisee is
a party, between Franchisee and Franchisor or between Franchisee and any of Franchisor's related
companies is terminated for cause;

12. Any repeated violations of default of this Agreement, even though cured, if repeated
two (2) times or more times in any twelve (12) month period, except for health code violations;

13. Franchisee fails to secure a location for the first Presotea Shop, within one hundred
eighty (180) days from the signing of this Agreement (there will be no refund of the Initial franchise
fee);

14. Franchisee fails to open its Presotea Shop within two hundred forty (240) days from
execution of this Agreement or any approved extensions, (there will be no refund of the training fee).

C. Notwithstanding the above, Franchisor may, in Franchisor’s sole discretion, elect to not
terminate this Agreement and to, in lieu thereof, impose limitations on Franchisee, including, but not
limited to, revocation of Franchisee’s Territorial rights, and revocation of Franchisee’s rights to acquire
or offer and sell certain products and services, or implement a remedial program which Franchisee
must participate at Franchisee’s cost. Franchisor’s election to not terminate this Agreement pursuant
to this paragraph shall not constitute an election of remedies and Franchisor may, thereafter,
terminate this Agreement on account of the same or any other event(s) of default as set forth herein.

Article 16 - Competition With Franchisor

Competing Business Activities During and After the Term.

a. Franchisee covenants that during the term of this Agreement, and for a period of two (2) years
after termination or expiration, Franchisee shall not:
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1. Engage, directly or indirectly, either personally or as an employee, partner, member, manager,
franchisor, franchisee, agent, consultant, shareholder, director, officer, advisor or otherwise, in
any other business the same as or similar to that defined under "Presotea Shop" herein or which
is or would directly or indirectly compete with the Presotea Shop or otherwise with the business
of Franchisor or with any other franchisee of Franchisor, within 20 miles of any Presotea Shop
location, “A Competing Business”;

2. Operate any other business from the Presotea Shop location except the Presotea Shop;

3. Use or permit to be used, or sell, convey or otherwise transfer, any Confidential Information
of Franchisor or the Marks or anything resembling the Marks in connection with any other
business, whether or not such other business is owned, controlled by or associated with
Franchisee;

4. Solicit, take away, or divert, and/or influence or attempt to influence any customers,
franchisees, vendors, clients, and/or patrons of Franchisee, of Franchisor or of any franchisee of
Franchisor, to transfer or divert their business or patronage away from Franchisee, from
Franchisor or Franchisor's franchisee(s) to a Competing Business;

b. The State laws where the Franchisee is located will govern this Article 16, and Franchisee
acknowledges and agrees that that despite that there may be some state laws to the contrary, the
parties specifically agree that, the periods of time of this covenant and the geographical areas of
restriction imposed by this covenant are fair and reasonable and are reasonably required for the
protection of Franchisor and its franchisees, Franchisee agrees that, in the event a court or arbitrator
should determine any part of this covenant to be excessively broad, unenforceable, and/or invalid,
the remaining parts hereof shall nevertheless continue to be valid and enforceable as though the
invalid portions were not a part hereof. Franchisee further agrees that, in the event that any of the
provisions of this Agreement relating to the geographic area of restriction or the periods of time of the
covenants shall be deemed to exceed the maximum area or periods of time which a court of
competent jurisdiction would deem enforceable, the geographic area or periods of time shall, without
further action on the part of any person, be deemed to be modified, amended and/or limited, to the
maximum geographic area or time periods which a court of competent jurisdiction would deem valid
and enforceable in any jurisdiction in which such court shall be convened. Any such modification
shall apply only in the jurisdiction of the deciding court or in the state where the arbitrator made the
decision.

C. It shall not be a violation of this Article for Franchisee to have or maintain a passive
investment in stock of any publicly traded corporation, provided said stock holdings shall not exceed
five percent (5%) of the issued and outstanding stock of such corporation.

d. For purposes of this Agreement, all references to Franchisor shall be deemed to include: (i)
any corporation or entity which acquires all, or substantially all, of the assets of Franchisor, whether
by statutory merger or otherwise, (ii) any corporation, partnership, or other entity directly or indirectly
controlled by or under common control with Franchisor or its successor, and (iii) any other Transferee
of Franchisor.

e. Franchisee acknowledges that it would be extremely difficult to prove with certainty the exact
amount of damages caused to Franchisor by a violation of this Article 16 by Franchisee and therefore,
Franchisee agrees that, upon proof that Franchisee violated this Article 16, Franchisor shall be
entitled to liquidated damages in an amount calculated by multiplying the amount of gross revenues
generated by Franchisee or a third party that benefited from the violation during the period of breach
and multiplying it by 1.5, until Franchisee ceases its violation whether voluntarily or by injunction
issued in favor of Franchisor as provided below. Franchisee acknowledges that this results in a
reasonable estimate of what Franchisor’s actual damages would be and is not a penalty.
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f. Franchisee agrees that any violation of the covenants contained in this Article will cause
irreparable harm to Franchisor and its other franchisees and may, as a matter of course, be restrained
by process issued out of a court of competent jurisdiction, in addition to any other remedies provided
by law. In the event of any action for a temporary or permanent injunction to enforce this covenant,
Franchisee hereby waives any requirement of a bond to the extent that any bond would exceed one
hundred dollars. The substantially prevailing party in any such enforcement action shall be entitled
to recover their attorneys fees and costs incurred therein in addition to any and all other remedies.

g. Nothing in this Article 16 shall obligate Franchisor to take action to enforce this or any other
covenant against competition against any other franchisee or former franchisee. Nothing in this
Article 16 shall entitle Franchisee to take any action to enforce this or any other covenant against
competition against any other franchisee or former franchisee.

h. The terms of this Article 16 shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement for
any reason.

Article 17 - Effect Of Termination Or Expiration
17.01 Loss Of Rights.

After the termination or expiration, Franchisee shall have no further rights to use, in any manner, the
System, the Marks, anything similar to the Marks, the telephone numbers, the telephone listings, any
proprietary computer software, any trade secrets or the Manual. Franchisee shall immediately notify
such persons as Franchisor shall reasonably require of Franchisee's loss of rights thereto. All sums
of money due from Franchisee to Franchisor or to any vendor as of the termination/expiration date
shall become immediately due and payable. As between the parties hereto, whether or not a Lease
Conditional Assignment Agreement has been signed, Franchisor or Franchisor’s designee shall have
the option, exercisable within sixty (60) days, to assume the lease for the location of the Presotea
Shop. If Franchisor elects to assume the lease, Franchisee agrees to cooperate in the transfer, to
execute any documents which may be required for Franchisor or Franchisor's designee to assume
the lease, and to otherwise take no actions which would interfere with the ability of Franchisor or its
designee to assume the said lease. Franchisor does not guarantee that landlord will release
Franchisee from lease or guarantees, and the same is not a condition to Franchisor exercising its
rights herein. Franchisee specifically agrees to execute such document(s) as may be necessary to
transfer the telephone number(s) to Franchisor or Franchisor's designee. In the event Franchisee or
any owner or affiliate of Franchisee owns the location, Franchisee agrees that Franchisor shall have
the option to lease the location at fair market value for a term of up to ten (10) years, at Franchisor's
election, such option exercisable by Franchisor within sixty (60) days following the termination/non-
renewal date.

17.02 Change Of Identity.

After the termination/expiration date, if state law where the Presotea Shop is located does not
enforce post termination prohibitions in Article 16 above, and, if Franchisor is not taking over the
location, Franchisee shall immediately refrain from holding itself out to the public in any way as a
Franchisee or affiliate of Franchisor or as a former Franchisee or affiliate of Franchisor. If directed by
Franchisor, Franchisee shall, at Franchisee's sole cost and expense, make or cause to be made such
changes in signs, telephone numbers, buildings or structures as Franchisor may direct to distinguish
the location from its former appearance and from other Presotea Shop franchisees. If Franchisee
fails to make such changes within ten (10) calendar days, then Franchisor shall have the right to enter
upon the location, without liability for trespass or otherwise, and to make or cause to be made such
changes at the expense of Franchisee, which expenses shall be paid by Franchisee upon demand.
Franchisee shall immediately file the appropriate forms to abandon or withdraw any assumed name
certificate or to change the name of its corporation or partnership to eliminate any reference to the
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System or the Marks. If Franchisee fails or refuses to cooperate with Franchisor, Franchisee hereby
appoints Franchisor as its Attorney in Fact to complete the changeover. Franchisee shall immediately
return to Franchisor the Manual, all Confidential Information, bulletins, instruction sheets, software,
forms, designs, signs, printed matter and other material containing any part of the System or the
Marks together with all copies thereof (including electronic or digital copies) that are or have been
within Franchisee's custody or control. Franchisee will be responsible for all royalties and damages
for the tie period it has not complied with the de-identification requirements in this section.

17.03 Changeover Procedure.

Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, if Franchisor or Franchisor’s designee has indicated
its intention to assume Franchisee’s lease for the location and to operate a Presotea Shop from that
location, the parties agree to cooperate in the changeover of the Presotea Shop to Franchisor,
including by taking the steps set forth herein. If Franchisee fails or refuses to cooperate with
Franchisor, Franchisee hereby appoints Franchisor as its Attorney in Fact to complete the
changeover. In such case, the parties shall: notify the landlord of the change of tenancy pursuant to
the Lease Conditional Assignment Agreement or otherwise and Franchisor shall be entitled to take
control of the location, including by changing the locks; terminate vendor accounts at Franchisor’s
option; conduct an inventory of all equipment, fixtures, tenant improvements, supplies and inventory
(if Franchisee elects to not participate in the inventory, Franchisor’'s inventory shall be presumed
accurate and complete); Franchisor shall have the right to use Franchisee’s equipment, furniture,
fixtures and related items for up to sixty (60) days and shall pay or credit Franchisee with the fair
market rental value of that use; Franchisor shall be entitled to communicate directly with Franchisee’s
agents, employees, customers and vendors in order to facilitate a smooth transition to ownership by
Franchisor or Franchisor's designee; Franchisor or its designee shall be entitled to all Gross
Revenues received after the date of termination. No action taken pursuant to this paragraph shall
constitute a waiver by Franchisor of any claims against Franchisee for any reason. The parties agree
that there are no circumstances justifying a stay or delay in implementation of the terms of this
paragraph and the parties specifically agree that any claims, including, but not limited to, allegations
of wrongful termination, can be separately resolved and that an award of damages would be an
adequate remedy. Franchisor shall be entitled to receive royalties on all Gross Revenues received or
receivable by Franchisee as of the termination date. All such royalties shall be due and payable on
the termination date.

17.04 Option To Purchase Certain Assets at Expiration or Termination.

Franchisor shall have and is hereby granted an exclusive option and after expiration or termination of
this Agreement, to purchase from Franchisee all of Franchisee’s right, title and interest in all or any
part of the assets comprising the franchise business, Franchisee’s Presotea Shop, at the fair market
value, to include by way of example, furniture, fixtures, equipment, computers, decor items, inventory
and supplies, but excluding any value for purported “goodwill”. Franchisee acknowledges that
Franchisor already owns the “goodwill” which is attached to the Marks and the Presotea Shop.
Within ten (10) days of termination or expiration, Franchisor will provide Franchisee Notice of its intent
to exercise the option granted herein. The purchase price will be the fair market value of the items
being purchased, which can be supported by any reasonable method provided by the Franchisor.
Franchisor shall not be obligated to assume any liabilities of Franchisee. Franchisor and Franchisee
shall consummate the transfer in an orderly manner no later than thirty (30) days later, and Franchisee
shall execute all documents necessary and as required by Franchisor to facilitate the transfer. As part
of the transfer, if Franchisor is taking over the location for the business, Franchisor may continue
under the current lease terms as provided in the Conditional Lease Assignment, or enter into a new
lease with the landlord. If taking over the lease terms, Franchisor does not guarantee landlord will
release Franchisee from liability.

17.05 Survival Of Terms.
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The terms of this Article 17 shall survive the termination, non-renewal or expiration of this Agreement
for any reason.

Article 18 - Arbitration of Disputes.
18.01 Agreement to Arbitrate.

Except as provided below, any controversy or claim or dispute between the parties hereto or between
any party hereto and any other person arising out of or relating to this Agreement, the negotiation
thereof, the offer or acceptance thereof, or the performance or breach thereof, shall be settled by
arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association under its Commercial Arbitration
Rules, before a single arbitrator, versed in franchise, licensing and/or contract law. Judgment on the
award may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. Any arbitration shall take place in
Orange County, California. This Article shall be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act. No party
shall join or attempt to join their claims in a single proceeding with the claims of any other party,
person or entity even if similarly situated. (No class actions are permitted through a single arbitration
or litigation). The prevailing party shall be awarded all costs fees, arbitrator’s compensation and
attorneys’ fees, from the losing party.

18.02 Conduct of Arbitration.

Unless otherwise specifically required by applicable law, demand for arbitration or proceedings in
arbitration, or court proceedings shall not operate to stay, postpone, prohibit or rescind any expiration,
termination or non-renewal of this Agreement as provided in this Agreement, and the parties will be
limited to their remedy in damages, as determined by the court or arbitrator, for non-renewal or
termination found by the arbitrator to be wrongful. Damages would be an adequate remedy for any
such wrongs. The court or arbitrator shall not extend, modify or suspend any of the terms of this
Agreement or the reasonable standards of business performance set by Franchisor.

18.03 Limited Exceptions to Arbitration.

The requirements of paragraphs 18.01 ad 18.02, may not apply, in Franchisor’s discretion, to actions
for the sole purpose of collecting unpaid money, including franchise fees, royalties or marketing fees
pursuant to this Agreement or enforcing Franchisor’s rights in the Marks (both for injunctive relief and
damages), the Confidential Information or the covenant against competition. Any such actions and
claims may, at Franchisor’s discretion, be brought in the State or Federal courts in Orange County,
California.

18.04 Mandatory pre-arbitration meeting.

Prior to either party being required to file a demand for arbitration, the parties are required to attempt
to attempt their dispute through in person meeting in good faith, at the Franchisor’s offices. Upon the
Notice of either party for a mandatory pre-arbitration meeting, the parties must agree on a date which
the meeting must take place within forty-five (45) days of the Notice, unless otherwise agreed. The
parties are responsible for their own costs in attending the meeting. Should the party receiving the
Notice for mandatory pre-arbitration meeting, fail to respond, or refuse to participate, or indicate its
refusal to so participate, then the other party may skip this requirement or proceed to mandatory
arbitration.

Article 19 - Representations Of Franchisee
19.01 Representations

Franchisee represents and warrants as follows:
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a. Franchisee is not currently a party to or subject to any contract or agreement, including any
other franchise agreement, employment agreement or any covenant not to compete which would
directly or indirectly be breached by entering into this Agreement or which would directly or indirectly
prohibit or restrict Franchisee's signing of this Agreement or performance thereunder;

b. Franchisee is executing this Agreement and purchasing the license herein for Franchisee's
own account and not as an agent or representative of another (unless for an Entity otherwise named
herein and in compliance herewith);

C. Franchisee intends to be actively involved in the Presotea Shop for the entire term of this
Agreement and knows of no reason that he/she might become a passive owner;

d. Franchisee has not terminated and will not terminate Franchisee's existing employment or
cease any other income-producing activity until after Franchisee has an approved location, has
successfully completed the Initial Training Program, and is open for business. If Franchisee elects,
notwithstanding this sub-paragraph to terminate employment or income-producing activity,
Franchisee knowingly assumes the risk of loss of income and does so contrary to Franchisor's advice.

Article 20 - Miscellaneous Provisions
20.01 Non-waiver.

No act or omission or delay in enforcing a right by either party shall waive any right under or breach
by the other of this Agreement unless such party executes and delivers a written waiver. The waiver
by either party of any right under or breach of this Agreement shall not be a waiver of any subsequent
or continuing right or breach.

20.02 Attorneys Fees.

In the event that legal action is properly commenced in court by either party to enforce this Agreement
or to determine the rights of any party, as permitted by Article 18, the substantially prevailing party, in
addition to any other remedy, shall be entitled to receive its reasonable actual attorneys fees and
costs, including expert fees, including pre-arbitration legal fees.

20.03 Severability.

In the event that any of the provisions, or portions thereof, of this Agreement are held to be
unenforceable or invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction or by an arbitration panel, the validity
and enforceability of the remaining provisions, or portions thereof, shall not be affected thereby, and
full effect shall be given to the intent manifested by the provisions, or portions thereof, held to be
enforceable and valid, unless such invalidity shall pertain to the obligation to pay fees, in which event
this Agreement shall terminate.

20.04 Warranty Of Authority.

Each person signing this Agreement for or on behalf of any party to this Agreement warrants that
he/she has full authority to sign and to legally bind the party.

20.05 Estoppel Certificate

In the event that Franchisor is considering Transferring or encumbrancing this Agreement, the
System, or any other of Franchisor's rights or assets, or upon request by Franchisor at any time,
Franchisee shall, within ten (10) calendar days after Franchisor shall request the same, execute,
acknowledge and deliver to Franchisor, a written certificate that (a) this Agreement is unmodified and
in full force and effect (or, if modified, stating the nature of such modification and certifying that this
Agreement as so modified is in full force and effect); (b) the date to which royalties or other charges
have been paid in advance, if any; (c) there are not, to Franchisee's knowledge, any uncured defaults
on the part of Franchisor or Franchisee hereunder, or specifying such defaults if any are claimed; (d)
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setting forth the dates of commencement and expiration of the term of this Agreement; (e) Franchisee
has and knows of no basis for any claims of any kind against Franchisor (or, if Franchisee has or
knows of any such claims, a detailed statement of all such claims and a statement that Franchisee
has and knows of no other claims); and (f) any other matter upon which certification is requested by
Franchisor or a prospective transferee or encumbrancer. Franchisor may rely upon any certificate
given pursuant to this sub-paragraph as may any prospective purchaser or encumbrancer of all or
any portion of Franchisor's rights hereunder. Any failure or refusal to timely execute a truthful
certificate pursuant to this sub-paragraph shall be a material breach of this Agreement.

20.06 Paragraph Headings.

The various paragraph headings are for convenience of reference only and shall not affect the
meaning or interpretation of this Agreement or any portion thereof.

20.07 Recitals.

The recitals preceding the first numbered paragraph of this Agreement are hereby made part of this
Agreement as if set forth within the numbered paragraphs. All references to “Franchisee” shall include
all owners, parents and subsidiaries of Franchisee if Franchisee is an entity.

20.08 No Third Party Beneficiary.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give Franchisee any rights as a third party beneficiary
or otherwise arising out of any similar or other agreement(s) between Franchisor and any other
franchisee(s). Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give to any other franchisee or any
other person any rights arising out of this Agreement. Any action or inaction by Franchisor with regard
to any other franchisee's performance or non-performance as to any term of this or any similar
agreement shall not give rise to any claims or rights in favor of Franchisee under this Agreement.

20.09 Choice Of Law.

This Agreement shall be deemed made and entered into in the State of California. Except as
otherwise specified herein, this Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the
state of California except for claims involving Article 16, which shall be governed by the laws of the
state where Franchisee’s Presotea Shop is located.

20.10 Notices.

All notices required or permitted by this Agreement ("Notice” or “Notices") shall be sent to the
Franchisor at it's address as listed above, or otherwise notified, and if to Franchisee, at the Presotea
Shop location once opened, or such other address as provided by Franchisee. The place of Notice
may be modified by appropriate Notice to the other party. All Notices shall be sent by certified mail,
return receipt requested, postage prepaid, personally delivered, or by overnight delivery. Notices
shall be deemed given at the earlier of receipt by the addressee, or if by certified mail, and refused,
immediately upon refusal of delivery by the addressee.

20.11 Entire Agreement.

This document, together with any exhibits and addenda appended hereto, constitutes the full and
complete agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof. There are
no verbal or other agreements that affect or modify this Agreement. Any prior or contemporaneous
representations, promises, contracts or agreements not contained in this Agreement or the Franchise
Disclosure Document presented herewith are hereby fully superseded.

20.12 Moadification.

This Agreement shall not be modified or changed except by a written agreement executed by an
officer of Franchisor. No approval of a deviation from the terms of this Agreement shall be valid
unless signed by an officer of Franchisor.

20.13 Effective Date.
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This Agreement shall have no force or effect unless and until signed by an officer of Franchisor. The
effective date shall be the date of such corporate signature.

20.14 Time Of Essence.

Time is of the essence of this Agreement.

Article 21 - Business Risk.

Franchisee has been informed by Franchisor that the business venture contemplated by this
Agreement involves business risks.

--signatures on next page—
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the day and year indicated

below.

Dated:

FRANCHISOR:

MSY MANAGEMENT, INC.

By

[effective date]

Date signed:

FRANCHISEE:

(INSERT NAME)

Melanie Yi, President

Franchisee

Franchisee
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EXHIBIT A
to
Franchise Agreement

Location of Presotea Shop

The location of Franchisee's Presotea Shop to be filled in after the location are signed, and this
exhibit revised.
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EXHIBIT B
to
Franchise Agreement

Territory
Franchisee’s Territory is:

One (1) mile radius around Franchisee’s Presotea Shop location.
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EXHIBIT C
to

Franchise Agreement

Required Kitchen Equipment

All equipment must comply with the specifications published in the Operations Manual. Certain items
may change from time to time.

1 BUNN-H5X-EL-208 HOT WATER DISPENSER, 5-GAL, 208V

NEMC-6100A WARMER SOUP 7 QT

WELL-RCP-100 COLD FOOD WELL, DROP IN, 12"X20" PAN, 115V/60/1PH
HOSH-KM-1340MAJ ICE MAKER, CUBE, 1275LB/ 24H, 208-230V/60/1-PH
HOSH-B-9005F ICE BIN 52"W 900LB CAPACITY

HOSH-HS-2035 TOP KIT 22" ABS FOR B-900SF

VITM-36019 BLENDER THE QUIET ONE ON COUNTER
ATOSA-MCF8707GR REF., 2-HINGED-GLASS DR 54.4"W, 47.1 CUFT, 115V
SINK-18-1T-1D-R, SINK 18X18 W/DB

FAUCET-E-W8-12 , FAUCET WM 87 °C/C 127°SPT NO LEAD ON0277
SINK-18-3T-2D , SINK 18X18 (3)T 2DB #SEE18183D

TSF-5PR-8W00, FAUCET PRE-RINSE{(WM)8™" NSF
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Specific vendors are in the Operations Manual. Certain items may change from time to time.

EXHIBIT D
to
Franchise Agreement

Required Opening Inventory and Supplies

Quantity Products

2 Carton Bluebearry Fruil Tea

2 Carton Earl Grey Tea

2 Carton Ceylon Black Tea

2 Carton Peach Colong Tea

2 Carton A-Li-Shan lce Tea

2 Carton Genmaicha Green Tea

2 Carton Jasmine Gresen Tea

2 Carton Foasted Hojicha

2 Carton Lychee Black Tea

2 Carton Toffee Black Tea

2 Carton Chamormnile Green Tea

2 Carton High Fructosse Carn Syrug

2 Carton Brown Sugar Syrup

2 Carten Sweel Taro

2 Carton Fed Bean

2 Carton Passion Fruil Syrup With Pulps
2 Carton Pineapphe Cong, Syrup

2 Carton Wax Gourd Concentrated Juice & Syrup (Crystal Wintermelon)
2 Carton Mango Flavered Syrup with Pulg
2 Carton Strawberry Flavored Syrup with Pulp
2 Carton Tapizca Pearls

2 Carton Tapioca Pearls (whitej2.3

2 Carton Lychee Flavored Cocanut Jelly

2 Carton Jelly Boba - Criginal flaver

2 Carton Coffes Whitener

2 Carton Salted Foam Powder

2 Carton Herbal Jelly Powder

2 Carton Taro Flavored Powder

2 Carton Okinawa Brown Sugar Milky Flavor Tea
2 Carton Pudding Powder

2 Carten Shizuoka Matcha powder

2 Carton Santa Cruz Dark Cocoa

2 Carten Coconut Milk Flavored Powder
2 Carton Tapicca Starch (While) - anginal
2 Carton Tapizca Starch - original

1 Carten Tieguanyin Soft Serve Powder

1 Carton Malcha Soft Serve Powder
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QUANTITY PRODUCTS

2 Doors Refrigeratos

Under Counter Cooler

Crescent loz Maker

lce Bin For loe Maker

Hotl Water Dispenser

2 Burners | Solid Top)

3F H 35 Counter Cabinet For Tea Machines
depends on needs 53 Work Table

b k] k] b o b =

1 CA 3Holes Tea Machine -White w/protect cover. { ETL )
1 Faod Processar With Blender

Branded Items Package: various uniform apparel, printed products and miscellaneous products.
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EXHIBIT E
to

Franchise Agreement

Lease Conditional Assighnment Agreement

This Rider is attached to and is part of that certain Lease, by and between:
(“Lessor”) and (“Lessee”) dated
for the premises located at:

A. CONDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT: Lessee hereby conditionally assigns certain of the
Lessee's possessory right, in this lease TO MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., (hereinafter, "Franchisor").
This assignment shall become effective at Franchisor’s sole option and discretion, upon occurrence
of either of the following conditions:

l. Termination or expiration of the Presotea Shop Franchise Agreement between
Franchisor and Lessee for the operation of Lessee’s Presotea Shop franchise within the leased
premises; or

2. Default by Lessee of any material lease term with Lessor without curing such default.

In either case above, Franchisee shall have the right but not the obligation, to take over possession
of the premises, and if so, to take over the onglong payments of this lease, and act as the temporary
lessee, without assuming legal assumption of the lease, but subject to the ongoing lease obligations,
which Lessee and any guarantor, remain the legal obligors.

B. CONSENT BY LESSOR: Lessor hereby consents to the said conditional assignment and
hereby agrees that if said conditional assignment becomes effective, Franchisor shall have sole right
to possession to the exclusion of Lessee, and shall further the right to re-assign this lease with full
possession to a new Franchisee of Franchisor without the prior consent of Lessor, except for certain
basic reasonable qualifications; However, in the event of such re-assignment, Lessee shall not be
relieved from liability. Lessor acknowledges Franchisor shall never become legally liable for the lease,
except for the time period during it's temporary possession.

C. COOPERATION BY LESSEE: Lessee agrees that at such time as Franchisor exercises its
option to take possession and become the temporary Lessee under this lease, Lessee will
immediately vacate the demised premises without removing any fixtures, parts, or accessories except
as authorized in the Franchise Agreement and Lessor will permit Franchisor to enter upon and take
possession of the demised premises. Lessor will cooperate in all legal action necessary to remove
lessee if lessee refuses to vacate premises.

D. RELIANCE BY LESSOR: Lessor is hereby authorized and directed to rely solely upon written
notice by Franchisor of the termination/expiration of the Presotea Shop Franchise Agreement and
exercise by Franchisor of its option to become the Lessee under this lease, and Lessor is hereby
relieved of any and all liability to Lessee for any action it takes in so relying.
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E. DEFAULT BY LESSEE: Lessor agrees to give Franchisor a copy of any notice if default
Lessor issues to Lessee, as well, as thirty (30) days prior written notice of its intention to reenter and
repossess the premises and/or to cancel the lease on account of Lessee's default of any of the terms,
conditions or provisions thereof. Franchisor may cure such default or otherwise exercise its rights
under this conditional assignment.

F. OPTION TO RENEW: In the event that Lessee fails to exercise any option which Lessee
might have under the lease to renew same prior to the expiration thereof, Lessor agrees to notify
Franchisor in writing of lessee's failure to renew the lease and Franchisor shall then have thirty (30)
days from the receipt of such notice to exercise any option to renew and replace Lessee as the lessee
under the lease.

Dated: [effective Date signed:
date]

MSY MANAGEMENT, INC FRANCHISEE
(Franchisor/Assignee)

By

MELANIE YI, President Franchisee

Franchisee
LESSOR:

By:

Its:

Date:
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EXHIBIT F
to
Franchise Agreement

Assignment of Telephone Numbers

(Franchisee/Assignor), in consideration of MSY
MANAGEMENT, INC., (Franchisor/Assignee) granting an Presotea Shop franchise
contemporaneously herewith, and other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which
is hereby acknowledged, hereby Assigns to MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., all telephone numbers and
listings utilized or to be utilized by Franchisee/Assignor in the operation of his Presotea Shop (the
“Assignment”). The Assignee hereby assumes the performance of all of the Terms, Covenants, and
Conditions of the agreement(s) with the telephone company with respect to such telephones,
telephone numbers and telephone listings with the same force and effect as if Assignee had been
originally issued such telephone, telephone numbers, telephone listings and the usage thereof. This
Assignment is valid on the effective date and is irrevocable. It applies equally to any numbers first
used after the effective date. The telephone company is authorized to rely upon this Assignment at
any time that it is delivered to the telephone company by Franchisor/Assignee. Assignee and
Assignor each agree to hold harmless and indemnify the telephone company from any claims based
upon the telephone company's reliance upon this Assignment. Assignee and Assignor each agree
to sign any other documents necessary in the opinion of the telephone company to give effect to this
Assignment.

Dated: [effective date]  Date signed:
MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., FRANCHISEE
(Franchisor/Assignee) (Assignor)
By
MELANIE YI President Franchisee
Franchisee

Subject telephone number(s):
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EXHIBIT G
to
Franchise Agreement

Personal Guaranty
(the “Guaranty”)

IN CONSIDERATION of and to induce the consent by MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., a CALIFORNIA
corporation ("Franchisor") to the assignment of all right, title, and interest in and to the Presotea Shop
Franchise Agreement dated to

, a [Type of Entity and
State of organization] ("Franchisee"), [or alternatively, in consideration of and to induce Franchisor's
consent for the undersigned to enter into the Franchise Agreement in the Entity form], and for other
good and valuable consideration, l/we, and each of us jointly, severally, absolutely and
unconditionally guarantee to Franchisor:

1.01 Payment Of Obligations.

The punctual payment and satisfaction of each and every claim, demand, default, liability,
indebtedness, right or cause of action of every nature whatsoever, including expenses, damages and
fees, now or hereafter existing, due or to become due, or held by Franchisor, its subsidiaries,
divisions, or related companies, together with any interest as it may accrue, and all costs, expenses
and attorneys fees paid or incurred by Franchisor or its subsidiary, division, or related company in
collecting or attempting to collect the obligations of the Franchisee or in enforcing or attempting to
enforce this Guaranty; and

1.02 Continuing Performance.

The timely performance of each term, covenant, and obligation of the license set forth in the Presotea
Shop Franchise Agreement described above. This is a continuing Guaranty, which shall apply to the
Franchise Agreement and any subsequent renewals, extensions, amendments or modifications
thereof, and such renewals, extensions, amendments or modifications shall be conclusively
presumed to be covered by this Guaranty without further notice to or acceptance by the undersigned.

2.01 Execution And Delivery.

The undersigned acknowledge(s) and agree(s) that possession of this Guaranty by Franchisor
constitutes true and correct execution and actual and proper delivery of same to Franchisor, and the
undersigned waive notice of acceptance of this Guaranty and of the incurrence by Franchisee of any
liability to which it applies or may apply, and waive presentment and demand for payment thereof,
protest, notice of protest and notice of dishonor or non-payment thereof, collection thereof including
any notice of default in payment thereof or other notice to, or demand of payment therefore on, any
party. The undersigned further waive any right to have security applied before enforcing this
Guaranty, any right to require suit against the Franchisee or any other party before enforcing this
Guaranty, and any right to subrogation to Franchisor's rights against the Franchisee until the
Franchisee's liabilities and obligations to Franchisor are paid and satisfied in full. Payment by the
undersigned shall be made at the office of Franchisor, or such other location as Franchisor may
designate in writing.

3.01 Rights Of Company

Franchisor may, at its option, at any time, without the consent of or notice to the undersigned, without
incurring responsibility to the undersigned and without impairing or releasing the obligations of the
undersigned, upon or without any terms or conditions and in whole or in part:

3.01.01 change the manner, place or terms of payment or change or extend the time of
payment of, renew, or alter any obligation, liability or right of the Franchisee under the Franchise
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Agreement hereby guaranteed, or any liabilities incurred directly or indirectly hereunder, and the
guaranty herein made shall apply to the obligations and liabilities of the Franchisee, so changed,
extended, renewed or altered;

3.01.02 exercise or refrain from exercising any rights against Franchisee or others, or
otherwise act or refrain from acting;

3.01.03 settle or compromise any liabilities hereby guaranteed or hereby incurred, and may
subordinate the payment of all or any part of such liabilities to the payment of any liabilities which may
be due to Franchisor or others; and

3.01.04 apply any sums paid to any liability or liabilities of Franchisee to Franchisor regardless
of what liability or liabilities of Franchisee remain unpaid. Franchisor may, at its option, without the
consent of or notice to the undersigned, apply to the payment of the liability created by this guaranty,
at any time after such liability becomes payable, any moneys, property, or other assets belonging to
the undersigned in the possession, care, custody and control of Franchisor.

4.01 Irrevocable.

This Guaranty shall not affect in any manner the right of Franchisor to terminate the Franchise
Agreement pursuant to the terms thereof, and this Guaranty shall survive the termination, expiration,
or cancellation of the Franchise Agreement. Franchisor may at its option, elect to take no action
pursuant to this Guaranty or the Franchise Agreement without waiving any rights under either. The
undersigned do further agree that it will not be necessary for Franchisor, in order to enforce the terms
of this agreement against them, to first institute suit or exhaust its remedies against the Franchisee
or any others. This Guaranty shall operate as a continuing Guaranty and shall be non revocable,
except with the express written consent of Franchisor.

4.02 Joint And Several Liability.

The undersigned, if more than one, shall be jointly and severally liable hereunder and the term
"undersigned" shall mean the undersigned or any one or more of them. Anyone signing this Guaranty
shall be bound thereto at any time. Any married person who signs this Guaranty hereby expressly
agrees that recourse may be had against his/her community and separate property for all obligations
under this Guaranty.

4.03 Successors And Assigns.

This Guaranty shall bind and inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors, administrators, successors,
and Assigns of Franchisor and of the undersigned.

4.04 Non-competition.

The undersigned hereby agree that they shall be individually bound by the provisions of the Franchise
Agreement relating to trade secrets, confidentiality, and non-competition.

4.05 Bankruptcy Or Insolvency Of Franchisee.

In the event that a petition in bankruptcy or for an arrangement or reorganization of the Franchisee
under any state or federal bankruptcy law or for the appointment of a receiver for the Franchisee or
any of its property is filed by or against the Franchisee, or if the Franchisee shall make an Assignment
for the benefit of creditors or shall become insolvent, all indebtedness and other obligations of the
Franchisee shall, for purposes of this Guaranty be immediately due and payable.

--Signatures on next page--
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WITNESS our hands at

,20__.

[SIGNATURE]
% owner of Franchisee

, on this the day of

[SIGNATURE]
% owner of Franchisee

[SIGNATURE]
% owner of Franchisee

[SIGNATURE]
% owner of Franchisee

[SIGNATURE]
% owner of Franchisee

[SIGNATURE]
% owner of Franchisee

SOCAL PRESOTEA (MSY MANAGEMENT, INC.) FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT JULY 19, 2024

[SIGNATURE]
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[SIGNATURE]
% owner of Franchisee
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EXHIBIT H
to
Franchise Agreement

AUTHORIZATION TO HONOR CHARGES DRAWN BY AND PAYABLE TO
MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., INCLUDING CHECKS AND ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS

Depositor hereby authorizes and requests (the "Bank")
to initiate debit and credit entries to Depositor's account indicated below drawn by and payable to
the order of MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., (the "Company") in checks drawn on such account
payable to the Company or by Electronic Funds Transfer, provided there are sufficient funds in
said account to pay the amount upon presentation.

Depositor agrees that the Bank's rights with respect to each such charge shall be the
same as if it were a check drawn by the Bank and signed by Depositor. Depositor further agrees
that if any such charge is dishonored, whether with or without cause and whether intentionally or
inadvertently, the Bank shall be under no liability whatsoever.

Bank Name:

Bank Address:

Transit/ABA Number:

Account Number:

This authority is to remain in full force and effect until the Company has received written
notification from the depositor of its termination in such time and in such manner to afford the
Company and Bank a responsible opportunity to act on such request.

Store Address:

Name of Depositor: (Please print Franchisee name)

Date Signed

Signature of Depositor

Signature of Depositor (in case more than 1 depositor)

PLEASE ATTACH ONE VOIDED BLANK CHECK FOR PURPOSES OF SETTING UP BANK
AND TRANSIT NUMBERS.
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EXHIBIT |

To
Franchise Agreement

Confidentiality Agreement
(For Franchisee’s Employees)

This Confidentiality Agreement is made by and between ,
doing business as Presotea Shop at the location listed below (hereinafter, "the Employer") and
, (hereinafter, "Employee").

WHEREAS, Employer is engaged in the business of offering and selling goods and services
in connection with the Presotea Shop under the Marks and using the System, pursuant to a franchise
agreement between Employer and MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., (“Franchisor”); and

WHEREAS, Employer has a need for a manager or employee for the Presotea Shop; and
WHEREAS, Employee is willing to become a manager or employee for the Presotea Shop;

WHEREAS, Employer is willing to hire Employee or to promote Employee but only upon the
agreement by Employee to the terms of this Confidentiality Agreement set forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained and other
good and faithful consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by each
party, the parties hereby agree as follows:

. Confidential Information.

Employee agrees that all of the information provided to Employee by Employer, by Franchisor,
other franchisees, or otherwise obtained by in the course of employment (including pre-employment)
relating to the Presotea Shop its operation, management, policies, relationship with its Franchisor,
identity of is customers, members and vendors, pricing structures and formulas, menu items, recipes,
product mix, inventory policies, and similar information, is confidential and is proprietary and
constitutes trade secrets of, and is owned by Franchisor (“Confidential Information”). Franchisor is
licensing the Confidential Information to Employer under a franchise agreement. Employer is
permitted to allow its employees conditional and limited use of the Confidential Information providing
such employees sign this Confidentiality Agreement. Employee acknowledges that the Confidential
Information is not generally available to the public and that it derives independent economic value
from not being widely known and is Proprietary to both Employer and Franchisor. Employee
acknowledges and agrees that certain items or information to be made available may not, if analyzed
in isolation, be trade secrets; however, unless Employer or Franchisor specifically agrees otherwise
in writing, all such items and information, when placed in the context of those things which are
Confidential Information if analyzed in isolation, become and are part of Franchisor’'s proprietary
information and trade secrets and are subject to this Confidentiality Agreement. Confidential
Information does not include information on public record or readily available from a third party without
consent by Employer.

2. Trade marks, trade names and logos.

Employee acknowledges the name, “Presotea” and any all logos, as well as product-specific
or menu specific names and all future slogans, trade names, trademarks, and logos, used in
connection with the Presotea Shop location (“Marks”) are priority, and owned by the Franchisor and
licensed to Employer.

3. Nondisclosure.
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Employee shall not at any time or in any manner, either directly or indirectly, divulge, disclose
or communicate to any unauthorized person(s) any Confidential Information. All such information
shall be held by Employee in complete confidence. Such information is important, material, and
confidential and gravely affects the effective and successful conduct of Employer's Presotea Shop
and goodwill of Employer and Franchisor. Should Employee, at any time, cease to be an employee
of Employer, Employee shall immediately return to the Employer the originals and all copies of all
documents or other media containing or representing Confidential Information. Breach of any of the
terms of this paragraph shall be a material breach of this Confidentiality Agreement. The terms of
this paragraph shall survive termination of this Confidentiality Agreement for any reason. Employee
shall be in breach of this Agreement during any month in which Employee or any third party has
possession or use of any Confidential Information in violation of this Confidentiality Agreement.

4. Misappropriation.

Employee at no time during or after his/her employment, will Employee improperly disclose or
to any 3" parties, otherwise use or utilize, convey, sell, transfer or reverse engineer any of the
Confidential Information, nor use, misuse or copy the Marks, for Employee’s own benefit unrelated to
his or her employment with Employer, or for the benefit of a third party for their personal gain, including
any third party entity which Employee directly or indirectly has control over or an affiliation with
whether as an officer, owner, employee, consultant, or otherwise, and whether or not compensated
for such use (“Misappropriation”). Employee further acknowledges that should Employee engage in
any Misappropriation, both Employer and Franchisor would suffer irreparable harm.

5. Third Party Beneficiary/Enforcement By Franchisor.

Both Employer and Employee acknowledge and agree that this Confidentiality Agreement is
for the benefit not only of the Employer, but for the third party benefit of Franchisor, MSY
MANAGEMENT, INC., Employer and Employee each acknowledge agree that MSY MANAGEMENT,
INC., shall have the right (but not the obligation) to enforce this Confidentiality Agreement, for its own
account and employee acknowledges that it may fact an action from Employer separately for
Employer’'s damages.

6. Default and Remedies.

Should Employer or Franchisor determine that Employee has violated this Confidentiality
Agreement, depending on the provision and severity of the violation, Employee may or may not
receive notice of default and demand to cure. If the violation is capable of being fully cured within 10
days, Employee will receive such written notice of default and Demand to cure prior to legal action
being initiated. Employee agrees that, in the event of a violation, Employer and/or Franchisor shall be
entitled, in addition to all other remedies available at law or in equity, to a temporary restraining order,
a preliminary injunction and other interim relief and that the maximum bond to be required of Employer
or Franchisor for such relief shall be ten dollars ($10.00). Employee waives any right to a higher
bond. Employee agrees that any action taken by Employer or Franchisor pursuant to this
Confidentiality Agreement shall not constitute an election of remedies. In addition to, and not in lieu
of, an injunction, Employer and Franchisor shall be entitled to a judgment against Employee for all
damages including consequential damages, if the same is able to be calculated. In addition, if still
employed, Employee may be immediately terminated for violating this Confidentiality
Agreement.

7. Effectiveness.

This Confidentiality Agreement shall become effective when signed and shall be enforceable
at any time thereafter, and shall remain in effect after Employee’s end of employment.
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8. Non-waiver

No act or omission or delay in enforcing a right by either party, or Franchisor, shall waive any
right under or breach by the other of this Confidentiality Agreement unless such party executes and
delivers a written waiver. The waiver by either party of any right under or breach of this Confidentiality
Agreement shall not be a waiver of any subsequent or continuing right or breach.

9. Attorneys Fees.

In the event that legal action or arbitration is commenced by either party to enforce this
Confidentiality Agreement or to determine the rights of any party, including any appeal proceeding,
the substantially prevailing party, in addition to any other remedy, shall be entitled to receive its
reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs.

10. Choice Of Law/Enforcement.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the state in which the
Presotea Shop is located and shall be enforced in the courts in such state.

11. Notices.

All notices required or permitted by this Confidentiality Agreement shall be sent to the
respective parties at the addresses set forth herein. The place of notice may be modified by either
party. All notices shall be sent by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, or
personally delivered. Notices shall be deemed given at the earlier of (a) receipt by the addressee or
(b) two (2) days following deposit with the United States Postal Service or its successor.

12. Entire Agreement.

This document, together with any exhibits and addenda appended hereto, constitutes the full
and complete agreement between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof. There
are no verbal or other agreements that affect or modify this Confidentiality Agreement. Any prior
representations, promises, contracts or agreements are hereby fully superseded.

13. Modification.

This Confidentiality Agreement shall not be modified or changed except by a written
agreement executed by an officer of Employer. No approval of a deviation from the terms of this
Confidentiality Agreement shall be valid unless signed by an officer of Employer.

EMPLOYER EMPLOYEE

Signature
By

Address:

Address of Presotea Shop:

Phone:

Date: Date:
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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

List of Franchisees as of April 1, 2024
(These were all sold by our predecessor)

California

JAX 6 LLC

201 W Center St Promenade Ste C
Anaheim, CA 92805

PH 949-294-6268

CHRISTINE TRAN
1345 Allen Rd,
Bakersfield CA 93314
PH 714-623-4376

TUANTY

3720 Gosford Rd, Suite A
Bakersfield CA 93309
PH714-623-4326

JAX 6 LLC

41 Auto Center Dr Suite 109A,
Foothill Ranch, CA 92610

PH 949-294-6268

RACHEL PHAN

19171 Magnolia Street, Unit 3,
Huntington Beach, CA 92646
PH 714-261-7001

TINA FERRANTE

2222 Michelson Drive, Suite 202,
Irvine, CA 92612

PH 949-878-8891

EUGENE YEH

VIVIAN NEVIN

1100 Manhattan Ave, Suite 102,
Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
PH 661-900-3661

KYLE VO

4875 W Mission Blvd., Unit F
Montclair, CA 91763

PH 951-500-7550
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RAYMOND YAU

4343 Mission Blvd. Ste 104
San Diego, CA 92109

PH 760-207-3918

PH 858-344-5845

GIANG & HUONG

10790 Bernardo Center Drive, Unit 127
San Diego CA 92127

PH 858-304-8091

Brian Yoon

300 Carlsbad Village Dr., Ste 201B
San Diego, CA 92008

PH 760-637-5155

8 LEAVES PROPERTIES, LLC
21221 Hawthorne Blvd.

Torrance, CA 90503PH 661-900-3361
PH 661-246-9310

YNP Global LLC*

9211 Bolsa Ave., Suite 105,

Westminster CA 92683

PH 949-541-2294

This was the prior company owned by our
predecessor, now a franchisee

FRANCHISEES NOT YET OPEN

8 LEAVES PROPERTIES, LLC
12121 West Olympic Blvd Suite 2,
Los Angeles, CA 90064

PH 661-246-9310

FORMER CALIFORNIA FRANCHISEES (Past fiscal year);

Ceralanco Ca, LLC
9636 Garden Grove Blvd #2
Garden Grove, CA 92844

QUING GENG
14291 Euclid St., D106-107
Garden Grove, CA 92843

Franchisees who have not communicated with Franchisor within past 10 weeks from
disclosure date:

NONE
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TOTAL PRESOTEA UNIT LOCATIONS in US AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2023 (Opened by all

Master Franchisees who have subfranchised Presotea stores, including the above units):

California

9211 Bolsa Ave Suite 105, Westminster CA 92683

4343 Mission Blvd, SUITE 104 San Diego, CA 92109

41 Auto Center Dr Suite 109A, Foothill Ranch, CA 92610
201 W. Center St. Promenade Anaheim, CA 92805

2222 Michelson Drive, Suite 202, Irvine, CA 92612

19171 Magnolia Street, Unit 3, Huntington Beach, CA 92646
21213 Hawthorne Blvd Torrance, CA 90503

4875 W Mission Blvd., Unit F Montclair, CA 91763

1345 Allen Rd, Bakersfield CA 93314

1100 Manhattan Ave, Suite 102, Los Angeles, CA 90266
10790 Rancho Bernardo Rd, Unit 127, San Diego CA 92127
3720 Gosford Rd., Suite A, Bakersfield, CA 93309

6616 Laguna Blvd., Suite 120, Elk Grove, CA 95758

300 Carlsbad Village Dr., Suite 201B, Carlsbad CA 92008

Colorado
18662 E Hampden Avenue, Aurora, CO 80013

Florida
3268 Forum Blvd, #205 Ft. Myers, FL. 33905
3833 Pleasant Hill Rd, Store B112, Kissimmee, FL, 34746

Kansas:
2540 lowa St. Suite C, Lawrence, KS 66046

Michigan
4096 Haggerty Rd, Commerce Township, Ml 48390
3039 E Walton Blvd. Auburn Hills, Michigan 48326

Nebraska:
3714 Cimarron Ave., Ste. 210 Hasting, NE 68901

Texas:

633 E 42nd St Odessa, TX 79762

4416 Briar Wood Ave., Suite 112, Midland, TX 79707

4975 S. Hulen St. Fort Worth, TX 76132)

980 US Hwy 287, N. Frontage Road, Unit 200, Mansfield, TX 76063

Utah:
7710 Union Park Ave, Midvale, Utah 84047
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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
Attachment D

OPERATIONS MANUAL TABLE OF CONTENTS
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PRESOTEA

OPERATIONS MANUAL
TABLE OF CONTENTS

LETTER FROM THE PRESIDENT 4
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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
Attachment E

STATE ADMINISTRATORS AND AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

CALIFORNIA

Department of Financial
Protection and Innovation
320 West 4th Street,
Suite 750

Los Angeles, CA
1-866-275-2677

Agent: California Commissioner of
Financial Protection and Innovation

HAWAII

Securities Examiner
1010 Richards

Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Agent: Director of Hawaii
Department of Commerce and
Consumer Affairs

ILLINOIS

Franchise Division

Office of Attorney
General 500 South
Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706

Agent: lllinois Attorney
General

MARYLAND

Office of the Attorney

General Securities Division

200 St. Paul Place

Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020
(410) 576-6360

Agent: Maryland Securities
Commissioner 200 St. Paul Place
Baltimore, Maryland 21202-2020

MICHIGAN

Consumer Protection Division
Antitrust and Franchise Unit
Michigan Department of
Attorney General

670 Law Building

Lansing, Michigan 48913

Agent: Michigan Department of
Commerce Corporations and Securities
Bureau

MINNESOTA

Minnesota Department of
Commerce 85 7t Place East,
Suite 500

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-

Agent: Minnesota Commissioner of
Commerce
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INDIANA

Franchise Section
Indiana Securities
Division Room E-111
302 West Washington
Street Indianapolis,
Indiana 46204

Agent: Indiana Secretary of State
Indiana Securities Division 201
State House

Indianapolis, IN 46204

NEW YORK

Bureau of Investor Protection and
Securities

New York State Department of Law

23rd Floor
120Broadway
New York, New York 10271

Agent:

New York Secretary of State
99 Washington Ave
Albany, NY 12231

NORTH DAKOTA

Office of Securities
Commissioner Fifth Floor

600 East Boulevard

Bismarck, North Dakota 58505

Agent: North Dakota Securities
Commissioner

OREGON

Department of Insurance and
Finance Corporate Securities
Section

Labor and Industries Building
Salem, Oregon 97310

NEBRASKA

Nebraska Department

of Banking and Finance

1200 N Street

P.O. Box 95006

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5006

SOUTH DAKOTA

Division of

Securities c/o 118
West Capitol

Pierre, South Dakota
57501 (605) 773---4013

Agent: Director of South Dakota
Division Securities

TEXAS

Secretary of State
P.O. Box 12887 Austin,
Texas 78711

WISCONSIN

Securities and Franchise Registration

Wisconsin Securities Commission
P.O. Box 1768

Agent: Wisconsin Commissioner of
Securities

VIRGINIA

Agent: Director of Oregon Department of

Insurance and Finance

State Corporation Commission
1300 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Agent: Clerk of the State
Corporation Commission
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RHODE ISLAND

Division of

Securities Suite 232

233 Richmond Street
Providence, Rhode Island
02903

Agent: Director of Rhode Island
Department of Business Regulation

WASHINGTON

Director

Department of Financial
Institutions Securities Division
P.O. Box 9033

Olympia, Washington 98507

Agent: Securities Administrator, Director
of Department of Financial Institutions
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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
Attachment F

State Specific Addenda

California Addendum to FDD and Franchise Agreement

The registration of this franchise offering by the California Department of Financial
Protection and Innovation does not constitute approval, recommendation, or
endorsement by the commissioner.

Neither the franchisor nor any person identified in Item 2 of this Disclosure Document is
subject to any currently effective order of any national securities association or national
securities exchange, as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C.A. 78a et seq.,
suspending or expelling the person from membership in the association or exchange.

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights to
the franchisee concerning termination, transfer or non-renewal of a franchise. If the Franchise
Agreement contains a provision that is inconsistent with the law, the law will control.

The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may not
be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.)

The Franchise Agreement contains a covenant not to compete that continues after the
termination of the franchise. This provision may not be enforceable under California law.

Under both the California Franchise Relations Act and the Franchise Investment Law, a
provision in a Franchise Agreement that requires you to waive your rights under either or both
of these laws is void. Any release of claims that the franchisor asks you to sign will specifically
exclude claims under these franchise laws.

Section 31125 of the California Corporations Code requires the franchisor to give the
franchisee a special disclosure document before soliciting a proposed material modification of
an existing franchise.

The franchise agreement may contain a liquidated damages clause. Under California Civil
Code Section 1671, certain liquidated damages clauses are unenforceable.

The franchise agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will occur at Orange
County, California. Prospective franchisees are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to
determine the applicability of California and federal laws (such as Business and Professions
Code Section 20040.5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) to

140
SOCAL PRESOTEA (MSY MANAGEMENT, INC.) FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT JULY 19, 2024



any provisions of a franchise agreement, restricting venue to a forum outside the State of
California.

You must sign a general release of claims if you renew or transfer your franchise. California
Corporations Code Section 31512 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Investment
Law (California Corporations Code Sections 31000 through 31516). Business and Professions
Code Section 20010 voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Relations Act (Business
and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 2004 3).

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgement signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (1)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law including fraud in the inducement
or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise seller, or other
person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other term of any
document executed in connected with the franchise.

OUR WEBSITE AND WEBSITE ADDRESS WWW.PRESOTEACA.COM REVIEWED OR
APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND
INNOVATION. ANY COMPLAINTS CONCERNING THE CONTENT OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE
DIRECTED TO THE CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL PROTECTION AND
INNOVATION AT WWW.DFPI.CA.GOV.

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY OF EACH
PROPOSED AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE GRANT OF THE FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED
TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Both the Governing Law and Choice of Law for Franchisees operating outlets located in
California, will be the California Franchise Investment law and the California Franchise
Relations Act regardless of the choice of law or dispute resolution venue stated elsewhere.
Any language in the franchise agreement or amendment to or any agreement to the contrary
is superseded by this condition.

Illinois

Many states have status concerning the relationship between franchisor and franchisee.
These statutes deal with such matters as renewal and termination of franchises. Provisions of
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this sort will prevail over inconsistent terms in a franchise agreement. Illinois has such a statute
(915ILCS 705/19 and 705/20).

The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may not
be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.).

The Franchise Agreement includes a choice of law clause designating another state’s law as
the governing law. Under Illinois law, a Franchise Agreement may not provide for a choice of law
of any state other than Illinois. Accordingly, [tem 17 w. is amended to state “none” under the
heading for “Summary.” The Franchise Agreement is amended to omit the California choice of
law section.

The Franchise Agreement requires franchisee to sign a release of claims as a condition for
transfer or renewal of the franchise. Under the law of Illinois, any provision that purports to bind
a person acquiring a franchise to waive compliance with the franchise disclosure law of Illinois
is void. Accordingly, insofar as the Franchise Agreement requires franchisee to waive
franchisee’s rights under the Illinois franchise law, these requirements are deleted from the
Franchise Agreement. This provision will not prevent the franchisor from requiring franchisee
to sign a release of claims as part of a negotiated settlement of a dispute.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Maryland

The Franchise Agreement provides for termination upon bankruptcy. This provision may not
be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U.S.C.A. Sec. 101 et seq.).

The Franchise Agreement says that franchisor may require franchisee to sign a release of
claims, other than claims that may not be waived in advance under applicable law, as a condition
of renewal or transfer of your franchise. Under Maryland law, the release will not apply to any
liability under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure law.

Under the Franchise Agreement, franchisee must disclaim the occurrence and/or
acknowledge the non-occurrence of acts that might constitute a violation of the Maryland
franchise law. These representations are not intended to nor do they act as a release, estoppel
or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure
Law.
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Any claims arising under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law must be
brought within three years after the franchise is granted.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

Michigan

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS THAT ARE
SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS. IF ANY OF THE FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE IN
THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED
AGAINST YOU:

(@) A prohibition on the right of a franchisee to join an association of franchises.

(b) A requirement that a franchisee assent to a release, assignment, novation,
waiver or estoppel which deprives a franchisee of rights and protections provided in this act.
This shall not preclude a franchisee, after entering into a franchise agreement, from settling any
and all claims.

(c) A provision that permits a franchisor to terminate a franchise prior to the
expiration of its term except for good cause. Good cause shall include the failure of the franchisee
to comply with any lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after
being given written notice thereof and a reasonable opportunity, which in no event need be
more than thirty (30) days, to cure such failure.

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise without
fairly compensating the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fair market value at the
time of expiration of the franchisee’s inventory, supplies, equipment, fixtures and furnishings.
Personalized materials which have no value to the franchisor and inventory, supplies,
equipment, fixtures, and furnishings not
reasonably required in the conduct of the franchise business are not subject to compensation.
This subsection applies only if: (i) the term of the franchise is less than five (5) years, and (ii) the
franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from continuing to conduct
substantially the same business under another trademark, service mark, trade name, logotype,
advertising or other commercial symbol in the same area subsequent to the expiration of the
franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least six (6) months’ advance notice of
franchisor’s intent not to renew the franchise.

(e) A provision that permits the franchisor to refuse to renew a franchise on
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terms generally available to other franchisees of the same class or type under similar
circumstances. This section does not require a renewal provision.

(3] A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this
state. This shall not preclude the franchisee from entering into an agreement, at the time of
arbitration, to conduct arbitration at a location outside this state.

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of
ownership of a franchise, except for good cause. This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor
from exercising a right of first refusal to purchase the franchise. Good cause shall include, but is
not limited to:

i Failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor’s then
current reasonable qualifications or standards.

i The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor
or subfranchisor.

i The unwillingness of the proposed transferee to agree in writing to
comply with all lawful obligations.

| The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums
owing to the franchisor or to cure any default in the franchise agreement existing at the time of
the proposed transfer.

(h) A provision that requires the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that
are not uniquely identified with the franchisor. This subdivision does not prohibit a provision
that grants to a franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same
terms and conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor
does this subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquire the
assets of a franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has
breached the lawful provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach in
the manner provided in subdivision (c).

(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or indirectly convey,
assign or otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee
unless provision has been made for providing the required contractual services.

THE FACT THAT THERE IS ANOTICE OF THIS OFFERING ON FILE WITH THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION OR ENDORSEMENT BY
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.

A FRANCHISE SHALL NOT BE SOLD IN THIS STATE WITHOUT FIRST PROVIDING TO THE
PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, AT LEAST TEN (10) BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE EXECUTION BY
THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE OF ANY BINDING FRANCHISE OR OTHER AGREEMENT OR AT
LEAST TEN (10) BUSINESS DAYS BEFORE THE RECEIPT OF ANY CONSIDERATION,
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WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST, A COPY OF THE DISCLOSURE STATEMENT DESCRIBED IN THIS
STATUTE.

If the franchisor’s most recent financial statements are unaudited and show a net worth of
less than $100,000, franchisee has the right to request an escrow arrangement.

Any questions regarding this notice should be directed to: Consumer Protection Division
Attn: Marilyn McEwen 670 Law Building

Lansing, Michigan 48913

(517) 373-7117

Minnesota

The Franchise Agreement requires binding arbitration. The arbitration will occur in a state
other than Minnesota, with costs being borne by the non-prevailing party party. Under
Minnesota Statutes § 80C.21 and Minnesota Rule Part 2860.4400], this provision may notin any
way invalidate or reduce any of the franchise owner’s rights that are listed in Chapter 80C of the
Minnesota Statutes.

The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of a state other than Minnesota.
Under Minnesota Statutes § 80C.21 and Minnesota Rule Part 2860.4400], this provision may not
in any way invalidate or reduce any of the franchise owner’s rights that are listed in Chapter 80C
of the Minnesota Statutes.

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law, the franchisor will comply with Minn.
Stat. Sec. 80C. 14, Subds. 3, 4, and 5 which require, except in certain specified cases, that a
franchisee be given 90 days notice of termination (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days notice of
non-renewal of the Franchise Agreement.

The Franchise Agreement requires you to sign a release of claims as a condition of renewing
or transferring a franchise. Minnesota Rule Part 2860.4400] prohibits franchisor from requiring
franchisee to sign a release of claims arising under the Minnesota Franchise Law. Therefore, any
release we require you to sign will exclude claims arising under the Minnesota Franchise Law.

The Franchise Agreement provides that franchisor is entitled to a temporary injunction or
decree of specific performance. The Franchise Agreement is amended to provide that we are
entitled to seek a temporary injunction or decree of specific performance if we can demonstrate
to a court of competent jurisdiction that thereis substantial likelihood of franchisee’s breach or
threatened breach of any of the terms of the Franchise Agreement, not that franchisor is
necessarily entitled to obtain this relief.

Under Minnesota law, any claim arising under §80C may be brought within three years after
the cause of action accrues. The Franchise Agreement is amended to provide for a three-year
period within which to bring any Minnesota claims.
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No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

New York

THE FRANCHISOR MAY, IF IT CHOOSES, NEGOTIATE WITH FRANCHISEE ABOUT ITEMS
COVERED IN THIS PROSPECTUS. HOWEVER, THE FRANCHISOR CANNOT USE THE
NEGOTIATING PROCESS TO PREVAIL UPON A PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE TO ACCEPT TERMS
WHICH ARE LESS FAVORABLE THAN THOSE SET FORTH IN THIS PROSPECTUS.

Except as stated in Item 3 of this Disclosure Document, neither the franchisor, its
predecessor or predecessors nor any person or sales agent identified in Item 2 of this Disclosure
Document: (i) has pending any administrative, criminal, or material civil action (or a significant
number of civil actions irrespective of materiality) alleging a felony, violation of any franchise
law, securities law, fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, restraint of trade, unfair or
deceptive practices, misappropriation of property or comparable allegations; (ii) has been
convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to a felony charge or, within the 10 year period
immediately preceding the application for registration, has been convicted of a misdemeanor or
pleaded nolo contendere to a misdemeanor charge or been held liable in a civil action by final
judgment or been the subject of a material complaint or other legal proceeding if such
misdemeanor conviction or charge or civil action, complaint or other legal proceeding involved
violation of any franchise law, securities law, fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion,
restraint of trade, unfair or deceptive practices, misappropriation of property or comparable
allegations; (iii) is subject to any injunctive or restrictive order or decree relating to franchises
or under Federal or State franchise, securities, antitrust, trade regulation or trade practice law
as aresult of a concluded or pending action or proceeding brought by a public agency.

Neither the franchisor, its affiliate, its predecessor, officers, nor general partner during the
10-year period immediately before the date of the Disclosure Document: (a) filed as debtor (or
had filed against it) a petition to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code; (b) obtained a
discharge of its debts under the bankruptcy code; or (c) was a principal officer of a company or
a general partner in a partnership that either filed as a debtor (or had filed against it) a petition
to start an action under the U.S. Bankruptcy Code or that obtained a discharge of its debts under
the U.S. Bankruptcy Code during or within 1 year after the officer or general partner of the
franchisor held this position in the company or partnership.

The introduction to Item 17 is amended to read as follows:

THIS TABLE LISTS CERTAIN IMPORTANT PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE AND RELATED
AGREEMENTS PERTAINING TO RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE
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RESOLUTION. YOU SHOULD READ THESE PROVISIONS IN THE AGREEMENTS ATTACHED TO
THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

The Summary column of Item 17d is amended to read: “You may terminate upon any grounds
permitted by law.”

The Summary column of Item 17j is amended to read: “We may assign only to a financially
responsible assignee that we reasonably believe is capable of performing its obligations under
the franchise agreement and which expressly assumes these obligations in writing.”

The Summary column in Item 17w is amended to add the following: “The foregoing choice
of law should not be considered a waiver of any right conferred upon you by the General
Business Law of the State of New York, Article 33.”

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.

North Dakota

In North Dakota, the Disclosure Document is amended as follows to conform to North Dakota
law:

[tem 17c is revised to omit any requirement that a general release be signed as a condition
of renewal.

[tem 17r is amended to add the following: “To the extent that covenants not to compete apply
to periods after the term of the franchise, they are generally considered unenforceable in the
State of North Dakota.”

[tem 17u is amended to omit any reference to the location or mediation or arbitration.

[tem 17w is amended to state “None.”

Rhode Island

The Rhode Island Securities Division requires the following specific disclosures to be made
to prospective Rhode Island franchisees:
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In spite of the provisions of [tem 17v and Item 17w of the Disclosure Document, any litigation
or arbitration arising under the Franchise Agreement will take place in Rhode Island or other
place mutually agreed to by the franchisee and franchisor.

To the extent required by §19-28.1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act, the
Franchise Agreement will be governed by the laws of the State of Rhode Island.

South Dakota

The Franchise Agreement includes a covenant not to compete after termination of the
franchise. Covenants not to compete upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement
are generally unenforceable in the State of South Dakota, except in certain instances provided
by law. The Franchise Agreement provides for arbitration in a state other than South Dakota.
Under South Dakota law, arbitration must be conducted at a mutually agreed upon site in
accordance with §11 of the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association.

The Franchise Agreement designates the law of a state other than South Dakota as the
governing law, except that trademark issues are to be under the Landham Act. Franchise
registration, employment, covenants not to compete, and other matters of local concern will be
governed by the laws of the State of South Dakota, but contractual and all other matters will be
subject to application, construction, enforcement and interpretation under the governing law
specified by the Franchise Agreement.

Under South Dakota law, any provision in a Franchise Agreement which designates
jurisdiction or venue or requires the franchisee to agree to jurisdiction or venue outside South
Dakota is void with respect to any cause of action which is governed by the law of South Dakota.

Under South Dakota law, termination provisions covering breach of the Franchise
Agreement, failure to meet performance and quality standards, and failure to make royalty
payments contained in the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement must afford a
franchisee thirty (30) days written notice with an opportunity to cur the default prior to
termination. Under SDL any

condition, stipulation or provision purporting to waive compliance with any provision of this
chapter, or any rule or order is avoid.

An acknowledgment, provision, disclaimer or integration clause or a provision having a
similar effect in a Franchise Agreement does not negate or act to remove from judicial review
any statement, misrepresentation or action that would violate the South Dakota franchise law
or a rule or order under the South Dakota franchise law.

Washington
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The State of Washington has a statute, RCW 19.100.180, that may supersede the Franchise
Agreement in your relationship with the franchisor, including the areas of termination and
renewal of your franchise. There may also be court decisions which may supersede the
Franchise Agreement in your relationship with the franchisor, including the areas of termination
and renewal of the franchise.

In Washington, provisions of the Franchise Agreement, which unreasonably limit the statute
of limitations or remedies under the Washington Franchise Investment Act, such as the right to
jury trial, may not be enforceable.

The Franchise Agreement requires application of the laws of a state other than Washington.
If there is a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Washington Franchise Investment Protection
Act, Chap. 19.100 RCW, will prevail.

The Franchise Agreement requires franchisee to sign a release of claims as a condition of
renewing or transferring the franchise. A release or waiver of rights signed by a franchise owner
may not include rights under the Washington Franchise Investment Protection Act.

Under Washington law, transfer fees may be collected only to the extent that they reflect the
franchisor’s reasonable estimated or actual costs in connection with the transfer.

No statement, questionnaire, or acknowledgment signed or agreed to by a franchisee in
connection with the commencement of the franchise relationship shall have the effect of (i)
waiving any claims under any applicable state franchise law, including fraud in the
inducement, or (ii) disclaiming reliance on any statement made by any franchisor, franchise
seller, or other person acting on behalf of the franchisor. This provision supersedes any other
term of any document executed in connection with the franchise.
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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
Attachment G
General Release
This General Release (“Release”) is made and entered into onthis ____day of

,20__by and between MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., (“‘Franchisor’) and
(“Franchisee”) with regard to the following Recitals.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Franchisor and Franchisee are parties to an Presotea Franchise
Agreement (the “Franchise Agreement”) dated , 20 , granting
Franchisee the right to operate an Presotea Shop business under Franchisor's
proprietary marks and system at the following location:

WHEREAS, Franchisee is requesting Franchisor’s consent to a transfer, or
requesting a renewal term or requesting Franchisor’s consent to
; and Franchisor is willing to
grant such consent in consideration for Franchisee signing this Release.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions
contained in this Release, and other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged by each of the parties hereto, the parties hereto agree as follows:

Franchisee, for itself and its successors, predecessors, assigns, beneficiaries,
executors, trustees, agents, representatives, employees, officers, directors, shareholders,
partners, members, subsidiaries and affiliates (jointly and severally, the “Releasors”),
irrevocably and absolutely releases and forever discharges Franchisor and its successors,
predecessors, assigns, beneficiaries, executors, trustees, agents, representatives,
employees, officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members, subsidiaries and affiliates
(jointly and severally, the “Releasees”), of and from all claims, obligations, actions or
causes of action (however denominated), whether in law or in equity, and whether known or
unknown, present or contingent, for any injury, damage, or loss whatsoever arising from any
acts or occurrences occurring as of or prior to the date of this Release relating to the
Franchise Agreement, the business operated under the Franchise Agreement, and/or any
other agreement between any of the Releasees and any of the Releasors.

The Releasors, and each of them, also covenant not to sue or otherwise bring a
claim against any of the Releasees regarding any of the claims being released under this
Release.
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Franchisee hereby waives the provisions of California Civil Code section 1542, which
provides:

“A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS THAT THE CREDITOR OR
RELEASING PARTY DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT
THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE RELEASE AND THAT, IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER WOULD
HAVE MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE DEBTOR OR
RELEASED PARTY.”

And any other similar provision in any other jurisdiction.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Release as of the date
first above written.

MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., FRANCHISEE

By:

MELANIE YI, President
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FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
Attachment H

Receipts
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Item 23
RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all Exhibits carefully.

If MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you
14 calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or
an affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. (New York requires the franchisor to
provide the franchisee a disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10
business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any
consideration that related to the franchise relationship.)

If MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a
false or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may
have occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580
and those state agencies listed in Attachment E. MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., authorizes the
respective Agents identified on Attachment E to receive service of process for us in the particular
state.

The Franchisor is:
MSY Management, Inc.,170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870 PH 714-623-7934

The franchise seller(s) involved in offering and selling the franchise to you are: (PLEASE CHECK)
____Melanie Yi 170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870; PH 714-623-7934
____Shawn Yi 170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870; PH 714-623-7934

___Nate Yi 170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870; PH 714-623-7934

___Ethan Yi 170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870; PH 714-623-7934

| have received a Franchise Disclosure Document, issued JULY 19, 2024. This disclosure
document includes the following Attachments:

ATTACHMENT A Financial Statements

ATTACHMENT B Franchise Agreement with Exhibits

ATTACHMENT C List of Current and Former Franchisees
ATTACHMENT D Table of Contents for Manual

ATTACHMENT E State Administrators and Agents for Service of Process
ATTACHMENT F State Specific Addenda

ATTACHMENT G General Release

ATTACHMENT H Receipts

Date Received: Franchisee:

Date Received: Franchisee:

KEEP THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS
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Item 23
RECEIPT

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of the franchise agreement and other
information in plain language. Read this disclosure document and all Exhibits carefully.

If MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., offers you a franchise, it must provide this disclosure document to you 14
calendar days before you sign a binding agreement with, or make a payment to, the franchisor or an
affiliate in connection with the proposed franchise sale. (New York requires the franchisor to provide the
franchisee a disclosure document at the earlier of the first personal meeting or 10 business days before
the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration that related to
the franchise relationship.)

If MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., does not deliver this disclosure document on time or if it contains a false
or misleading statement, or a material omission, a violation of federal law and state law may have
occurred and should be reported to the Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D.C. 20580 and those
state agencies listed in Attachment E. MSY MANAGEMENT, INC., authorizes the respective Agents
identified on Attachment E to receive service of process for us in the particular state.

The Franchisor is:
MSY Management, Inc.,170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870 PH 714-623-7934

The franchise seller(s) involved in offering and selling the franchise to you are (Please check):
____Melanie Yi 170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870; PH 714-623-7934
___Shawn Yi 170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870; PH 714-623-7934
___Nate Yi 170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870; PH 714-623-7934
___Ethan Yi 170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870; PH 714-623-7934

| have received a Franchise Disclosure Document, issued JULY 19, 2024. This disclosure document
includes the following Attachments:

ATTACHMENT A Financial Statements

ATTACHMENT B Franchise Agreement with Exhibits

ATTACHMENT C List of Current and Former Franchisees
ATTACHMENT D Table of Contents for Manual

ATTACHMENT E State Administrators and Agents for Service of Process
ATTACHMENT F State Specific Addenda

ATTACHMENT G General Release

ATTACHMENT H Receipts

Date Received: Franchisee:

Date Received: Franchisee:

RETURN THIS PAGE TO:

MSY Management, Inc.
170 E. Yorba Linda Rd., #1035, Placentia, CA 92870
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